AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, M1 48442
November 13, 2024-Regular Meeting

7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Agnes Miesch, Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer
1. Approval of Agenda

2.  Approval of Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Township Board Meeting Minutes of October 9, 2024.

B. Recéipt of Monthly Reports
e Building Department
e N.O.C.FA.
HAYA
Financial Report
Treasurers Report
CDBG Report
Code Enforcement Officer Report

¢ & & o

C. Payment of Bills

Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda items only, comments oniy, limit

comments to 3 minutes

3. Public Hearing

4. Unfinished Business

A. Eveline Drive Special Assessment District Reimbursement Resolution and Township
Attorney Opinion. (Business postponed while the Eveline Drive Association seeks out
their own legal opinion, due by November 2024, per request and board Motion)

B. Discussion for Township Board to seek out Township Legal Council




5. New Business

6. Announcements

A Planning Commission Meeting: December 5, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m.

B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: December 3, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m.

C. N.O.C.F.A.Board Meeting: November 26, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m. NOCFA Station #1
D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00a.m.-5:00p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
E  Township Board Regular Meeting: December 11, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m.

7. Miscellaneous Reports

A. Clerk

B Cemetery

C. N.O.CFA.

D. Planning Commission
E. HAYA

F. Trustee

G Treasurer

H. Zoning Board of Appeals
I.  Parks and Recreation
1. Heritage Committee
K Supervisor

8. Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

9. Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended {Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a {2} (3) and
the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, M!

484472 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor




MINUTES
Rose Township Board of Trustees
Location: 9080 Mason St, Holly, Ml 48442
Date: October 9, 2024

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL
Members Present
Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor
Debbie Miller, Clerk
Patricia Walls, Trustee
Agnes Miesch, Trustee

ABSENT
Paul Gambka, Treasurer

Others Present
Diane Hill, Deputy Clerk/Recording Secretary
Brian Eells, Dan Johnson, Paul Englehart, Paul Hobbs, Diana Hobbs, Debra Bordeau, Ruth

Davis, Brad Stilwell, Eric Visser, Linda Watson-Call, Bob Hoffman

% Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to excuse Treasurer Gambka from tonight’s
meeting. Supported by Trustee Walls. A voice vote was taken. The motion carried 4/0.
VOTE: YES: Miller, Walls, Miesch, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Gambka
ABSTAIN: None

1. Approval of Agenda:

Supervisor Schieb-Snider requested to add item 5C under New Business as follows: Supervisor Scheib-
Snider requests the Township Board waive the permit fees for NOCFA Station #3 located at 280 West
Rose Center Road for roof repairs to be executed.

%+ Motion by Trustee Walls to approve the agenda as amended. Supported by Trustee
Miesch. A roll call vote was taken. The motion carried 4/0.
YES: Miller, Walls, Miesch, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Gambka
ABSTAIN: None

2. Approval of Consent Agenda:

A. Approval of Township Board Meeting Minutes of September 11, 2024

Pape 1 ofbh ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETIMG Oeiober 9, 2024




Supervisor Scheib-Snider requested the following corrections under Unfinished Business, ltem A
{page 3):
Strike: “She passed-you-intheparkinglot-and-spoke-to-you andyou-s
attendance”
Insert: Clerk Miller stated to Treasurer Gambka that she passed him in the parking lot and
spoke to him. She said that she wasn’t in attendance.

& Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to amend the minutes of September 11, 2024. Supported by
Trustee Walls. A roll call vote was taken. The motion was carried 4/0.
YES: Miller, Walls, Miesch, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Gambka
ABSTAIN: None

B. Receipt of Monthly Reports
It was noted that the following reports were not in the packet —HAYA and Treasurer’s Report.

& Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to approve the Consent Agenda with corrections to the
minutes. Supported by Trustee Walls. A roll call vote was taken. The motion carried 4/0.
YES: Miller, Walls, Miesch, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Gambka
ABSTAIN: None

Public Comments (on items appearing on the agenda under unfinished business & new agenda items only:
limit comments to 3 minutes)

Julius Stern, 1445 Munger Road, addressed the board.
Public Hearing: None
Unfinished Business:

A. Eveline Drive Special Assessment District Reimbursement Resolution and Township Attorney
Opinion. (Business postponed while the Eveline Drive Association seeks out their own legal
opinion per request and board Motion}.

This item was postponed while the Eveline Drive Association seeks out their own legal opinion.

New Business:

A. Cost Participation Agreement between Rose Township and RCOC for installation of 3 Asphalt
Approaches Located at Chana Road and Milford Road, West Rattalee Lake Road and Milford Road,

Oakhurst Road and Davisburg Road.

Page 2 of B ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MELTING Qciober 9, 2024




% Motion by Trustee Walls to authorize Supervisor scheib-Snider to sign Cost Participation
Agreement between Rose Township and RCOC for installation of 3 Asphalt approaches located
at Chana Road and Milford Road, West Rattalee Lake Road and Milford Road, Oakhurst Road
and Davisburg Road. Supported by Trustee Miesch. A roll call vote was taken. The motion was
carried 4/0.

YES: Miller, Walls, Miesch, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

ABSENT: Gambka

ABSTAIN: None

B. Discussion for Township Board to seek out Township Legal Counsel.

& Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to postpone this agenda item. Supported by Trustee Walls.
A voice vote was taken. The motion was carried 4/0.
YES: Miller, Walls, Miesch, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Gambka
ABSTAIN: None

C. Supervisor Scheib-Snider requests the Township Board waive the permit fees for NOCFA Station
#3 located at 280 West Rose Center Road for roof repairs to be executed by BCM Roofing.

<% Motion by Trustee Walls to approve waiving permit fees for NOCFA for roof repairs to be
executed by BCM Roofing. Supported by Supervisor Scheib-Snider. A roll call vote was taken.
The motion was carried 4/0.
YES: Miller, Walls, Miesch, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Gambka
ABSTAIN: None

6. Announcements:

A. Planning Commission Meeting: November 7, 2024 @ 7:00 pm

B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: November 5, 2024 @ 7:00 pm

C. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: October 23, 2024 @ 6:30 pm, Rose Township Offices

D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00am - 5:00pm, Rob Doyle, 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
E. Township Board Regular Meeting: November 13,2024 @ 7:00 pm

7. Miscellaneous Reports:

A. Clerk Report:
e Introduced Diane Hill as new Deputy Clerk; Angela Guillen resigned.
e Busy with November election
e The 9 days of early voting starts October 6 at Springfield Oaks

B. Cemetery Committee:

Page 205 ROSE TOWRNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Ociober Y, 20024




e Met last week
e Julius Stern finished painting the signs, and they are beautiful
o  Will be meeting with the Cemetery Coalition

C. N.O.CFA.:
e At September meeting recognized life-saving efforts of the following personnel: Nicholas
Tosch, Breanne Gugin, Todd Moss, Logan Campbell, Christopher Carlstrom, and Brent Devries,
Two citizens were also presented life-saving awards: Kristin Tusa and Carrie Brindle.

s Approved BCM Roofing to do replacement and repairs to the roof of Station #3
e Accepted the resignation of Citizen at Large, Brad Stilwell effective November 20, 2024,

D. Planning Commission: No report,
E. HAYA: No report.

F. Treasurer Report: Treasurer Gambka was absent. No report.
G. Zoning Board of Appeals: No meeting. No report.

H. Parks and Recreation:
e Volunteer Greg Prose spread gravel and wood chips

I. Heritage Committee:
¢ Open House on October 19 from 1pm-4pm. There will be refreshments, crafts, and history

J. Supervisor Report:
* Remarked on the historic hall
e Communicating with the Road Commission

7. Public Comments — Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

Dan Johnson, 8635 Tipsico Trail, inquired about the cost of restoring the historic hall. Supervisor
Scheib-Snider stated that the work was done with grant money and she could provide the
information requested.

Commissioner Hoffman presented information regarding the Oakland County Parks millage on the
ballot which equates to a 85% increase. He also reported that the County Board approved $.5M to

help students get out of debt. The County also bought the Ottawa Towers (old GM Building) in
Pontiac for $19.2M and will spend approximately $100M to rehab.

Paul Hobbs, 7190 Eveline addressed the board.

Trustee Miesch stated that she would like the new board to conduct public presentations
introducing themselves and explaining their roles and responsibilities.

8. Adjournment: 7:42 p.m.

Submitted by Recording Secretary, Diane Hill

Paped ol 5 ROSE TOWMSHIP REGULAT BOARD MEETING Ociober Y, 2024




Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC IHI
Rose Township Clerk

ROSE TOWRNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Ociober 8, 2024

Pape 5 ol 5




HASNIIFT WHHWSAON ¥ZEAL00 Y3ENALd3S Lsnany Ane INNF AL TRV HOMYH peti-EE ARYNNYT

13N ._rl_mé 130 ATHINGN L3N ATHINOW 13N ASHINOK 1IN AHLNOW 13H KHIKOW 13N MHLNGWN L3N ATHANGH JIN ATHLNOK L3N XTHINQW A3N ATHINON 1N ATHINGW 138 ATHINOW
G6'Z09° L2 000 000 GO'¥GR'Z- 06'E509 05CER°0L OFEDS'S  (059689¢ §8GGLL- 06T 6% 05795/ ‘.  0896Y6C S889LE- 13N
GOEPE YL o000 000 GOBGE'LL D1L'8EEQ 0Lv826 09vES'® (G60T. G8'96ZS 087G 0568L'S 0TEPS'P  SBTL90'B 1NO Qivd V1oL
Qo'ops’'ioL 000 000 0O0'sas'e  00'Z6T'Yl  00°08L'0Z  COSEE'GHL 0068’ 00 LWl'y 0090yl 0o'Se¥.  00'SO8'e  00'EeR'S Q.03 §334 WLOL
00'9¥6°L0E 0070 000 00°'S0S'8 00°Z6ZVL 0008102 00'8EE'SE 00°£68°%6 OO EVLF  00°90V°L 00'S6F°.L 00°£08°%  0D0°S68'S Q.03 V101
00’0 Qoo 000 000 Q00 Q00 000 00’0 00’0 06’0 ooe {4SN) Auanns
00°'zZ6el 0008 00'cé 00’981 gosol 0009 000 00 iE 00'Gy 00'9% 00'951 334 YOLOVHINGD
00gLe'el Qo LPS'Z  00Z8LZ 00'590'z  00B.E'€  O00'BLO'L 007106 00°6¥Q°L po'god'l 0096E 00596 5335 TYOINYHORN
(1[0 ;] ¥ onoel 00'G¥S'Z 00'¢6S°T ooseg’e  QULLY 00°¢5% 00'9PZ’L 00°€LF'L 0099 0o cLo’L §3934 ONIBIWNd
00°£80'¢e 00°0.#'2 00'980'C 00 ZLL'Y 0o¥ree 00'L00'Z 00708 00°ZLF' L 00€iZ'E ao0LY 00 PPS'T S334 TYORLD3T3
000019k 00'BI6Z 00°1E8'S on06¥ 0L 000ZL'G  00EZPE'S pocgLL 00°€GL'E 00121 00'99¥' 2 po'sen’L gH34 SNIdHNG
00GER'E 00s2e 00 GGY 0051L 00s5r 00°56¥ 00'5Z¢E cogsy 000EL 00°06€E 00°0EL MIIAIY NYId T18
QaNIoT 5334
SOSVEpL 00’0 00’0 S0°658°LL 0L'82T'8 0L'P8Z'6  06'pE8'8  0S'60Z°L §2'96Z'S 0g'sLb's 06'682°'s  0ZCreY  G8'190°B aivd TVLOL
05167 Qg'Z6e 0§°60F 05 ers 05°60% oG 60F 05262 06'60¥ 00°lLL Qo' 1LGE 00'LLL 1equoo sed Jauo
0000021 0o'00T'YE  00°00T' Qo0 0O°00Z°L QO00ZL 00°00Z'L  QDO0ZL 00'00Z'L  06°002't  00°002') HIANIVLAM
S8 ivL'il §EZO0'E  SR00ZL 0Z'S8L SL'v0L' L S8'80'L GB'ZE9 06'8iL 0g'e60's S99 SLZPe'L TYIINVHITN
5¥'912'8 GT B8l Gl LR ge'esl't 05'962 01°699 o079l 0ezo8 0%°.8% WA R 06°28%L SNIGWNT
52°958' L1 Se'v¥69'z  00'98L'T 059082 G 656°L G0ZF9'L  00°580°L 09'5LE’L 0z Liv'L 0,922 0B'6V0T AYIHLITNA
DO'SLF 0T oo0sg'e  0O'SOY'E 00s8l'e 00°569'Z 00°ClZ’e 00069} 000ZL%L Qoosy'l 00°S46 00698 L oNIGTNE
1no arvd
gyl 0 o 5zl %] 86 €6 29 4] £S LIS v 08 WiotL
£el £ gl 6 0z 9 8 8 14" 8 A TYDINVHOIN #
16 gl g ¥l O " g 8 g 4 ai ONIBANTd #
1A A ¥ L TA Zc al cl Ll a9l gl Zc TIHLOTH #
SLE : FA%] LE 14 L& e o¢ 8L [+ 4 gi ¥4 SNIdTIng #
SNOLLDIdSNL
0le 0 0 0g oy 05 er ¥e i \Z o Zcl el “IVi0L
8L 1 cl 1l el 9 ¥ § 2 e £ TYINYHOAN
g 0 g8 g 8 L L 4 14 1 4 ONIgNNTd
£6 ¥l gl gl i g ¥ g 3] b A TWoMI1D3 3
14 0 V] L i o 0 0 I 1 0 S.d4v I8N OV
69 4 L Zl L g S 8 Z 9 i SMang

QaNsst SLi3d

sTviol 03d AON 120 d3S ony anr NOr AVIN UdY AVYIN g34 Nvr

"1d43d ONIATING LA #20Z dIHSNMOL 3S0H




ELT AW IRV HOHYIN Adynugad AUYNINYT HWIBWESRA H2ANTA0ON WAF0L30 HIEW2L4Is lsnonv Anr

._.mz sfl—mé 13N ATHENCHR ASEN ATHINGIN 13N ATHINOR JIN STHINOW 13N ATHENOW EFN AHLNOW 13N ATHINOW L3N ATHINON 13N ATHLINOK L3N ATHINGN 1IN XTHLNCH LAN ATHLNQW
G1'6650Z 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 S0'FG8'Z- 06'E50°0  06G68°0L OFE0S9 13N
G8'GLL'/E 000 000 0070 000 000 000 00°0 000 SO'6SE'L)L 0L8EZ'8  OL'P8ZE 09'vE8'8 100 Qivd W10k
00'G1LE'8S 000 000 o0 000 000 000 0g'e 000 00°508'¢ 00'Z62'¥L 0008L'0Z 00€EE'SL 40FYS3a4WIOL
00'612°8S 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00505‘8 00°Z6Z°¢L 0008107 008€E°S) Q.03 VLIOL
000 000 00°0 000 000 (4SN) ANONNS
00¥S¥ 0009 00'ce 00°981 00’501 334 HOLOWHINOD
poLgl'ol 00'LPS'Z 00'Z61'T  00°690'7 006ZE'€  $334 TvOINVHOIW
00°€59'L 00°0SL  00'SKPS'Z  00'€6S'T  00'SEET $334 ONIEWN
00°LI5'CL 00°0/¥'Z 00980't O00ZLL'Y 00vy¥8ZT  S3347WORILOTT
00°095'62 00°6468'Z 00'lLZE'S 00°06¥'0L Q00LL'S §334 ONIOTING
00'056'} 00'sZE  00'SSY 00°SkL 00°GG¥ MIATH NYId ad
A=AIZOIY 334
S8'SLLLE 000 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 000 00'0 00'0 S0'65C°) 019828 0L'v8Z'e  09pES'S aivd TvLOL
00°652°} 05262  0S60F 0S°EP9 05607 Joenued Jad BY0
00°008'% 00°00Z°L 00002’V  0000Z'% 00002} HANIYLTY
G5'20L'S §£'200'c §2'002°L  0Z'S6L SLPOL'L TYDINVHOIW
v 2.9 ST68L L G /L8 08'€SL'L  06'988 ONIGNNTd
06'S¥L'6 S6'¥6Q'Z 00'G8L'Z  0S90E'T  GF6SE') VORLOAE
00'69'%1 00'08S'S 00'S0¥'Z 00G8L'E 006992 ONIdTING
1N0o avd
26€ 0 0 0 0 )] 0 0 ! Szl 18 86 £6 WLOL
L8 g2 ] 6 0z TYOINYHOTN #
Ly gl g 14’ oL ONIGHMTd #
Ol FAS 74 9z 2z WML TH#
641 z5 e 14 ¥ oNIaTING #
SNOILSIASNI
£9l 0 i 0 0 0 ] 0 0 ot ob 0s £p VLOL
0g 122 zi L el TYOINYHOIW
¥z 0 8 8 g SNIENAT
6% 4 el gl i) “WONLOTTE
c 0 0 L L SAdY 35N OV
8z 4 L rd) L SNIaINg
A3NSSI SLINNEd

NN AVIA ddv dVYIN g4 NV 230 AON 100 d3S onv anr

SIVIOL

" 1d3d ONIaing dLA 1vosid §2/¥202 dIHSNMOL 3S0d




19 0 0 [4

4] 8

8Tv10l

(A00H) TaNVd HY108

{ONROHD) STANYd HV10S

QoW TVYILNIQISIY

o
o~
s

M3N TLLNZQISTE

NOLLIGQY TvIINZAIS 5

Hivd3y

HOWOd

S100d

SNdYE 310d

oSN

INOH 7180

TYIHILSNAN]

JOVYD

Hvda 2l

INTWIESYS HSINID

ow=a

»03aa

ILIIN-CANOD

QoI TYISHIWINGD

MIN WIDHINNCD

NOLLIQQY TVIOYININOD

nNolo|lo|leolintjolo|t| oo | N OGN

b

I

S.d4Y JHNLONELS 38N OV

wl_<._.0.w Umn_ >Oz 120

d3as oSnv  anr

NN AV ddVY dVIN 834

Nvr

~ diysumo] 9soy / NMOaMVIdd LINy3d oONialing 207




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Tuesday October 22, 2024, 6:30 PM
Location: Rose Township Offices 9080 Mason, Holly, Ml 48442

1, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (] Kuilis [ miller - []scheib-Snider

2, CALLTO ORDER / ROLL CALL [ ] Winchester [] stilwelt [ ] chief weil

3. AGENDA APPROVAL

4. CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial, do not
require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motian, There will be no separate discussion. If discussion Is
deslred on an item, that item will be removed from the consent agenda and wifl autematically be moved to the lost item under
New Business.
a. Approval of meeting minutes from August 27, 2024,
b. Approval of Special Meeting Minutes - October 7, 2024,
¢. Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date,

Checking Account as of: 9/30/2024 $38,880.36
Statement Savings Account as of: 9/33/2024 $363,846,22
Equipment Replacement Money Market Account as of: 9/30/2024 $481,961.46
Accounts Recelvable: — MEDICAL as of: 9/30/2024 $105,603.44
Accounts Receivable: — FIRE as of: /30/2024 592100
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections Allowance as of: 9/30/2024 $109,113.62
Cost of Payroll: September 2, 2024 — October 22, 2024 $119,918.17
Bills For Payment Total: 9/24/2024 through 10/22/2024 $49,675.69

5. PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once recognized by the
chalr. Coraments are limited to 3 minutes. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public will state thelr name and address
for the record. A second public comment is available prior to adjournment of the meeting for all other comments. Thank you for

your cooperation.

6. PRESENTATIONS - None.

7. UNFINSHED BUSINESS
a) New Fire Chief's Contract Negotiation.

8. NEW BUSINESS
a)

9. REPORTS — Including Monthly Incident Data for: September 2024,
[]chiefs Report {:IFireﬁghters Assoc.[ | Holly Twp. [ ]Rose Twp. [ Icitizen at Large

10. PUBLIC COMMENT

11, ADJOURNMENT Next meeting will be Tuesday November 18, 2024, at 6:30pm. NOCFA Station 1
at 5051 Grange Hall Rd., Holly, M1 48442,




NOCFA Board Minutes, October 22, 2024

North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of September-18;2023

pCr r T e Y

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL: Chairperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the North
Oakland County Fire Authority Board to order at 6:30 p.m. at Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason St.,
Holly, MI 48442

Members Present:
Kullis
Miller
Winchester
Stitwell
Chief Weil

Members Absent: Scheib-Snider

3. AGENDA APPROVAL:

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Miller. The
motion was carried by a 4/0 voice vote,

4. CONSENT AGENDA:
a. Approval of meeting minutes - August 27,2024

b. Approval of Special Meeting Minutes — October 7, 2024
c. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date

Checking Account as of: 9/30/24 $38,880.36
Statement Savings Account as of: 9/30/2024 $363,846.22
Equipment Replacement Money Market Account as 0f9/30/2024 - $481,961.46
Accounts Receivable; - MEDICAL as of: 9/30/2024 $105,603.44
Accounts Receivable: - FIRE as of 9/30/2024 $921.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections Allowance as of: 9/30/2024 $109,113.62
Cost of Payroll: Sep 2, 2024 — Oct 22, 2024 $119,918.17
Bills for Payment Total: 9/24/2024 through 10/22/2024 $49,675.69

Motion by Winchester to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Supported by Miller.
The motion was carried by a 4/0 roll call vote,

5. PUBLIC COMMENT — ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: None

Papge 1|3



NOCFA Board Minutes, October 22, 2024

6. PRESENTATIONS - None

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

a) New Fire Chief’s Contract Negotiation

A copy of the Offer of Employment letter for Matt Weil was enclosed in the board’s packet for
their review. There were no questions.

Motion by Winchester to approve the Offer of Employment letter for Matt Weil. Supported
by Miller. The motion was carried by a 4/0 roll call vote,

8. NEW BUSINESS: None

9, REPORTS — including monthly incident data for August 2023

O Chief’s Report

G

o0 C 000

00 O 06 0O 0

There were 111 runs in August; average response time was 11 128 (well below the
OCMCA requirement)

Calls were pretty evenly split between the Townships

Work on the new truck (Squad 1) is progressing nicely

Tac 1 is in for repairs

Rescue 4 is getting brakes and an inspection

Engine 3 (the newest) is getting new brakes

1-75 construction is wrapping up; there will be a “lessons learned” meeting with
MDOT to recap before next year’s project begins

Open shift in September — 2%

New hire will be attending paramedics class under a letter of agreement

Station 3 roofing is almost complete

Access control (key pad project) is in progress

Auditors have finished; revealed need to update the investment policy

Need policy for quick response when the Chief is called for mutual aid for natural
disasters in locations outside the NOCFA service area

Assistant Chief Seal’s report:
= 9 sets of fire gear have been received (purchased with grant)
Lt. Biaska’s report:
» Nearly 100 attended the open house
«  The free smoke alarm and CO detector program is still being utilized
» Participated in the following events: Holly First Responders, Diehl’s, Holly
Car Show; Holly Homecoming Parade; HHS Skilled Trades Night; upcoming
Fall Family Fun Night at Rose Pioneer
Chief Smith’s report on RenFest:
= 2 people on site during festival; conduct hourly rounds
= [ssues remain that have developed over the years and will take substantial
effort to resolve
= Urgent issues — will meet with Holly Township planner to address in
ordinances
= Water supply remains to be an issue

Page 2|3




NOCFA Board Minutes, October 22, 2024

[ Firefighter’s Association - BreAnne Gugin
o This year’s golf event was a success
o 2025 golf event is scheduled
o Boot drive in early December — held in conjunction with Dickens Festival
o Planning to hold the banquet earlier

(] Holly Twp
o Consumers Energy planned outage was not communicated to local authorities and the
community; best efforts to obtain accurate information were difficult
o MSP were unable to make the NOCFA open house — possibly related to
underfunding and understaffing issues
o Jerry Walker, Holly Village Manager, informed Holly Township that Narcan will be
available at the Police Department; efforts to place at NOCFA as well

[1 Rose Twp
o Audit started 2 weeks ago
o Supervisor Scheib-Snider held an open house at the historic town hall
o Lot of inferest from voters; early voting starts Sat, Oct 26; lots of absentee ballots
[0 Citizen at large — no report
10. PUBLIC COMMENT - General

Dan Johnson, 8635 Tipsico Trail commented

11, ADJOURNMENT: Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:42 pm.

Submitted by: Diane Iill, Recording Secretary

Page 3|3



NOCFA Board Minutes - Special Meeting 10/7/2024

North Oakland County Fire Authority
Special Meeting Minutes of October 7, 2024

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL: Chairperson Kullis called the special meeting of the North
Oakland County Fire Authority Board to order at 3:00 p.m. at Station #3, 280 W, Rose Center
Road, Holly, MI 48442

Members Present:
Kullis
Miller
Scheib-Snider
Winchester
Stilwell
Chief Weil
Members Absent: None
AGENDA APPROVAL:

Request to add Item #2 under Business: Resignation of Citizen at Large.

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda as amended. Supported by Miller. The
motion was carried by a 5/0 voice vote.

PUBLIC COMMENT — ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: None
BUSINESS:
1. Station 3 Roof Replacement Proposals

The board reviewed proposals from the following: BCM Roofing, Detroit Build,
and Tri-County Roofing Company.

There was detailed discussion regarding extent of repairs, shingle types, and
warranties for materials and labor. The board deliberated options from necessary

repairs to full roof replacement.

Motion by Winchester to approve a contract with BCM Roofing not to
exceed $50,000. Supported by Miller.

Discussion continued.

Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated that she would ask the Township board to waive
all permit fees related to roof repairs and replacement at their next board meeting.

Pagel| 2




. NOCFA Board Minutes - Spectal Meeting 10/7/2024

All agreed that sufficient funding should be approved to allow for any unforeseen
issues that are encountered when work begins.

Clerk Winchester amended her motion as follows: to approve a contract with
BCM Roofing for the line-item option called “best,” to include $1,500 for flat

roof repairs, and sealing the flat roof next year for $4,500, not to exceed
$60,000. Supported by Scheib-Snider.

Chair Kullis called for a roll call vote on the first motion. The motion was
carried 4/1 with Stilwell voting no.

Chair Kullis called for a roli call vote on the second motion. The motion was
carried 4/1 with Stilwell voting no.

2. Resignation of Citizen at Large
The board received a resignation letter from Citizen at Large Stilwell effective
November 20, 2024 when he will take office as Rose Township Supervisor. The
Rose Township Supervisor is a NOCFA board seat, so he will continue to serve on

the board in his new capacity.

Motion by Kullis to accept the letter of resignation from Stilwell. Supported
by Winchester. The motion was carried by a 5/0 voice vote.

PUBLIC COMMENT - General

Dan Johnson, 8635 Tipsico Trail, addressed the board regarding materials posted in the
meeting notice.

ADJOURNMENT: Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 4:14 pm.

Submitted by: Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

Page 2| 2



North Oakland County Fire Authority

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2024

TOTAL
ASSETS
Gurrent Assets
Bank Accolints .
1000 Gash-Checking 38,880.36
1001 STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 363,846.22
1002 Money Market 481,061.46
Total Bank Accounts $084,608.04
Accounts Recelvable ;
1060 A/R-Fire Cost Recovery | -921,00
1070 A/R-Medical -ACCUMED . 105,803.44
1070.6 A/R AACB - ALL RUNS ' 14401413
1073 Training Recelvablas f 1,889.00
1076 A/R-General , 791.88
Tolal Accounits Recdliable { §253,310.46
Other Currant Assets '
10707 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS -109,113.62
1499 Undopositad Funds 23,636.00
1600 PREPAID EXPENDITURES ' 29,469.64
" “Total ©thar Current Asseis © " $~56,007.98
Toial Cumant Assels - " $1,081,990.52
TOTAL ASSETS T $1,081,009.52
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY T $1,081,889.52
i
i
]
¢
!
!
¥
11

Accrual Basls Thursday, October 10, 2024 10:56 AN GMT-04:00

;
i
i
!




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024_2025 - FY25 P&L
July 2024 - June 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET  OVER BUDGET REMAINING % Of BUDGET % REMAINING
incormie
4060 Ravenues
401 Holly Township Contrlbutton 551,600.00 1,103,000,00 -561,600.00 641,560.00 £0.00 % 60.00 %
402 Hos? Tovinshlp Contrlbullon 551,600.00 1,103,000.00 -551,500.00 651,500.00 B0.00 % §0.00 %
403 Training/Education revenues 10,970.00 10,000.00 970.00 -970.00 108,70 % v 9.70%
404 Fira Gost Racovary 5,000.00 -5,000.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
405 Grant Recelpts 50,000.00 -50,000.00 50,600.00 100.00 %
405.6 SAFER Grant Recelpts 8,850,00 100,000.00 -91,160,00 81,150.00 8.85% 91,15%
408 Madioa) Cost Recovery 97,365.80 430,000.00 -332,634.20 332,624.20 2284 % 7736 %
410 Sales-Small ltems 80.00 10,000,060 -9,910.00 9,910.00 0.80% 88,10 %
413 Raevlew and tnspection Services 16,620.00 32,000.00 -16,480.00 186,480.00 48,50 % 61,50 %
414 Interest Eamned 5,117.07 750,00 4,387.07 -4,367.07 682,28 % 582,28 %
416 Donatlons 600.00 500,00 500.00 100.00 %
419,1 Wage Relmbursement £,600.00 -1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
Tolat 4050 Revanuss 1,240,912.87 2.045,760.00 -1,604,837.13 1,604,837.18 4361 % B6.409%
Services 30,874.50 36,674.59 -39,874.89 )
Total [ncome $1,280,787.46  §2,845,760.00  §-1,664,862.54 $1,664,062.54 45,01 % 54.99 %
GROSS PROFIT $1,280,767.46 $2,045760.00 §-1,664,962.54 $1,664,062.54 45.01 % 54,99 %
Expensos
6000 Risk Managsment Insurance
650 Llabllity insurance 456,922,00 43,000.00 2,922.00 -2,822,00 106.80 % 6,80 %
652 Workers Compansation Insurance 14,239.00 76,500.00 -62,261.00 62,261.00 18.61 % 81.39%
Total 8000 Risk Management insurance B0,161.00 119,500.00 -§9,339.00 59,339.00 60.34 % 48.66 %
58000 Reconcillation Diserapancles 0.00 0.00 0.00
7600 Personnel
700 Wages, Chlef Ful Time 35,002.38 $3,303.00 -58,300,62 58,300.62 3757 % 62.43 %
700.5 Full Time Employea Wages 173,374.85 726,471.00 553,008,356 653,098,35 23.87 % 7813 %
700.7 Full Time Cverlimes Wages 10,084.68 25,000.00 -14,916.42 14,916.42 40.34 % 59,66 %
700.8 FULL TIME VAGATION PAY OQUT 0.00 0,00 0.00
700.5 Full ‘fime Administrativa Posltion 12,476.02 65,000.00 <62,623.08 £2,523.88 19.19% * 8081 %
704 Oflicer Wages 4,199,938 15,800.00 -11,600.07 11,600,607 26,68 % 7342 %
705 Instructor Wages 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 % 100.00 %
707 Spaglat Event Pay 7,162.88 14,000.00 -6,847.12 8,947.12 51.08 % 4891 %
706 Duty Shift Medic 41,194.60 142,464.00 -101,268.40 101,269.40 28.92 % 71.08 %
708.5 Duty Shift Basle 47,808.87 193,600.00 -146,781.13 146,791.13 24,69 % 75.31 %
709 Part Time Qvertlme Pay 4,731.01 12,000.00 -7,268.09 7,268.09 39,43 % 60.67 %
710 Woik Delali Pay 840,71 2,000,00 -1,359,29 1,359.29 32,04 % 67,96 %
711 Tralning Wages 11,500.26 25,000.00 -14,499.76 14,499.75 44.23 % 56577 %
712 Incident sun pay/POC Fire Wages 10,607.10 55,000,00 -44,302.90 14,392.80 19.28 % 80.71 %
744 Soclai Sec/FICA 27,510.77 105,090.19 -77,578.42 77,679.42 26,18% 73.82%
715 Medical Exp/Employees 1,600.00 -1,500.00 1,600.00 100.00 %
718 Healtheare Insurance/Full Time 45,498.52 191,400.00 -145,001.48 145,801.48 28,77 % 76.23 %
716.2 Health Care Stipend 4,000,00 -4,000.00 4,000,00 100.00 %
718.5 Health Care Savings Contiib 5,293.48 18,697.28 -13,303.80 13,303.80 28.46 % 71.54 %
717 401 Contdbution - FT Emp 34,407.70 119,842.22 -B5,434.62 05,434.62 28.71 % " 71.28%
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POG EE 3,286.63 16,500.00 -15,213.37 16,213.37 1777 % 82.23%
717.4 401 Retirament - Forfeliures -3,747.52 -3,747.62 3,747.62
719 LifeiDlsahility Instiranca FT 9,124.00 10,200.00 -7,076.00 ﬂﬁ.nﬂ o _a_g.g % wsgl:*i?_j/:
Tolat 7000 Personnel 47423746  1,042,857.79 -1,368,620,33 1,388,620,33 26,73 % 7427 %
7200 Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
722 Operaling Supplies 3,768.82 10,000.00 -6,241.18 6,241,168 37.69 % 6241 %
723 Flre Prevention 2,395.26 2,500.00 -104.76 104.76 95.81 % 419%
173

Accrual Basis Thursday, Qetober 10, 2024 11:21 AM GMT-04:00




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024_2025 - FY25 P&L
July 2024 - June 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET  OVER BUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET % REMAINING
724 Unlforms \ 6,560.4D 16,000.00 -8,419.60 8,419.60 43.87% 5813 %
726 Madical Supplles 8,292,168 16,000.00 -8,707.62 6,707.62 66.08 % 41.92 %
Total 7260 Supplies 22,026.65 43,500,00 -21,473.35 21,473.36 5064 % 49.36 %
7500 SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
751 Inshkuctor Wages 1,500.00 -4,600.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
753 Training Cosls 4,000,00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 100,00 %
754 Employes Physfcals 1,600.00 -1,600.00 1,500.00 $00.00 %
766 Health Insurance 000 0.00 0,00
757 Fringe Benefils 76,000.00 -78,000.00 78,000,00 100.00 %
758 Lite/Disabillty FT Employses 0,00 0.00 0.00
769 Educallon 360,00 ' 360,00 -360.00
760 Markatlng 1,000.00 «1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
761 Equipment Purchases 6,000,00 -6,000,00 6,000,00 100.00 %
765 Los! Wages Reimbursement 8,000,00 -8,000,00 8,000.00 100,00 %
Tolal 7600 SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES 360.00 100,000.00 -89,840.00 99,840.00 036 % 08.64 %
8000 Gontracted Ssrvices
800 Dispatching 11,806.25 47,600,00 -35,603.75 35,603.75 25.01 % 74,99 %
802 Audlling 7,700,00 -7,700.00 7,700,00 100.00 %
804 Legal 4,933.,00 9,000.00 -4,667.00 4,8667.00 48.14% 51.86 %
806 Madloal Cost Recovary- Bllling 2,828.42 24,600,00 -24,171.60 21,171.68 11.79% " 00.21%
007 Fire Cost Recovery Bllling 1,000.00 -1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
810 Non Employee Instructor Wages 4,400,00 8,000.00 -3,600.00 3,600.00 55,00 % 45.00 %
B12 Employea Education 3,460.66 12,000,00 -8,549.44 8,549.44 28.76% 71.25 %
614 Duss, Faas, Subscriplions 17,702.28 22,000.00 4,217.71 4,217.7% 80.83 % 1017 %
815 Payroll Services 1,370.02 5,000,00 -3,629.88 3,629.98 27.40% 72.60 %
@18 Administrailve Services 1,875.00 2,000.00 -7,125.00 7.126,00 20.83 % 7947 %
B20 Construclion/Labor Services §,000.00 -5,000.00 §,000.00 100.00 %
Total 8000 Contracted Services 47,045,564 150,300.00 ~102,954.46 102,384.46 21.90% 68,10 %
8500 Operating Expenses
850 Communlgations 1,160.45 5,000.00 -3,830.656 3,839,858 2321 % 76,79 %
051 IT Operational Expenses 27,788,891 30,000.00 -2,211.09 2,211.09 02.63% 737%
852 Fuel 4,664.15 26,600.00 -20,345.85 20,345.85 18.62% 81.38 %
864 Printing and Publishing 300.00 -300,00 300.00 100.00 %
855 Tralning Supplies / Equipment 1,635.00 4,000.00 -2,385.00 2,366.00 40,88 % . 5313 %
858 UtiliMes 10,630.40 48,000.00 -37,369.60 37,369.60 22.15% 77.85%
859 Equipment Lease 809,56 5,600,00 -4,600.44 4,600.44 14.72% 85.26 %
860 Bldg & Ginds Repalr/Maint, 3,370.04 20,000.00 -16,620.96 16,820.96 16.90% 83.10 %
862 Equip Malntananca 12,859.95 16,000.00 -3,140.056 3,140,058 80.37 % 19,83 %
866 Vehicle Mainlenance 3,860.08 48,000.00 -44,039,82 44,039.92 B8.25 % 91.75%
867 Debt Write-Off-Madlcal 35,205.83 160,000.00 ~114,79417 114,794.17 2347 % 76.63 %
867.5 QAAP Medicald Tax 405.87 2,000.00 -1,604.13 1,684.13 20.29 % 7971 %
868 Debt Wille-Off-Fire 1,004.00 2,000,060 -096.00 806.00 50,20 % 49.80 %
869 Dabt Wiite Offf Other _2.00 0.00 0.00 e
Tola! 8500 Operating Expenses 103,493.24 355,800.00 -2562,306.76 252,206.76 20.08% 70.81 %
9500 Debt Senvice
950 Dabl Sarvice 52,987.37 50,792.21 2,185.16 -2,195.16 104.32% A3 %
952 Inlerest on Debt 876,55 1,000.00 -§23.45 123.45 87.66% 12.35 %H
" Total 9500 Debt Service 53,863,902 B, 70221 2,071.71 -2,071.71 104.00 % -4.00%
9700 Purchases
470 Caplta! Purchages +5,000 16,400,00 20,000,00 -3,800.00 3,600.00 82,00 % 18,00 %
972 Equipment Purchases -5,000 13,931.26 10,000.00 3,931.28 3,931,286 13031 % 3931 %
973 Grant Expenses 33,950,00 50,000.00 ~16,050.00 16,050.00 87.90% 82,10 %

Acerual Basis Thursday, October 10, 2024 11:21 AM GMT-04:00 213




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2024_2025 - FY25 P&L
July 2024 - June 2025

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET  OVER BUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET % REMAINING

974 Grant Match 2,000.00 -2,000.00 2,000.00 100,00 %

896 Capllal replacement fransfers 100,060.00 -100,000,00 100,000.00 100.00 %

Tolal 8700 Purchases 84,281.26 182,000,060 -117,718.74 117,718.74 85,32 % 64.68 %
Total Expenses $626,360.07 $2,84576000  §-2,018,300.03 $2,019,380.83 26,04 % 70.96%

NET OPERATING INCOME $454,418.30 $0.00 $454,418.39  $-454,410.38 0.00% 0.00%

NET INCOME $454,418.30 $0.00 $454,418.30  §-454,418.30 0.00% 0.00%
3R

Accrual Basis Thursday, Qotober 10, 2024 11:21 AM GMT-04:00




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Bill Payment List
September 25 - October 22, 2024

DATE NUM VENDOR AMOUNT
1000 Cash-Ghecking
10/01/2024 12232 GALLS, LLC -121.74
10/01/2024 12233 Teresa Robinson -4,400.00
10/01/2024 12234 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS -189,82
10/01/2024 12235 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -741.04
10/01/2024 12238 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE ~100.00
10/04/2024 12237 KERTON LUMBER GO -21.26
10/04/2024 12238 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING -3,968.75
10/04/2024 12239 OAKLAND COUNTY MUTUAL AID ASSOC -3,300.00
10/09/2024 12240 SMITH, C. DOUGLAS -550.03
10/09/2024 12241 GOMCAST (Statlon 1 TV) -31.86
10/09/2024 2242 HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY -4.08
10/09/2624 12243 NYE UNIFORM -402.80
10/09/2024 12244 ALLIED FIRE SALES & SEF{VIGE_ LLC -33,950.00
10/08/2024 12245 GENESYS EMS EDUCATION -1,835,00
10/08/2024 12246 LION ~146.76
10/09/2024 12247 SAXON INCORPORATED ~102.47
' ‘Totalfer 1006 Cash-Cheoking $-49,675.60

Thursday, October 10, 2024 10:48 AM GMT-04:00 N




North Oakiand County Fire Authority

Payroll Cost
Seplember 30 ~ October 13, 2024

TOTAL
Income
Total Income
GROSS PROFIT $0.00
Expenses
7000 Parsonne!
7060 Wages, Chilef Full Tima 6,923.08
700.5 Full Time Employes Wages £0,050.78
700,7 Full Time Ovariime Wages 6,453.04
704 Officar Wages 1,199.98
705 Instrugtor Wages 0.00
767 Spacial Event Pay 5,119.16
708 Duty Shift Medic 10,716.91
708.5 Duly Shift Baslc 12,381.00
709 Pait Time Overilme Pay 450.00
710 Work Detall Pay 459,00
711 Tralning Wages 5,678.10
712 Incident run pay/POC Fire Wages 2,174.67
716 Healtheare Insurance/Full Time §,790.46
716.5 Heaith Care Savings Gontilb 1,548,70
717 401 Conlrtbution - FT Emp 10,053.52
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE . 1,074.77
Total 7000 Personnel 119,018.17
Tolal Expenses $119,918.17
NET OPERATING INCOME $-i18,918.17
NET INCOME $-119,918.17
e ae——
¢
1

Accrual Basls Monday, October 14, 2024 09:14 AM GMT-04:00




Board of Directors
George A. Kullis, Chair
Karin S. Winchester, Vice Chair
Debbie Miller, Secretary
Rianne Scheib-Snider
Brad Stilwell

October 22, 2024

Matthew J, Weil
819 Holly Bush Dr.
Holly, MI 48442

Re: Offer of Employment Fire Chief

Dear Matt:

NOCEFA is pleased to extend this offer of employment as Fite Chief. This letter sets forth the
terms of the offer. This offer is based on a start date of October 23, 2024 immediately upon your
acceptance. o . e :_. : RRETE

You will be employed as the NOCFA Fire Chief, an “At Will” position and an “Exempt”
position as defined in the Fair Labor Stan ards Act, reporting directly to the NOCFA Board.
The annual starting salaty is $90,000 for FY 2024.  Annual increase shall be negotiated in 3-
year increments beginning July 1,2025. = I

Per the job description, the position includes medical and dental benefits, Life Insurance, MERS
401(a) Defined Contribution retirement plan, 457(b) Supplemental Retirement Program, HCS
Program and PTO/vacation and sick time. ‘Please refer to the NOCFA Employee Handbook for
more details on PTO accrual, Holidays, sick leave, and other benefits, Severance pay shall be 1
week for each year of service beginning October.1, 1994. “No severance pay in instances of a
voluntary quit, disability, discharge for malfeasance/misfeasance ot conviction of a court
misdemeanor or felony.

A job description and requirements for the position are attached hereto, NOCFA is an at-will
employer, In the event a dispute should arise, this letter, including its validity, interpretation,
construction and performance, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Michigan.
Jurisdiction for resolution of any disputes shall solely be Michigan,

Upon your acceptance, this letter, in conjunction with NOCFA’s Employee Manual and other
employment documents, will contain the entire agreement and understanding between you and




NOCFA and superscdes any prior agreements, offers, representations, or comunitments (oral or
written) by or on behalf of NOCFA. The terms of your employment may be amended in the
future, but only via a written document signed by a duly authorized officer of NOCFA after

approval by the NOCFA Board,

If these ferms are agrecable to you, please sign and date the letter in the appropriate space below.
We look forward to working with you as Fire Chief.

Very truly yours,

North Oakland County Fire Authority Board of Directoss

George A, Kullis, Chair Dated:
Agreed and Accepted:
Matthew J. Weil Dated:

LBV, B SRR VIRG HOLL Y A ROSE Ti LIS




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

September-24

Total Incidents 111
Incident Summary
Structure Fires t
Vehicle Fires 0
Brush / Outdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 79
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 8
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 7
Hazardous Cond. 4
Service Call 6
Good Intent 3
False Calls 2
Severe Weather 0
Other 1
Total Calls 111
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 4
MUTUAL AID FIRE 2
MISC 0
Total 6
Total EMS Related Calls 87
Total NOCFA Transports 52
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 35

Total Employees 37

Full Time 12

Part time / Pald on Call 25

Paramedic's 14

EMT's 20

MFR's 3

Employees out on leave 0
Employees Voluntary /

Involuntary terminated last 0

month
Employess Hired last 0

month

minutes | # of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 7.6 33
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 105 | Rose Twp. 50
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRIGT RUNS g | HolyTwe. 48
4 Total Runs 111 75 7




Chief's Report for October 22, 2024
Submitted by Chief Weil

The replacement SRU/Med duty Rescue: This Is in the home stretch. The final details
are being completed. We are waiting on a fow things, As of yet we have not seen the
proof for the graphics. The Department has decided to name this Truck "Squad 1". The
Truck Did not get displayed at the Fireman's Memorial.

We have had a few notewoarthy apparatus issues this month that required repair:

o TAC 1 continues to have issues, this fime the Fuel tank rusting from the inside
out, this has caused the fuel filter to plug with debris, a new fuel tank is being
installed and associated repairs are being completed. ~$1600.00
Rescue 4 went out for a brake inspection. No Problem Found
Utility needs exhaust work, this is the 3rd time the resonator has rusted out.
E3 needs rear brakes- this will be completed during the annual service
All apparatus wilf receive their annual inspection and service this month, this
includes pump testing. This Is typically a $15,000.00 + expense excluding
needed repairs that will be performed while they are on site. CSI performs this
service for us.

c o e 0

The 175 Project is starting to wrap up. Expectations are the two remaining emergency
pull offs are completed prior to and while the project wraps up. Projections are Mid
November for completion. Then we will repeat, however, with the traffic shift to the
Northbound lanes in the spring. Those planning talks are already starting and we are
expecting & lesson learned meeting with MDOT and our other Public Safety Partners
after this phase of the project wraps up. This will allow these lessons to be implemented

next year.

Open Shifis- for the Month of September There were 76.5 hours uncovered out of 2880
for the month of September (4 shifts per day * 24hrs per shift *30 days), which is 2% of
the total.

{ am pleased lo announce that EF/EMT Tecla Denton has completed the requirements to
atart as our new full time person, her start date is November 1st. As a reminder, she
was hired under the L.O,U. (Letter of Understanding) Between the Authority and the
Union. She is required to attend, pass and license as a paramedic within the specified
amount of time, this is a requirement of her continued employment. Capt. Finkbeiner is
locating a paramedic class for her to enroll in; that class will most likely begin after the
first of the year.

The following Projects are starting around the stations:
o Roof Project at station 3- weather (rain) has already postponed the start
o Access Control at both stations
o Training room equipment install and carpet




There are ongoing collaborative planning meetings with Groveland and Springfield to
discuss the new B.E.S.S. facllity and proposed ordinance. This facility impacts our
communities collectively.

As reported last month, LT. Blaska and FF/EMT M. Seal completed the class and were
walting on written test results for the Fire Instructor | class. | am pleased and proud to
report that both of thelr hard work paid off and they successfully passed their written
tests. They still have some student/mentored teaching hours to complete, 12 hours,
then they can receive the official Certification of Certified Fire Instructor | from the
Bureau of Fire Services.

Captain Dunbar passed and received his EMS Instructor License, Paramedic level. This
license is reciprocal with the Bureau of Fire Services and grants him a Certified Fire
Instructor certificate as well.

Deputy Chief Smith, Captain Finkbeiner and | attended the Fire Inspectors Conference
at the beginning of October in Mount Pleasant. There were many noteworthy topics
covered. Our Certification (Capt. Finkbeiner and mine) from the state expire at the end
of the year, we attend these conferences to maintain our continuing education
requirements not only for the state, but also for NFPA, which we all hold NFPA
certifications,

FF/Medic W. Spade s enrolled in the Cerlified Fire Inspector | class. This will begin in
Mid November. This is part of the department’s succession planning process to have
another team member licensed and cerlified as a Fire Inspector.

Our auditors will be on site the 21st and 22nd to perform our financial audit for FY
(Physical Year) 2023-2024.

Based on feadback from the board, | am researching purchasing guidelines, policies and
procedures. So far | have information from the MML Handbook for municipal officials
2024, our auditors were working on some information as well. | would like access to the
MTA from one of the townships to gather more information. Lastly, It would also he
helpful if each township would forward their internal policies to me, this may be the most
practical and effective approach.

Budget review for the first quarter of the year Is favorable,
As a point of canversation an EMAG request (Emergency Management Assistance

Compact)- this is a Mutual Aid request from state to state- was received from North
GCarolina by the State of Michigan (MSP Emergency Management Homeland Security




Division) for 4 COMLs (COmmunication Unit Leader) to deploy for disaster assistancs, |
am on the very short list of state recognized COMLs that were asked to deploy. The
raquest was rescinded prior to deployment. However, we need to prepare on how to
handle requests like this for me and the specialized skill set | possess. There are other
department team members that may also deploy to these types of requests as part of
special teams, those approvals are handled internally by department administration.

The Gear Grant from the State of Michigan, Labor and Economic Opportunity, is in
process, the Gear has been invoiced, so now we wait.. This is a grant that was secured
by the IAFF/MPFFU for every full time (operational) Firefighter to receive a set of turnout
gear. Chief officers (me) are omitted from this grant. We have 9 sets ordered.

Our annual open house was October 13th at Station 3, Thank you to the Board
members that attended, your support Is greatly appreciated. Lt. Blaska will provide a
more detailed report.

Deputy Chief Smith will report on the wrap up of the Michigan Renaissance Festival.
Just a few statistics:

There were 352.5 hours bllled for “fire watch”

There were 200 inspections performed

We billed a total of $29,979.86 for services performed

A follow up meeting Is scheduled for the end of this month with MRF staff

Assistant Chief Seal will report on Tralning and Miscellaneous Operations
Captain Finkbeiner will report on EMS operations

Captain Dunbar will report on Unlon updates




0070 ngro 00°¢C 00°C 0070 000 3dag TEIO0L
0070 00" 0 00" 0 00°0 0070 t9In3TPUSdXd [R30%
00°0 00" o0 00°0 0070 00°0 LOELOYd SNOILYAONTY HOTII0 dML 100-0L6-000-TOT
0070 00" 0 0070 000 (o] AYILINO TYLIgVD 000-0L6-000-~-T0T
saniTpuadxg :adAl UnooDY
ooo adaa
saani1Tpusdxy
98°6T ELT9GT L6T'T LT TOR L1E 00" BGG'FI9 T 0086571971 SAONIATY TYLOL
99761 £LT9GT L6 T LZ TOFLIE 00" BGS‘FT9°T 00°885°FT9°T 000 aded TElCL
000 000 0o"0 000 0070 IUI-SIPTSURIL TRIOL
Q00 00" 0 0070 0o-0 olehae; SIRISNTIL, 000-669-000-101
ur-sasjsueay :odAl 3uncooy
98761 £LT98T L6T T LZ TO0FLIE 00" BES'FI9 T 00°85§'FIS T enusAdyd TE3OL
G229 T9°LEFE GE°EZ9C ST 007000752 00°000°6T SINFWISYNTHIEY NOILDETH Z00-069-000-TOT
co°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 SLAIEDME NOILDITIOD LES T00-063-000~TOT
00"0 00°%22°6 000 007 %226 po°yze’e FEd XYL "TOOHDS HMENRAS 000~069-000~10T
000 Q00 0070 000 000 SHYYHEA d0Tdd WO¥Jd ENNIAME 000~889-000~T0T
000 0070 oo o 00°0 00" 0 SLAIFOTT AAANAS 000~-582-000-101T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 FONYTYE QNAE 9FE WOdd SNOILYISdOdEday 100-08%-000-TOT
BZ 9 PT"ILE 28 ©88°82G°‘S 0000088 00 00088 HHGONI YEHLO 000-089~000-T0T
[+Tols 00" 2%F ‘¥ 0070 00237 '¥ 00°29% % SEEI MOIIVYISINIWAY JV¥S 000-8L9-000-TOT
817 10T (9862} 98°966°C 00" Lgc’z 00°L96Z SILATHDEY TOYINOD LSHd 000-9L9~000-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 a0°0 000 SNOILOEININGD ¥ SNOILYNOI 000-5L9~000-T0T
66°6C 087606 %L 0e 060728 00000 7L0T 007 000°L0T SLELIHDEY ESYHAT ¥IMOL 000-639-000-10T
000 00°005°T 000 0OT008°T 007 008’1 SHILTYACY ANY LNMI 000-899-000-10T
6702 B2 L2069 2L 585 LT 00°£69°98 0D £59798 SLATEDET AL FTEVD 000-L99-000-107T
000 000 00" 0 00°0 000 SSEADOY UIDHNYHNT XLNDOD 000-599-000-T0T
967 ET 9L°I21°28 FZ"8LB'GZ 00000801 00°000°80T SAONMITIAIG ® ISTIHLINL 000-§93%-000-T0T
FATRN] 00" L8F’Z DOTET 00700672 0070062 AONHATY SEILIATILOY MI¥d 000-£99-000-TO0T
0070 co° Qo 0070 00°006 00" 006 STINLIEAGCT GNY SHNII 000~$499-000-T0T
0o o 0o o o~ 0 00°0 JJo Rt} SETYS~SHITAYES HOT HTDUWHD 000-2F9~000-101
00°0 00 000°7 0070 Q0 000F 00" 0007F SHEd NOILYOITddY OMINOZ 000-019-000-T0T
28761 Q0067’2 0005y 00°006°C 00" 006’2 HAI NOISIATO NYTL 000-609-000-T0T
000 g0 001’z 000 000012 0000172 SUNA SIYEIAY J0 qI¥od 000-802-000-TOT
000 00°005°¢€ 0070 00°006°€ 00°00G°¢ SHEI NOISSIWNOD DONINNYId 000-L09~000-T0T
000 000 000 000 0070 TYIDAIS-SADIIAYES TENNYT 000-508-000-TO0T
0070 00°00C‘ST 0070 00 000 ST 00°000°ST HHODNI LNYED 000~065-000~T0T
0070 060" 0 0070 0070 0070 SINARAYE/ SINIHASINTHITE LOIL0Ed 000-885-000-T0T
S6°1E 00" FIT’E9Y 00" TLELIE 006857089 00586089 ONTIYHS ANNIAET 0T0-%L5-000-T0T
000 00819 20T co"0 007819 ‘20T D0°8197°201 FAONAARY NYId ENOSTY NYOITEENY Q00-825-000-T0T
[ I 007 000°1 00" 0 00°000°T 00000t SESNIDIT 20d 000-4L¥~000-10T
SETTIT 00" SLL’T 00°522 06T 000°T 00°000°2 SLTHEEd YEHIO 080-9L%-000-T0T
o0-o 0000072 000 00T 000°2 00 000’z SEEE NOILDITION UNY SHILTENHI 000-G¥¥-000-T0T
0g- o0 00°000°T 60 ] 00°000°T 00 000°T Kl AI9Hd0odd NYHI HEHIO-SEXYL 000-£Z%-000-T01
000 0070 00 000 0070 KEL ZIMEAOT TYNOSIEd TIWANN 000-0Z%-000~10T
000 00670 '29¢€ 0070 00670 7Z9€E 00" 6%0'Z9€ SNOILOITTION XYL INEFIEND 000-0TF-000-T0T
snuaazsy :9dLL 3junoooy
000 3d=a
sanusaeg
aNns TYEENHED - TOT Pung
gasn (TYWEONEYE) TY¥RON (TOEONEY)  THIRION 1E9anNd qHCNTNY Iaoand NOIZdI¥osdEa FIGHAN 1O
1909 % EONYIVE $Z0T/IE/0T GEZ-FZ0T TENIHIE0
TATELTIYAY FONYTIYE dlX SZ-%Z0T
oL cg :pejeTdwon Zwsi TEOSTA % dmg, ascd dd
?Z0Z/TE/07T ONIANT dOTy¥dd HIGEId :I980
LZ/T abed ATHSNMOL FS0Y d04 J¥QdTE HMOLIANIZIXE ONY HANIART Wd €110 %#20Z/60/1T



000 00" ¢ 000 0600 00" QHER/ YOI HHAOTINT 000~8TL-602-TO0T
0070 00" o 0o o 00" 0 0070 SANTAYHES TYITIETD 0T0-20L-60Z-T0T
0070 000 0070 00°0 0070 ONISSISSY-SHOIAYES TYNOSHEd 000-204-602-T0T
sxngTpusdxry :edAl 3UNODDY
HOSSHSSY - 60Z 3deC
98°0T TT°9%T’0CT 6B £58°ST 00T 000°9FT 00°000°97%T SNOTIDEIE ~ T6T 388 12305
98°0T TT9vT 0LT 687E$8°GT 00" 00079%T 00" 0G0 ‘2%T raanaTpusdxy TE3IOL
00°0 00°000°GT 00°0 00000 ’ST 00°0007ST gASYHYENd INAWAINDE TIEHS 000-Z2L6-T6T-TOT
00" 0 00°0 0070 000 000 AYIIOO TYLIJYD 000-0L6-T6T-TO0T
000 00" 00062 a6 o 00000 ‘sz 00°000’SE FIDNYNTINIYH ONY SuIvdEd 000-0€6-16T-TOT
96721 00"8ZS'S 00" ZLE 00°006°L 00 006" L ONTHSITANd ONY ONIINIEG 000-006-T6T-T0T
b€ LT TLZ'T £8°8ZL 00°000°2 00°000°¢ FOVETIN 000-098-T6T~T0T
oo-ontT  (Ze ¥eg) 287999 go-o 0070 SATHSYTARAN 3 ONINIVIL 000-0E8~T6T~T0T
¥6°91 00700662 00 00T’2 00000 “9E 00 000 ‘9E SEDIAYES H0LDEgSNI NOIIDAEIE 100-208-16T-T0T
000 00700078 000 00-000’‘8 oo-occ’s SHOTANTS TILIVILNOD 000-208-T6T-T0T
000 00006 L 000 007005 "L D0°00s L ASNAAXE ONITIEH 000-6ZL-T61T-T0T
PS°T ZETB9L'PT 89°1€C 00" 000°ST 0070007351 SESNEIXE NOILDITHE HIEVISENgHIEd 000-82L-T6T-T0T
5£°971 9T 8%5 2T g 1s% 2 00 000°ST 00 000°sT SEITEANS 000-92L-161-T0T
00°00T  {L% IPE} Ly TPE 0070 000 s,/ YOI SHAOTIHE-SNOILDETH 000-STL-T6T-TOT
9L 6z GZ 9ES 0T GLTE9T 'Y 00 000D’ST 00°000°ST SEOIANHS TYNOSYEd 000-Z0L-T8T-T0T
aInaTpusdyy 1adh] 3UNO20Y
SNOILDITE - 16T 2daq
647 ZE 9E°L56°18 797229 '6% 00°086°TZT 00°085°1ZT ‘ YosIAYEINS - TLT 3ded TE3CL
6528 9£°LGE 18 79 €29 '6E 00 086121 00 08¢ ‘TZT raanyTpusdxy TEIOL
0070 007 089’1 0070 00°069°T 00706971 EONYMOTTY FOVATIR 000-098-TLTI-T0T
0ot o 007002 oot o 007002 eToRaelokA SAIIdans 000-2ZL-TLT-TOT
000 00 002 000 00002 007002 SISNEAXE JESINGHITE 000-TZL-TLI-TOT
£E7€E 88°IP8’¥ ZT TZ¥’2 00 €92°L 00-EE’L hicsnice: ERicest 000-8TL-TLT-TOT
L67TE 0L 9TL'® 0g£t91ZeT 00" €678 Q0-£86°2 SEXYI TIONAYE 000~GTL-TLT-TOT
9Z"%E ¥9°£9%°6 9£°9€0°S 00" 00L'FT 00°00LFT IONINSNT HITYEH 000-F0L-TLT-T0T
88°1¢ 06729271 0§ LEL’S 00°000°8T 00°00078T INYISISSY d0SIAYEJNS 000-E0L-TLT-TOT
£grge $9°2Z% '8P S TI2'%2 00 FEL L 00°FES‘TL SEOYM—FOSIAYEANS 000-20L~TLT-TO0T
sanaTpusdx®E :adAg 1UNCDISY
' WOSIAYEANs - TLT 3d3Q
g1 €€ 0% LLZ'ET 0¥ 8852 00°998°6T 00°998°ST gEgIenyI - 10T a3dea TEICL
91°g¢ 09°LLZ'ET 0% 88G°9 007998761 00°998°61 raxnytpuRdrE TERICL
00" 0 00°00T 00" 0 0000t 00 00T HONYMOTTY FOVETIH 000-098-TOT-T0T
00" 0 000 000 00" 0 0070 SHITZANnS 000-9ZL-T0T-T0T
0070 06" 0 0070 000 00" 0 SUSNEAXE (ESINEHIH 000-T2L-TOT-TOT
g£Er€E 00"0Z1’L 00" 098 00708921 00°089°T INERES T IHT 000-8TL-T0T-TOT
1€ EE 09°L%8 0% " 8EZ¥ 00982 °1 00798271 SUXYL TI0dEAYd 000~STL-T0T-TOT
00" 0 0070 Q00 (/[oR0] 0070 FONYEASNI HITYEH 000-F0L~T0T~TOT
£€°EC 00" 002°1T 00°002°S 00008791 0000821 SHHYM-STIISNEL 000-Z0L-T0T~10T
sanaTpusdxy :adA] 3IUNODOY
SEELSNEL ~ 10T 3dsd
soanaTpuadxy
aNnd TeEENTD - T0T pund
aEsn ("IYIEONEY) TYHEON {(TEWIONTY) TERION 139009 QECNINY hiAucolefet 1 NOIIATHOSE] HHEHAN 7O
909 $ FONYTEL ¥z0z/1e/01 SZ-720%¢ TYNIDIEO
FIGYITYAY ADNYIYE TIA 5Z-%20¢
0L cg :peasTduo) Xesx TEOISTI & dmy, 250y :dd
yZ0Z/TE/0T SNIANH JOI¥Ed gIgEdd Iasn
Lz/e  ebed ITHSHMOI TSO¥ ¥Ood I¥0d®d TINIIUNZIXE ANV EONEAEY Had €110 PEZCZ/80/TT



CORACYS ? SHIAIINE - 597 3dad

9g-€E 8T £EB'S0T Z877L6 S 00°908786T 00508851 YMIASYEIL -~ £67 3d=d T=30L
g9¢tgg 8T ££8750T 28°CLE'ES 00-908°85T 009087891 rean3TPuUSHXE TR3IOL
FLOLT 66°79¢°T 107 LEE 00700671 00°006°T HKONEMOTTY HOVITIN 000~098~£52~T0T
000 000 000 000 000 SEITaANS 000-92L-ESE-TOT
(oToRdle] 000 00°0 0070 00°0 SESNEAXE CESUNTNITY 000-TZL-£6Z-T0T
£E° €L B8y BE6 7L TG 696 °E 00" 606°TT 00 60611 INIHTEIIET Q00-8TL-£62-T0T
087 €€ O£ TED’D 0L BLO’E 00 TIT’6 00"TIT’6 SEAKYI TIOUAYd 000-STL-£62-T0T
LO*GE LL°806°0T £Z°168°S 00°008°9T 00° 008791 HONYEASHI HITYHH 000-70L-ESZ~TOT
£E gL 00896 '0€ 00 87 ‘ST ootesy oy 00" ZsF 9V §EAYM YHENSYIEL ALOGHEA 000-€£0L-E52-TCT
EEEE yo-ZTh'ev ag 11Z'%2 00" %E9‘ZL 00 FE9 ‘ZL SEOYM ATINASYITEL 000-204L-E52-T0T
aznatpuadxy :edA] 3UNCIOV
gEanseddl - £62 3dag
99791 S0°gTe’T §6°22¢ 00" 8E6°T 00°8E6°T METATY 0 q¥¥od - LyZ 3ded TeIRL
98°9T G0-GI2 T G6°ZZE 00-8eg6 1 00886 T toanyTeuedxy TRIOL
0ot e Q070 0¢-0 0oto 0070 TONYMOTTY TOYITIN 000-098-L¥2~10T
000 0o o 0070 000 060 ONINIVYL 000-0£8-LFPE-TOT
£979T GO°STT 567 2T 00" 8ET 00°8ET SEXYL TIOYAYL 000-STL-L¥Z-TO0T
L9°9T 00°008°T 00 00E 0000871 00°008°1 SEHYM-MEIAEY A0 (€ 000-Z0L-LF2-TOT
sanatpusdxg :edAl 2UNOTOY
MEIATE J0 guvod - LPE 2deQ
2671t 9€"9LL 0TT 97626 1S 00e0LZ9T 00"90L7297T WETS - 6T¢ 3deq TRIOL
267 1€ 9€°9LL 0TT 79762615 00°90L729T 00°%0L'E9T reangTpusdxy TRIOL
LE®0Z y9°265°T 9¢" L0V 0o 000’e 00700072 FTINYMOTIY TDECITIN 000-098-5TZ-T01
000 oo 00°0 000 oc" o 8ID0Y SEIIAMES JELOYEINCD 000-Z08-GT1Z-TOT
rARNY 00° 068 E 007 08Y 00°000'F Q00007 AEYILEEOES ONIQIOOMI 000-108-6T2-TOT
000 00" 00€ 0eTo 00" 00€ 00" 00€ guI734Ns 0C0-92L-GTZ-T0T
FT9T 88152 Zv 8% 00" 00€E 007008 SHSNAIXT TISHNGHNIEA 000-T2L-STZ-TOT
1z 1€ 9Z°26T'8 L 9TL'E 00 606 1T 00"606°TT LNTHEIT IS 000-8TL-GTZ-T0T
657 EE 61705079 18°0%90°¢ 00" TIT’6 00°TIT’6 SEXYT TIOHXYd 000-STL-GTE-T0T
LL"EE 657965 0T 19°E0F°S 00°00079T BoT000791T HONVTEOSNT HITYIH 000-F0L-GTEZ-TO0T
00" 0 0070 00°0 goto 0oTo SEDVM MHETD LSSY FHIL I9vd TO0-£0L-6T2-T0T
05°TE 997028 1€ PETTES'FT 00 2Z8h ‘9% 00 28T ‘9% SEOYM MMETO AIAIE] 000-£0L-ST12-T0T
L EE 79 ZZ¥ 87 9g 112 %2 00 FES‘TL 00 FE9‘ZL SEADYM—TIITD 000-20L-GTZ-T01T
arnaTpuadxy :adAj 3UNCDOOY
MAEID - §Tg 3dea
00" 0 00-oeo’ss 000 007000765 00 00068 VOSSESSY ~ 607 3ded TRIOL
000 00°00076S 000 0000085 00°000 ‘6% rganyTpusdry TRIOL
00°0 0070 000 0070 0070 SNOTIATHOSENS,/SNIITEN/ $E0d 000-0€8-608~-T0T
0G0 000 000 000 000 SHOTAYWES SOCHNYTIZDSIN T00-Z08-602~-10T
0G0 00°000‘65 000 00000765 00000765 HOSSESSY~ TYALOTILNGD 000-Z08-602-T0T
0070 0o-o 0070 0070 0c° o0 £AII4dns 000-92L-602~T0T
saxnyrpuaddy
aNad TYdENED - T[0T Pund
agsn {(TYRECNTY} ‘THIREON (THRMONEY) TEHION IHOGNg qEANIWY IEHANE NOTIEIEDSE] FETHOR 1D
o0g % TONYTEE ?Z0Z/TE/0T ST-¥202 TENIDTEO
TTEETIYAY AONYTYE QI 5Z-%202
gL €E :peleTdwod IesX TEOST % dm], ®sod t€d
$20Z/TE/0T DNIANT qOI¥dd arggEq iesn
LZ/E :abeg JATHSNMOL H80Y ¥0d I¥OdEd TIALIANEAXH ONY EOANIAEE W ST:TI0 $PE0T/60/1T




Q0" 0 0070 0o e 00°0 0070 FEILINAOD INOOD SOSNED 000-Z18-682~10T
co"0 00°000°€ 00" 0 00°000°€E po-o00’e NOIIYDIIALAOD 000-608-682-10T
T0°ET QL 6VE'T 0E- 059 gato00’s 00°000°s ASNTINE FONYNIINIVH JELAIHNOD 000-808-682-T0T
0070 000 0070 000 000 SNIINAODOY SEOTAMES TYNOISSIIOEd 000-L08-682-T0T
000 000 0070 000 0670 SIDELIIHONY SEOIAYAS TYNOISSEICUA 000-S08-682-T0T
£8°92 0§ LIL’E 05°28%979 00 00070T 007000701 SHAEI AHUNIOLLY 000-%08~682-10%
0o o 00" 00079 oo 00°000°9 gat000’e SHOIAEES YHLNIWOD 000~£08-688-T0T
60°TE ST 8LE’T 58129 00°000°2 00°000°2 SEOIANES ELISEIM 000-208-682-T0T
€L°ZS ZLTLZE'8 8T TLO'TT 0000012 007000 °TE SEADTA¥ES TYNIOVELNOD 000-T08-68E-T0T
0670 00" 000 % 0070 00" 000°F 00 000°F SASNEIXE ONITIVH 000-62.~682-10T
06762 B8 OEY ‘L Z1°6%1°¢ 00°00970T 00009 °0T ASNEANHE NOILOETIOO XYI JEWWNS 000-8ZL-682-T0T
ZF" 0% FGUEEs L 9%°990's 00°000°9T 00000791 ADIAIO-$TITILNS 000-92L-682-T0T
0070 0070 oo 000 000 SEKYL INEWAOTIWENA 0D0-6TL-68Z-T01
000 0070 000 0G0 (oToRdlv] §ETI NIWNQY/LNEWEET LI 100-814-68Z2-T0T
00t o 0g"0 0070 000 00° o0 INEREN I LY Q00-8TL-682-T0T
000 Qoo 0ot o Q0" 0 000 SAXYL TI0IRYd 000-STL-682-T0%
oot o 000 000 GO0 00°0 §EEI NOTIVEISINIWGY YuH I00-%0L-682-T0T
EN A 0L %26 TT NE"6TIL’S 0D FP9 LT 00 FFY LT FONYIEASNI HITYEH 000-%0L-68Z-TOT
00" o 000 000 0070 000 INOODOY EOY¥M JEAYASTS 100-Z0L~682-TOT
00°0 000 000 00" o Q0" 0 SEOIANTES LI ESNOH NI 000-20L~-682-T0T
sanatpuaduyg :3dAL JUNOVOY
SENIANES THEENES - 687 ded
000 000 000 000 00" o0 INSHNEEACD/NOTIVONAE 01190d - (82 3d2d TR0l
co-o 000 000 000 0070 raznytpuadxd Te30L
000 0070 00" 0 000 000 ASNAIXE FOVETIH 93d 000-098-£88~T0T
(o[oads] 0070 0070 00" 0 000 294/ FIYIS0d 000-67L-L82~T0T
00790 0070 0o 0 00°0 00°0 §FITdANS 2E3 000-9Z4-L82~10T
000 000 co" o 0070 000 SESNEAXE TESYAERIEY 000-TZL-L8E~TOT
000 00°0 000 000 0070 INFRTELLEY D00-8TL-L8EZ~1T0T
000 000 Q00 000 0070 SHXYL TIOEAYS 000-GTL-L82~10T
0070 coo 00790 000 000 AONTIASKT HITYEIH 000-%0L-£82-T0T
0ot o 00" 0 0oQ 000 Q00 YOLVILSININGY 934 000-20L-£8Z~10T
sanatpuedxy :8dA] JUNODSY
LICHINEEACSD/NOTIVIAGE a118nd - L8z 3dea
06762 92°989 8¢ L LET 9T 00" FRT'SS 00 ¥8T‘SS SORNOYD ® SNIATIINE - $92 3dsQ 123901
06°6¢ 977989 8¢ FLULET‘OT 00 ¥BT'GS 00" %8T76S sean3TpuedrE Te3icl
000 0070 000 00°0 oo FONYNILNIYH AIITIOVI-I00¥-UIAGESEY Z00-0£6-598~T0T
000 000 00°0 goto 000 FONYNELNIYH ALTTIOVA-INACOOY QHAGESTE TO0-0£6-592-10T
L9°82 0y 6TT LT 09°088°% Bo-000'¥2 00°000°%Z HONYNFINTIVIH ONY SYI¥dTd 000-0£6-592-T0T
79742 T£°160°L 69°80L7¢C 00° 00876 0070086 SETLITILA 000-026-692-T0T
01°0%T 08°671E 0p-C8 00" 00¥% 00°00% TONYMCTTY FOVHETIN 000-098-89Z-T0T
00" 0 007006 000 00°00S 007008 SEITA4ANS ONIgTInd 000-92.-692-T0T
000 0o 0 0070 0eto 000 SHUSNFAXE QESENGHIHY 000-124-892-T0%
veoge 09°09T°T 0¥ - 08% 00 TPLT 00" THL’T INTHATI T LHY 000-8TL-682-101
££°€E £0°888 LG EFT DO°ZEE'T Q0"ZEE’T SENVI TTOUAYd 000-STL-692-TOT
00°0 oo 000 00" Q 00°90 HONTEASNT HITYIH 000-70£L-692-10T
€L EC ZETLO9TT 89°£08°g 00 TIP LT 00 1T% LT INTREOYNYHN SHITITIOVI 000-£0L-G9Z~T0T
000 0070 000 0o'o 000 SEOYM NYIJOLSND 000-20L-592-T0T
sangTpusdxy :12dAL IUNOLDY
saanjtpuadxy
aMnd TYEENTES - T0T pund
ausn (TYREONGY) THMON { TYRIONEY) THRNION 199009 QEONERY hRcolefat=1 NOILII¥DSEd gEGHON ID
1908 % HONYTEL $202/18/0T $Z-be0e TYNIDIEO
TIGETIIYAY HINYIYE diX GZ-%202
QL EE pelsTdwe) IBIL TEOSTI § dmy sso¥ :d9a
t20g/TE/0T ONIGNT A0I¥Ed FTggEd tI9Sn
1z/v ebea JTHSNMOL TS0¥ ¥0Jd I190dFd M¥NIIANIAXH NV HONEATEE Rd £€1:T0 #T0Z/60/T1



0T %2 36°606°T PF6LY 00"686°T 00" 686°1 SHYXYIL TIOIAYS 000-GTL-00F-TO0T
000 060 G600 00" 0 0070 FONTANSNI HITEEH 000-¥0L-00%-10T
geTEE y9FESZT 9€°L9T79 00" 208 8T 00°¢08'8T WOIVIISINIHAY ONINCE g000-£0L-00¥-T0T
0070 0o ooz L 000 007 00Z'L 0000z L sHoYM JENOISSIIHOD 000-Z0L-00F~T0T
sInyTpusdxg :9dA] JUNODDY
ONINOZ ? ONINN¥Id - o0t 2dea
9£" 7€ 8E°LLB9E Z3710E‘6T 00°6LT 3G 00°6LT°95 LRTHEOMOING EONYNITEO - TOE 3dsd TRIOL
9¢ " §E g8E-LLB 9T Ze 10E6T 00 6LT'9S 00°6LT 9% ta1n)TPURdKE IB10L
000 000 000 Qo0 000 LS04 ONYTIAQYES SEILITILD 000-026-T0E~10T
GETES 0666271 0G 0%k ‘T go"oCL’T 00-00L‘T INTHESIOINT FONYNITIO-FIVETIN 000-098-T0£-10T
06 EE 95° 876761 70150701 00" 000 "0E 00000 ‘0E SEOIANES TENOISSHICEd 000-Z08-T0€-1I0T
0070 00" 0 000 000 GO0 §AI1dans 000-92L-T0E-T0T
Q0o 00708 000 00" 0% 00" 06 SESNEEYE QESINURINI 000-TZL-T0E-TOT
¥ELTEE G ARTAVERY 9L"6€S 00" L09'T 00" LGS T INEREELLHT 000-8TL-TOE-TOT
GETEE Y0 ££0°T 267918 00"0GS'T 00°085°T SAXYL TTIOEAYd 000~STL-TOE-TOT
ce-ge 00°008°E 0000y ‘T 0oro0z’'y 0o-0oz'y AONWMASNI HITYEH 600-F0L~TOE-TOT
CETEE POTFILOT 9g£"LGE’S 00" 2L0'9T 00" ZL0°9T SADYM- INFHADEOANE ININOZ 000~£0L-T0E-TO0T
oot o 0070 0oo 0070 0070 SEOYM ETIYLSNOD 000-Z0L-TOE-I0T
sinyTpuedxy :3dil IUNCDOY
INTNEOHOANT @ONENIGEo - T0€ 3dag
Q00 00" 00078€E 0670 00" 000 8BE 00* 00078 SaMAI MEHIO O SYEISNYEL — 062 3ded TRIOL
000 007000 “8E 0o-o 00" 000 8€E 00*000°8¢ 1qnQ-sI8FsuRIL TTIOL
0070 000 0070 fSTaRs| 000 anNnd HENISANISYIANT/ SHWHL Z0¥-666—-062-T0T
00" 0 000 0070 00" 0 000 afnd 9Fd SYEISNYIL ONIIVEEd0 65Z-666-062-10T
0o e 00°0 000 00°0 00 0 amnd dSNI C9a7g/SEIISNVEL 67Z-666-06C-T0T
0gto 00" 0 0G0 Qoo 000 5900 0L SHEISNTEL GHZ-666-062-T0T
0o 0 00" 00078€ 0070 0000088 00 000°8¢E QN AEELERED/ SHHISNYHL 80Z-666-067-T0T
000 000 000 0070 00°0 annd TaIA/ATASHYEL 9QZ-666-062-T0T
000 000 000 6o 0 0070 DS IR-SYHASNTEL 000-666-062-T0T
sno-sasgsuerl :edAl 1UNODIY
cqNAZ WIHIO OI SUEASNWEL - 06T 3dad
LOT6Z 87 " ¥86711IC 75 658798 00 F¥8 86T 00" ¥P886Z SESIAYES THEENES - 682 31deQ TEIOL
L0 6T 8% §86 11T 25765898 00 ¥%8°86¢ 00 v¥8 7862 raxnaTpuadxy TRIOL
0070 00°00S 0o 0 00° 008 00° 008 SESYEOENI INIAWSINDE TTYRS n00-7L6-682-T0T
89°% T1°6Z8°ET 68°0LT'T 007000752 00°000‘sE NOTIIWAONTS TTYH IML 100-0L6-682-T0T
00 o 00°000°0TT 00°0 Qo 000‘0TT 000007011 AVILAC TYIIAVD 000-0L6-682~T0T
00°00T (£Z°GG6! £2°566 000 0070 MOYIIDUYHD XYL 000-966-68Z~10T
00°0 00705071 000 0070001 00 000‘T SNOENYTIIDSIH 000-~556-682-T0T
000 Q0" 0 000 060 000 SONYNZLNIVH TOIENED/I00Y JEAYESHY T00-0£6-682~-101
0070 000 000 000 000 EONYNEINIYR/SIEETY INARdIN0E 33IZ40 000-0E6~682~-T0T
co-0 00t e 0ot o0 0070 0Qo INTRESUNURIES HI9IL0NdIA WH 000-526~682-T10T
99*€0T  (00°52T0°T) 00'GE076T 007000782 007000 8T FONTINSNE 000-0T6-682-TOT
8%°ST 00"922'% 00" ¥LL 00T000°S 0o°0007’s BNIHSITHNS ON¥ ONIINTHEd 000-006-682-T0T
BY"98 L679GL £0°EV8'F 00°0C9’S 00°00%°S SINTHAYd ESYET 000-858-68Z-TCT
98°2% 0T LG8 P 06°Z¥e L 0070068 00°00G°8 SENOEITTAL 000-068-682-10T
A PETEEL’E 99°99% 70T 007000702 00°000°02 saAd ANY ONINIVEL n00-0£8-682-T0T
gaanaTpusdxy
aNnd TYEENES - 10T pund
azsn (TYWNIONGY) THRION {TYIREONEY) TYRION IE9ang ECNINY LESUNS MOILATEOSEd YAEHAN T
1sdd & HONTTIE PZ0Z/1E/0T §Z-%202 TENTITHO
FTECIIVAY FONWIYE GIX GZ-PZ0T
0L cg :peleTdwod IBSi TROSTL & dmI 2sCY :€a
$202/TE/0T DNIANE qoIdEd TdgEq 39sn
LZ/6 :abed JIHSNMOI ESOW d0& IMOdE TINLTONTAXE NV ANNZATM Hd ST:TO 720%/60/1T




00702 00°0p0’0z 00°000°S 00-000°G6T 007000752 SAOIANES NHZILID - 098 3deg Teiol

00702 Q0-000‘02 00" 000’s 00 000'sz 007000782 raanyTpusdxrd TRI0L
00" 0 go-gogoz 00" 0 got0c0‘0e 0000002 SNEZILID MOINES 000-S¥8-0%9-TOT
00°00T 0070 00°000°S 00°000'S 00°000°S FONVILSISSY HINOXA ATIOH 000-BF8-099~TOT
sanatpuadry :adAl 3UNODOY
SEOIANMNES NIEZILID - 099 3ded
70°0T 10 LP0°1ET 66 ¥6L 5T 00"ZPB8‘9ST 00" ZK8'9ST syyoM ortdnd -~ £97 3ded TRIOL
¥0°0T T0°LF0TET 66°F6L'GT 00" Z¥8'252 00-Z¥8’94Z reaniTpuedsy TeRolL
0070 00 000701 0070 00000 0T 00°000°01T TONYNIINIYH-INOOO0Y QEASHSEY 000-SE€6-£9%-TO0T
00" 8T 00-8LE'E 00" ZES 00" 006°Z 00°0086°2T STINLIANIAKE TOMINOD I5=d Z00-0E6~E99-10T
(85 1T) 86 E£20°Z6 (86 TEF 'T) 00265706 00" 265706 FAIUOTHD AY0Y TEAVHD 100-0£6-€9%~10T
00" 0 Qo-oco‘oeT 0070 0ot000‘0Zt 0070007021 FONYNILINIYA Y0y 000-0£6-E£97~TOT
66°0TT (687 LLE'T) 68 LLE 6T 007000 ‘8T 00-000°8T A¥d dN-NYATIO 000-625-£9%-T0T
270G L8 Z6EY €T LOS'F 00 006°8 00° 006’8 ONITDIXIEL 000-E25~E9%-TOT
27 TE 50 0827F S6°6T1E'E 00°08%F 9 00" 0SSk ‘9 SILHOTT LIATALS 000-8FF-£9F-T0T
sanatpuadxz :adA] JUNODDY
Sy¥oM DITEnd - £9% 3ded
000 00°€88°Z 000 D0°£85°T noress’‘e §TYEAaY 30 QEYOd SONINOEZ - 01p 3dsq Tejcd
00" 0 00°E€8S ‘T 00" 0 notggs’z 00-€£85'¢ :2anaTpusdxa [BI0L
000 0070 0070 0070 00°0 ONINIVEL 3 SENA 000-0€8-0TF-TOT
0070 000 000 Q070 80" 0 ¥E7 SEOTANES AINJOLIY 000-708~0T¥-T0T
00" 0 0070 000 000 000 §A174408 000-9ZL-0TF-T0T
000 00°0 [sToalls] 0070 ont0 SESNAIXE JESYNENIHT 000-TZL-0T¥~TO0T
QG o 0070 000 000 000 IRARTE L LTI 000-8TL-0TFP-T0T
000 00" €8T 000 00-€8T 00" €8T SEXYL TI0EAYd 000-STL-0TF-TOT
80" 0 00°00% ‘2 00" 0 00" 00% 2 00 00% 'z YHZ-SEITAEAS "TYNOSIHd 0B0-20L-01F-T0T
sanaTpusdxy :9dir Junoooy
gTYHIdY A0 QUY¥0d OHNINOZ - 0T% 3dad
957 0¢g 8% L6% ‘8T ZGTELEL 00 TLBGE 00 TLBGE SNTNOZ #® ONINNYI4 ~ 00% 3dag Te301
95702 8F L6F '8 ZETELEL 00" TLB'GE 00" TLB'SE reangTPURdryg TRACL
00" 0 0C° 0 0070 0070 00" 0 SONILIEEN ONY $30a 000-0£8-00F-T0T
00" 0 0G0 0070 Q00 0070 I00Y SEIIANES TYALOYHEINOD JHA¥ESEY 000-608-00%-T0T
oeto 00°0 00°0 000 00" 0 IDOY SEDIAYES TYOIDWILNOD GEASESEY 000-808-00%~T0T
060 0070 000 0070 000 ONIINNOIDY SEOTAYIS TYNOISSHEICH] 000-L08-00%-10T
00" 0 60" 0 000 000 00°0 SHOTANES TYALOWIINCO-IDOY JEANESTI 000~-908-00%~10T
Q00 00" @ 00" 0 000 000 SIDELTEOYOY SEDTAWES 'TYNOISSHIOHUL 000~508-00%-10T
0070 co"0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 SEOTAMES TYNCISSTIOEd MEHIO 000-£08-00%-T0T
000 0070 000 00°0 000 SAITAEHS ONTHHINTONI 000-Z08-~00%-T0T
oo 00 000°9 co-Q 00°C00 ‘9 0000079 SEOTAYES TYALITILNOD 000-T08-00F-TOT
Go-o 0070 000 000 000 SEITA408 000-92L-00¥%-T0T
0670 0070 00 0 GO o 000 SESNTIKE JESYNIWNIET 000-T2L-00%-T0T
FPEEE BZ €GZ'T FARE A" 00°088B‘T 0eT08s’T INARTI I L 000-8TL-00%-10T
seInlTpusdxy
annd TEEENgD -~ 10T pund
ansn { TVIIONEY) THWEON (TEREONTY ) ILEo00d QHANERY 1Foang NOILATEOSHET SITAON IO
90d % HONYTYE ¥z0z/1£/01 SZ-¥20Z TYNIOTEO
TIEVTIYAY FONTIYE dIX §Z-¥202
gL ge :pejelduo) Iesx TelsSTd % dm] @soy :dd
FZOZ/TE/0T ONIANE GOTHEd ITUEEd I9Sn

LZ2/9 rabeg ATHSNMOI FSOY ¥0d I¥OdEY FUNLIANIIXE dNY HONEATE Wd €T:1C ¥20Z/60/1T



PZTREST PLO6ZETLE (PL-¥9T°GE) 0D"G89T°Z 00681 ’e STENITONEAXE § SEANIAHE 10 LEAN

L8 1z 66°928°6G2°T TO 986 °¢GE O0"EBE'ZTO’T Q0T E€6E ‘219 °T STINLIANASRE TYIOL

98781 £L79G8TLET7T LZ710%LIE 00°856°FT9°T Q0"8SS‘FIG T SEANEATY TYIOL

IEONNE TYEENTS ~ L0 PUnE

L8812 6679287662 T 10°995°26¢ 0ntg6e‘zIs T 00"E6£°ZT2°T SEINLIANIEXKT TYIOL

000 00°81%°ZTT 000 00819211 00°81%°21T INZHADYNYH ADNIDETHE — 666 349 TBiof

0o g 00°8T9 ‘21T oo o 00819 °ZIT 00°8197211 raxngjTpusdyy TR30L

000 00819 20T 0oto 00819 ‘20T 00°81% 7201 STANLIANIAXT Yd9¥ 000-T168-666-T0T

0670 007000707 0070 000000t 00°000°CT dXd INENIOYNTW ADNISYIHE 000-~068-666-T0T

axagtpusadxy :adil UNODOY

INTREOYNYH AONIDYEWRE - 666 3dsd

007 00T 000 00°9LE’CT Q0 9LE'ET 00°9LE’ET 06L 348U TEIOL

00°00T 0070 00°9LE'EL 00 9LETT go-9Le’et raxngTRusdxy Telcl

007001 0070 00°9LE“ZT goC9LE’ZT 00"9LE’ZT SASIAYES TYOIIVILNGD 000-T08-06L-T0T

sanatpuadx® :adAL JUNOIIY

p6¢ adaag

¥9° %2 ZLTLEG'9E 82°ZL0’TT 00" 000 '6% 00°00076% NOIIVEEDTME 3 §M¥¥d -~ ISL 3ds¢ Teaol

¥9°72C L L2698 BZ ZLD'ZT 00700076 00" 000 ‘8T rean3TPuUsdxy TEICL

T9°GT 9Z GLE 6T PLTEOF S 007000 °GE 00°000°SE INFHEACYANWI ¥d¥d 0D0-GL6-TGL-TOT

0070 000 00" 0 00" 90 000 TEYI-AYTI00 TYLIIVD 000-0LE-TGL-TOT

6975 97 ZLL'E P57 LZT 00°000°F 00°000'F SEILTIAIIOY 3 SWYID0dd 000-956-TSL-T0T

000 00" 0 0o o 000 00°0 ONTHHINIONT MIYd 000-9%6-TSL-TO0T

08 €9 007029t 00-08g’9 007000701 0D0°00070T HONYNIINTIYW ONY SUIVITd 000-0E6-TEL-T0T

saniyTpusdxy :adAl 3uncooy

HOITYENOEE 2 SWyv¥d - 164 3deg

ssan3TPUadxs

aNnd TRIENEDS — T0T pund

agsa (TYREONEY) TYRION (TYRMONEY) TYHION IE950NE QEANEHY I3o00g NOILAETHEDSHA YEGHON 1D
1904 % FONTIVE ¥202/1E/0T SE-¥20T TYNIDTUC

ATECIIYAY AONYIYE AIX §Z-%20Z

QL €S :poi9Tdwo) IB9x [BOSTI % dmg ssoyg :9d

¥Z0Z/TE€/0T ONIANE JCTdEd FI999Ed :Iesn

Lz/L  iebeg JTHSNMOL FSOE YOI Id0dEd MENLIINEIXH aNY HONIAHT Wd €T:T0 ¥Z02/60/T1



96701 £T°GL L38'8 00" %8 00° %8 SEANIIONIAXE % SEANIATY A0 LEN
00" 0 067 090°% 000 06°090°F 00°090°Y SERMALIANSEIXE THIOL
12°0 ET°SET’'¥ L8 8 00 PRTY 00 BFT’¥ SEANEATS TYICL

caNOd AONYNAINIYH SATEA XOLLYHOddY - 10T Pund

6oT0 00°090°F CoTo 00°090'% 007090°F SHANIIANAINT TEIOL
00" 0 00090 °F 0070 00°0%0°% 00°090'F 000 adeg Te3OL
S0 ] 0070 00T o oot o 0070 1ang-siagjsueil TeEIOL
jelo ] 0070 00°0 00°0 000 SANNI ¥AHIO 0L SIEASNYEL 000-666~000-T0¢
Ino-sIsgsuerl :adil JUNODDY

00" 0 00°080°F% 000 00°0%0°% Q0" 080°% taxngTpusdxy TEIOL
00°0 00°0Q [sRe R 0; 000 00t o SADENYITIHIESIN N00-656-000-T0C
o000 00°090°% 000 007 080°7 00°090°F FONENHINIYR 3 SHIVdES 000-0£6-000-T0¢
sznarpuadxy :adAl JuUnCIDY

oon adeq

saxnyTeusdxg

1270 ET°GET’Y L8°8 Q0 ¥FT’Y 00 BYT'Y SAANIATI TEICT
T2°0 ET°GET'P L8 8 00" %1’V QD HFT ‘¥ goo adea TR3IOL
0070 0ot o 00°o o000 0070 sUI-SIBFSURIL TE3IOL
000 00°0 [Re ] Go"a noto SYEASNTILL 000-662-000-T0C
uT-sxazsurIy :odAL JuUnooTY

T2 0 ST SET’¥ L8°8 00 FFT ‘¥ 00 FFLY ranu2ad TBICL
00°0 00°090°% 00°0C 00°090°% 00T 0%07F SINAWSSHSSY TYIDHLS 000-ZL9~000-T02
25°0T ET"SL L8°8 00" %8 00" %8 LSEIALNT 000-$99-000-102
snusady :edAl JUNODOY

000 3deq

SanNuUsA

ANAE FONYNIINIYR FATEC XOIIWWOddY - T0Z Pund

JIsn (TTERMONEY) TERION {(TYIIONEY) THREON LHoaNd JIANINE LHOHGNT NOILAIdDsHA GIgHON 19
1009 % EONYIYL 5Z0T/TLE/CT SC-¥20T TENISTEO
FIIYIIVAY FONYTIYE QLA S2-%¥202

pL-€E ipoleTduo) Ie8X TROSTI % dm1 @s0y 194

7Z02Z/TE/0T ONIONE JOTdEd FIggdd IS

LZ/8 zbeg STIOSNMOT ®S0d ¥0J4 I¥0dEd TENIIANEIXE aNY HEONEATY W4 £T*T0 PT0Z/60/1T



007001 TLT9G69 T (TL°959'%T) 00" g 000 STANIIANEAXE ® SUANHATE 30 LHHN

0P 96T {(T18°096°€) 18°¢v8P1 002880t 00°288°01 STEALIUNIAXE TYIOL

TL°T 06569 ‘0T 01°981 0072887071 00°Z88701 SHANTATE TYIOL

IONQA FONUYNHEINIVW HATMO INITIEAH - €07 pUung

0% "9¢€T (18-096°¢€) 187 2¥87%T 00°288°0T 00 Z88°0T SHANLIANIJXE TVLIOL

0F"9t1 (18°096°¢€) T8°2v8 %1 002887071 007288707 000 3dag TRIOL

000 00" 0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 IANQ-SISISUBIL TBI0L

Q00 0070 0C"0 000 000 SHTASNYIL 000-666-000-£0T

ng-sIegysusil :adAl JuMod0Y

0% "9LT (18°096°¢) 18°¢P87%T 007288701 007288701 reanyTpusdyy TeIOL

¥SEZ 00°982°T 00°96¢ 00°Z89°T 00°289°T SAOENETTIDSIN 000-656-000-E02

EQTLST {18-9%2’S) I8°9F7 ‘%1 0000276 00" 00276 FONYNILNIVR,/ SYI¥dE 000-0ES-000-E0T

sanaTpuadxy :adi] JunoooY

poo adsqg

sainyTpuadxy

TL°T 067669701 0T 98T 0028801 00" Z88°0T SHENNTATE TYIOL

LTt 06°66%0T QT°98% 007288701 00°288°07T ¢oo adaa TE3IOL

0070 Qo0 60" ¢ 00" C 0070 FUI-SASISURIL TEIOL

oo 0070 [S1¢R0] g0 0 0070 SHEASNTIL 000-669-000-£02

ur-sxegzsuexi :adil juncooy

TL°T 067669 70T 0T 9871 00 ZBB 0T 00 Z88°0T IBNUSASYY TRIOL

00°0 00-00E’6 00°90 0070026 00°00Z°6 SINIHSSESSY TYIDHES 000-ZL9-000-€02

90" 1T 06°56%°T 01°981T 00" E89°T 00°289°T LSEIILINT 000-%95-000-£02

snusAzyd adAl JIURCDSY

060 3dea

sanusasyg

aNnd EONYNIZINIVK HATNJI EINITEAZ - £0Z pung

adsn (TYREONTY) TYREON {"THITEONSY) "TYHEON IADINd GHONTNY LEOQNT NOILAIHISEJ SIEHON 1D
I2dg % IONYTYE $202/TE/01 SC-%20¢ TENTOTUO
FIIYIIYAY HONYTIYE JIX LZ-FzZ0C

0L cg :peserduwol IesX TEOSTA % dmy o509 :€d

PZ20Z/1£/0T ONIANE JOT¥Hd FIGEEd 190

LZ/6 :abeg JTHSNMOL FS0Y ¥0Z LHodTd TINLIANIAXE ANV JONIAAHRT Rd €T:T0 7Z02/60/TT



00°00T 00" ¥LS'E (00"FvLSE) 00°0 0070 STINLIANSIXE 7 SHANIARY A0 LEN

60767 00" 2TL 8 00" PLSE ) 00°982°2T 007982721 SRIANIIANEIXE TYIOL
0070 0098221 000 00982721 00°98Z7Z1 SEANTATI TYLOL
TaNAd INTYH TIVEL I8 — P02 pUnd

60°6C 00°2TL'S 00 FLE'E 00°982°ZT 00982721 STINLIANAAXH TYIOL
60°6T 0o-2TL’8 00°FLE'E 00798221 00r98z’zt oo 3deQ TeIOL
co"0 000 000 00t0 000 13NO-5ASISUBRIL TRICL
00°0 0o°0 00°Q 00°0 ng* o FIISNTIL 000-666-000-F%02
Ino-sIsgsues] :adiL JUNOIDY

6076T 00"ZIL’8 00" HLG'E 007982721 00°982'%T reanTPURdRE (2105
007 00T (00-pZE) 00" v go o 000 SNOENYITIISIN 000-856+-000-%02
Sy9c 009076 00-052’¢ 007982721 00982721 . HONENTELN T no0-gEE—-000-F02
srxngtpuedxy :adAsl 3Unoddy

000 3d=d

saznaTpusdxdg

0070 00°98272Z1 o000 00°98z'zl 00"98Z2T SHARIATY TYLOL
Q070 00-98z'zI 0070 007982721 00798221 000 3deg Te3CL
co0-0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 1uy-saagsues] TEIOL
000 00°0 00°0 00" 0 000 EHASNTIL 000-669-000-%02
ur-sasgsuexl :odAl JUNOIOW

0o-*Q 00°982°2ZT 00 00"88Z 2T 00982721 ranuaASYy TEIOL
0070 00°98Z°2T eJoRgie] 00982721 007982721 SINHHSSESSY TWIDHAS 000-~2L8-000-F02
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 IHOONTI I6EMHINT 000-$95-000-%02
anusasy :adil IUNODSY

000 adea

SenuLADY

aNad INT¥H TIVdL 9Id - 70 Pund

azsn (TOMONTY) TYRION (TORONTY) TYREOR 1Eoang JEANINY LEoand NOIZLATIEOSHA HETHAN 19
120 % TONYTVY ¥20Z/1E/01 F AL FAVA TENIDHIEC
HTEYIIVAY EONYTIVE LA 6¢-%202

nr e :peasTduc)y Iwex Te2STd % dmy oscd dd

¥20Z/TE/0T ONICGNT QOI¥Ed | ZIggud aA9s0

L2/0T :obeg JTHSNMOL 4S0d ¥0d L¥oddy HYAIIGNIIXE ANY IONEAHE WE £T:TO ¥202/60/11



€T 1T 657862 18" LE 0n-9ce 007 9¢€E SEIALTANEEKT % SEONIATY 0 IIN

0G0 g0 o08’c 0c0 goToog’‘e 00" 008°E SHMNLIANIAXE TYIOL

060 65°860°F TP LE 00" 9ET'F 00 9ET’Y SEONEATY TYIOL

IINIVH BATYEG SWYITIIM - G0Z punjg

00°0C 00-o08°€ 00°0 00°008°¢€ 00°008'E SEIALIANEAXE TYIOL

0070 a0 008 ‘¢ 00" 0 00" 008°E 007008’ 000 3dsg Telol

000 00°0 000 000 0070 1JN0-SIVFSURLL TeI0L

000 00" 0 0G0 00" 0 06" 0 IHEISNTIL 000~666-000-5CE

no-sIejsuer] :adAl JIUNOIDY

Q070 00°C08°E 0070 Qu-oos’e 00°008°¢g rsanarpuadxrd TEI0L

00°0 000 00" 0 a6 o 000 SNOANYITADSIH 000-556-000~502

00" 0 ogoog’e 00°0 00°008°¢ Q0-00B’E WIVaTT/EONYNELNIYH 000-0E6-000~502

aanayTpuadxy :adA]l 3IUNODOY

000 3dag

saInaTpusdxy

0670 85860 °F T LE 00"SET’Y GO 9EL ¥ SHEANTATE TEIOL

0670 65°860°F Th-LE 00°9€T'F D0 9ET’® 000 3deq Te3Cl

00790 00°0 00" ¢ 0¢-0 00" 0 IuI-sisFsueal TRIOL

00" 90 00" 0 00" 0 ac- o 000 SYTISNTIL 000-6639-000-50%2

UI-SI9FsUeI] :adAl IUNCIDY

0670 6578607 16" LE 00°9ET'% 00°9ET’¥® rsnusasy Tel0l

00" ¢ oo-oce’s 0o o 00°¢08’E GO 0o08‘eE SINAKNSSISSY TYIDHIS 000-2L8~000-502

€17 1T 657862 TFLE 00°9€€ 00"9¢€¢€ AROONI LEEYAINT 000-79%-000-502

snuaasy :adAL junoooy

000 3dag

SINUILDY

INIVH EATEQ SHYTTIIN - G0Z pund

azsa (TYWEMONTY) THIRION (TYREONEY) TYINON IEOING THONTRY LEoung NOILdT¥osEd AEGHAN 19
Ioad % AN TEH ¥202Z/1€/01 SZ-¥Z0E TYNIDIEO

FIGYIIYAY HONETIYE CLX Ge-pEQT

oL gE :peaerdwoy Tesx TeOSTH $
$Z0Z/TS/0T DNIGNI qOI¥Hd

LZ/TT :sbeg dTHSNMOI #S0Y ¥CH 1¥0dHY EUAIIGNIJXE NV IONIATH

dmi os09 :g€d
HIdgzEd :I98n
WE €T:10 PEOZ/60/TT



eI ERT §9°8LS'99L (69 69T 'EVS) 00°60F 'EZT 00" 80¥ ‘£2T SEINITANEAXE 3 SAONEATY A0 LEN
00" 0% 00008’ 1SS 00 008 °TSS 00°Q00‘E0T'T 00 000E0T T SFANLIANIAXE TYILOL
£9°0 G9°8L078TE"T GEQgE’S 00" 60F‘92€°T 00°607°92€°T SEONIATE TYLIOL
1aNnd ¥¥Id - 907 pund
00708 00 006 1SS 00005 ‘TES 00" 000‘€0T T 00 0007 E0T T SUANLIANHAKE TYIOL
00°0¢ 007006 ‘18% 00" 006 TGS 00 000°E0T T 00°000 €01 T oo 3dag Telol
00 0 000 000 000 0070 1ynp-sIagsuRil TB30L
00" 0 00 0070 0070 00°0 HEISNTEL 000-666-000-20%2
AnO-$IFSURIL sadA1 AUNODDY
00708 00 006 TES 007005188 G0 000'E0T T 00" CO00E0T’T reangTpuedxy TE30L
0070 00" 0 85070 000 Qoo AYILAO TYLILUD 000-046-000-902
0o ¢ Qo0 000 00" 0 00" 0 NOIIAGTHINGD TWOIGEW DSIH 000-L56-000-20¢T
00°0 00" 0 000 000 oo YOVEIOIYHD XYL 000-966-000-%02
oo 000 00790 0070 000 £ NOIIYIS-SROENYITIOSIH T00-656-000-902
00°0 00-0 0070 0070 Q0" 0 SNOINYTIHISIH 000-466-000-90¢C
0070 0070 00" 0 0070 00" 0 FONYNZINIYW ONY ¥I¥dTd 000-0£6-000-307
0008 007006 'TSS 00005 °TSS 00 000°E0T T O 000‘E0T T NOTILAGIMINGD ¥IO0N 000-Z08-000+202
000 0070 00" 0 oot 0 00°0 SHITIANS 000-92L-000-802
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 HENEIXE TEYOIQHEN/YOIE 000-STL-000-202
000 ac"0 0070 et o 00°0 SEDIAYES TUNOSHEG 000-20L-000-302
srnyTpusdxy :sdAl 3UNOLIY
000 3daa
saznaTpuadxy
£€9°0 3 8L0°BLE’T 5£-0gE’‘s 00°60F°22E°T 0060V 9ZET SEANAAYY TYIOL
£9°0 59°8L08TE’T GETpEE’e 00" 60F ‘92T 00 60F'92ZE’T 000 2adsg TE3I0L
00" 0 000 00" 0 000 000 (UT~SIDISURILL TRICL
0070 000 000 0070 00°0 SYEISNYIL 000-669-000-302
UT~SIDISURLTL sadhl QUMIODDY
£9°0 59°8L0O’BTIE'T GE'0EL’8 00607 ‘92€°T 00" 60F‘9ZE’L ranueady TRICL
00°0 0G0 000 000 00790 £ NOLIYIS-XEdNOS T00-589-000-202
00" 0 0070 00" 0 no-o 000 SLAIZEOTE A¥ANAS 000-589-000-902
19-991  (GE°0£LE) GET0EE’8 00°000°G 0o G00’S HWOONI LEHITINT 000~¥99%-000~90¢T
o¢- 0 000 00" 0 000 0cTo0 ¥yl ALEIOEd TYNOSYEE JIVAND 000-02%7-000-902
00°0 00'60%°T2E’T 000 0060V IZE'T 00°607°12E°T SNOTIOETION XNI LNEZIE0D 000-0TI%-000-20%2
snusasy :9dAlL JURCIDY
ooo adag
Sanuaasyg
aNOE TEIE - 90T PURI
aHsn (TYIHONEY) TYIION (TYRSONEY) "ITYHEON 1EOANE CHANIHY IH9a0d NOTIdTYOSHU EGHLN 1D
Isad % EONYIHE ¥20Z/TE/0T 52-¥202T TYRIHIE0
FTACTICAY TONWIYE GIA $¢-%202

LZ/ET :obeg

oL ge :penetduc) TSk TEVSTE %
$Z02/TE/07 ONIGNE JOIVHEd
JIHSNMOL ESOM ¥OJ L¥OdT HMAITONIIXE ONY FONFAIE

dmI =sod :€d
AIEAHET - I28)

Wd €T:T0 ¥Z0T/60/TT



00°00T PL 0P ‘TT (7L 0F2%T) 00°0 00°0 SEINLICNEIRE ? SUANIATI A0 LEN
$6°99 £5°09%9€’8 LETBEGTYT 00°00£°S2 00°00£7s2 : SEANLIANAIXE "TYIOL
608 Lz-1o0’ee £L°86T°C 00 00E’ST 0000852 SHANZATY TY¥LOL
tQNad AEEIENED - 60T PUNE
S6°99 £6°09€°8 LP 6E6°9T 00°00E‘SE 00 00£°52 SHYALIUNTINE TELOL
56799 £6709€°8 LP 6EE’OT 00°00E'SZ 00" 00g’ST 000 adsg T¥1OL
000 0070 go°Q0 00" 0 000 13NO-SASISURIL TEIOL
000 00" ¢ 00°0 0070 0070 EHIGNYEL 000-666-000-60¢
Jno-sxsIsueRiy :9dAl IUNODDY
€6°99 £5°09E‘8 LB 6E6OT 00" 0DE‘ST 00°00€°52 rpangTpusdxy Tel0l
000 0070 Qoo 000 00"0 FYTLAO THLIGYD 000-0L6-000-602
Q00 00 r00%s 00" 0 007009 00°00% ASNAIXE OSIH 000~556—-000-602
00t o 00°000°% oot o 0070007 00°0007°F SYIVATd HNOLS EATHD T00-0£6~000~602
G816 £T°68E°T L8 FT9ST 00°000°LT 00000 LT HONYNILNIYRN 000-0£6~000-602
no-o 00°00¢ go° 0 00" Q0¢E 00°00¢ ONISTINIATYE TEIET 000-006-000~602
Qo0 00" o 0070 00°0 00" 0 sand 000-0£8~000~602
00" 0 00°000°2 00" 0 00° 00072 po-oog’‘e SEOIAMES TE¥NIDTILNOD 000-108-000-602
TE B8 0v°"GLT 09°%2E°T 0070061 00°008°T SHEITIANS 000-922L-000-602
co°0 00t o Q0" 0 000 ol RgY; SESNIAXH JHSHNGHIHEE 000-TZL-000~602
000 0070 Q00 co-0 000 ASNITIXE SAVOIAQEW/Y01d 000-STL-000~602
000 slepd o} 000 0070 000 SEDIAYHES Ov0-20L-000-602
000 0070 000 00" 0 000 HOLXES INWLSISSY 0£0-Z0L-000-607
0070 00°0 000 000 00°0 NOLXES 020-Z0L-000-60C
sanaTpusdxg :adil 3unosoy
goo adag
SN TPURBAEE
6076 LT TO0’EE £L°862°C 00" 00E°ST 00" 00£°62 SEANZATE THIOL
6076 LZTO0'ET £L°862°C 00-00E’ST 00-00E‘S2 000 3dag Te3I0L
000 00009 %1 elsRgle] 00°009°FT 00°002FT IUI-SISFSULRIL TRIOL
000 00T 009 'FI 000 00°009°%T 00008 °FT SYLASNTIL 000-66%-000-602
ur-sasjgsueay :adAl JIUNODIDY
8% 1< Lz 10¥ ‘8 £.°867°%2 00 00L 0T 00°00L’'0T 1AnULADY TEICL
00" 0 0pto0s’‘z 000 007 008°Z 00°006°2 SLIIEDEE KIANONS 000-589-000-60¢
0000t (£4786) £1L°86 0070 0o ¢c AHOONI LSEHEINI 000~-799-0086-602
0070 00°0 Qo0 000 00°0 SEOIAYES 000-9%9-000-60C
000 00°0 0070 000 06 0 SEAEI ¥YHISNYEL LOT 000-5%9-000-602
Qs LT 0ot oLs 00" 0EE 0000zt 00°00Z’'T INERMOANE/ STTES LOT 000-7%9-000-60¢
TL°9C 00°0ET’S 00" 0LE T 00°000°L 00°C007L SETYS LOT 000-£%9-000-607
0070 000 000 000 go-o FATLYILS INIHAY-SHEA 000-8092-000-602
snusasy :sdAl JUNODOY
000 3d=a
SONUBADY
NS AEELIWED - 60& pund
qEsn (TYHEONTY) TYREON (TYREONEY) TYIREON IHOUOE JEANINE LEoaAnd NQIL4ATY28HA dAgNaN 19
Lodd % TONTIVE y20Z/TE/ 0T SZ-%E0C TYNIDTEO
FTEYIIYAY FONYIYd JLA Ge~%20T
0L°¢g :pejeTduc) IB9i TROSTI § dnl esoy 90
$Z02/TE/0T ONIANE JOI¥Ed TIgedg :Issn
LZ/ET :abeg JTHSNMOI WSOM d¥od I¥0d®Ed HanIIONEIXHE NY #NNIATH K3 £€T:T0 ¥202/60/11



zz 9L’z TTBIV'T (I1°89€'T) 00° 06§ 00708 SHENITANEAXT 3 SEONAAEY J0 LER

00° 08§ 00 sLE’T 00 GLE'T 000542 00°0SL'T SSINIIONEYNE TYLOL

G270 TL g6L’T 689 00-008°¢2 00700872 SENNIATS TYLOL

;ONAd SONYNIINIYN EAINQ AYMIILIO - 0TZT PUnd

00°0S BOTGLE'T 00°SLE’T 00 0SL°T 007 0§L°T SAYALIONEIXE TYIOL

007 0% 00°GLE'T 00°GLE'T 00 0sL‘2 00°06L7T 000 3ded TRICL

00°0 00°0 00" 0 000 0070 (anQ-sIVISUBRIY TeIOL

0070 00" 0 00°0 060 00°0 DSIR-$ELISNYIL 000-666-000-022

4no-sIszsuexl sdAL JUNCODY

00°0% 00°GLE'T 00°GLE'T 00"0G6L°Z 00 0sL’Z rsanaTpusdxy TeI0L

0070 000 00" 0 0070 0o o . SNOANYTIEOS IR 000-656~000-02T

00° 0§ 00°GLE'T 00°GLE'T 00°06L°T 007 05L°2 TONYNEINIVH ONY SHTYdEY 000-0E6-000-0Z2

sxnytpuadxy :addl UNOD0Y

000 3dsa

saaniTpusdxy

5270 TT €6L°E 6879 00700872 00" 008°2 SEANFAEY TIIOL

Gz 0 TT°EBL T 6879 o008z 00"008°2 o000 3deg Te=a0l

00" 0 o060 0G0 000 00" ¢ tUI-SIDFSURIL TBIOL

000 000 a0 0 00" 0 000 SYAISNTIL 000-669-000-072

ur-szaisuerl :edAl JUNODOY

GE°0 T1°86L°T 689 00°008°2 000082 ranuLAsy TR0l

00°0 00 0cL’e 00°0 00°08L°T 00" 05L°2 SINIHSSHSSY TYIDHLS 000~-2L9-000-022T

8L €T TTTEY 6879 06 0% 0008 FROONIT ISHYTLNI 000-799-000-022

anuaasy :eodAL IUNODOY

ono adeag

Sanusaayg

gNAd EONENILINIYH ZATHA AYMIILLO - 0T PUR3

adgsn {(THREIONTY)  TYHION (TERRIONEY} TYIdON IEsINg CIANIHY LEaand NOIILATEDSEA RERAN 19
1908 % AONETHE PZ02/1£/0T 5Z-%Z02 TYNIDTIO

TTEELIEAY FONYTYE ATX GZ-%e0z

oL €E :pe3eTdwon Jedx TEOSTE %
$20Z/TE€/CT ONIANZ A0T¥dd

LZ/%T H=To1-F JTHSNMOL TS0¥ €03 1904wy MENLIQNIIXE JNY ANNFATT

dmj =50y €4
FIggHd A28
Hd €T:T0 $20&/60/1T




00°00T  (00"S66°E} Q0°666°€ 0070 000 STINLIQNIAXT * SHANIARE 0 IIN

687G 76 FEL VT 90°0v8 00 8LS‘CT 00°GLG'ST SHINLTANIINE TYIOL

¥0" 1€ F6°6EL'0T 90" GES'F 00°GLS'ST A0"GLG ST SANNIATE TYIOL

DEAD - §FT PUNA

6€° 8 PETHELFT 907098 00°GLS 6T 00°GLG'ST SHANITIANEAXNE TYIOL

6E"S P FELIRT S0 0%8 00" GLG’ST 00°GLG'ST o000 dea TElOL

000 0070 000 00" 0 oot o TANg-sIvFsue TEIOL

000 00°0 00°0 00" 0 000 YTISHTIL 000-666-000-5%Z

no-sxegsued] :adAl junocoy

6E°G ¥eTRELTT 90°0F8 00" GLE'ST 00"GLE'ST isanaTpusdxy TE30L

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 INERIINOE FIId 000-0L6-000~5¥%Z

00°0 0aTo 00" 0 000 . 000 SLNMNIAOYANI NOIIVFIOHA/ SHIVd T00-0E6-000-5¥%2

000 00°61676 00" 0 00°815‘6 Q0815’8 HIYdEd HWOH dHONIN 000-0£6-000-S¥%C

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 000 ONIHSITENd ANV ONIINIHEJ 000-006-000-5%2

98 €T 76°61Z2°G 90°0%8 0or08c’e 00709079 SEOIA¥AS OTTEnd 000~£08-000-5%2

000 00" 0 0070 43¢0 0070 SYATIYYd TRAINLOFLEIYY HAOWHEA 000-208-000-5¥%2

0070 000 000 00°0 000 NOILTHLSININAY 000-02L~000~S%T

sanatpusdx® :adAl IUNODSY

000 3dea

saIn3Tpusdxy

70" 1€ ¥6°6EL70T 90 GEB'F 00°GLG'ST 00°5LS7ST SHANTATE T¥LOL

PO0°TE PET6EL 0T G0 GE8’T 00" GLG'ST 00°GLS'ST 000 3d8d TB30%

oc"o 0o o 0070 000 000 IUI-SABFSUBIL TRIOL

0gc-o 00°0 0070 0o 0 oot o HEISNTEL C00-669-000-9%C

UI-SISISUBLL "m&.ﬁ QUTNIODDY

¥0°1E F6°6EL0T 90°5E8"'% 00°GLS ST 00°GLS’ST ianuLAdy TEIOL

00°0 00°0 00" o0 00°0 00" 0 SANIAIAIC 3 LSTIIINI 000-799~000~SP2

Y0 IE Y6 6ELIOT 90" GE8'Y 00°6LG7ET 00°6L5°ST ALNDOZ-SIdIEDTE 000-88¢-000-S¥%2Z

anusady :edil juncooy

000 3dsg

senusARY

2900 - SFT purd

qasn ("TYWEONEY) TYHMON (TYRIONEY) TYRION IA9ANE JEONIHY IA9Hang NOILAI¥OSHd YHHRON IO
12049 % BONYIYE ¥Z0E/TE/OT SZ-¥Z02Z TYNIDTHO
TTIYTIVAY HONYTIVE dLX cZ-pT0Z

0L gg pejeTdwo) Aesy TEDSTE § dm] @sod :gQ

¥20Z/TE/0T DNIQNA JOTLEEd qIgdid :Issn

LZ/GT :ebeg dIHSNMOL IS0Y ¥Ood I¥OdEY FEALIANEAXE aNY HONIATE Wd €T:T0 ¥20Z/60/TT



0070 000 Qo0° 0 0070 000 SIEALTANTAXE % SEANIATE J0 LAN

Q070 potc 0070 Q00 000 SUEALTANIINE TYIOL

0070 000 000 00°0 00°0 SANANTATS THIOL

138N - LbZ pund

00" 0 00" o 000 000 00°0 SUIALIANAIYE TYIOL

00" 0 00°0a 00°0 0" 0 000 000 388 TBIOL

0070 00" 0 0070 0070 0070 zaunaTPUedxy 1e30L

00"0 000 000 0070 0070 LINQOS O SUEFEo0¥d JTYS dSH 100-££6-000-LFE

go-o 00" 0 00°0 000 00" o INAHAYE NMOd — dSN 100-Z£6-000-L%E

00" 0 000 00 0 0078 00" 0 NOTIYIITIEVHEY ~ 45N T00-TE6-000-L%C

000 000 000 000 00 0 NOIITIOREC I03C0¥d - 48N 100-0£6-000~L¥Z

0074 0o o 0o o Qo0 00°0 HeNEAYT FOTATIN 45N 000-098~000-LTE

0070 000 00" o 0070 00°0 AEIVTES INYED -~ SHSHNIIXHE 000-008-000-L7%2

co"0o [0S 000 000 00" 0 ININTIILEE 00Q-8TL-000-LVC

00 0 000 0070 000 00" 0 SEAXYL TIO¥ANd 000-STL-000-LFZ

00°0 co° 0 0070 000 00" 0 TONTIASNT HITYEH 4SH 000-%0L-000-L¥%2

00°C 000 0o o 0ot e 0070 dsN - SEDVM 000-20L~000-L¥%T

srnaTpusdxg :sdil JUNODOY

000 3dsa

gaxniTpusdxd

00" 0 £00°0 £00°0 00" o0 0070 SENNTATY TYIOL

00°¢ 000 Q00 0070 000 o000 2deq 1EICL

000 000 Q0" 0 Qa0 000 1anUaasy TEAOL

000 00" o 00" o 00" 0 0070 FHOONI 1STHHLINI 000~$%99-000-L%2

00°0 MR 00" 0 0070 000 S9TYS HSNOH 000-685-000-LPT

go o no-o 00" o 0070 co0"0 SINTHASENGHTIRY LN¥TED - 45N 000-885-000-L¥Z

snusasy 9odAl 3UNODOY

0oo 3daq

SANUSADY

48N - LFE pund

qasn (*IYWEONEY) THIREON (TORIONSY) TYREON 199309 JEaNERY IHESANE NOILITHUDSHEd HEGHAN TS
LOJE % JONYTYd FZ0T/1E/0T S2-%202 TYNIDIE0
AT TIVAY AONYTIYd diA 52-%¥20%

0L €€ :poleTduo) IeSK TROSTI % dm] @sod :C

7202/T€/0T ONIONE JOI¥Ed qQIgEEd :A9S[

LZ/91 :abeg JTHSNMOI E80Y d04 IH0dEd TENLIANTIXE NV EONIATY Hd £T:T0 720&/60/T




00" 0 00°0 000 000 o g SYAISNYILL 000-666-TLE-BFT
1n0-sraFsurIl tadAj 3unoODy
L0 0L°€287L9 QE*8LT0E 006700088 gotooo’es reaniTpusdxg Te30l
00" 0 00°0 0070 000 (sToRdls] ISNTAXE SNOANYTIEZOSIH 000-GG6-TLE-BFE
000 0070 00" 0 00°0 000 SINAHASHASHING NOIIdTY0sTdd 000~GZ6-TLE~EFE
Q00 o0 0070 oo 000 ADNEMOTIY HOYITIH 000~098-TLEBDRE
0ot o 000 00" 0 0ot o 0070 SENOHIHTAL 000-088-TLE-BFT
0070 000 0ocTo 000 0ot SNOILJIYoSINs/ SONIIIER/ SENa 000-CEB-TLE-ETC
10711 00°8ZL’ST 00°2L8°T 00 00DLT 00" 0007LT ASKHIAXH JYIHYEAC E0IJI0 000~028-TLE~EVT
88°8¢ S8 TIT L S1°888°Z 00°000°0T 00700070t HOLOAISNI DNIFHQTd 000-£08-TLE-6FE
0852 S0°6¥G 8T G6°05%7 9 00°000°5T 007000752 GOIOFASNI TYOTEIOHTE G00-Z08-TLE-6FE
0G0 00°0 00" 0 0oto 0G0 SONILTEN YFHIO Z200-T08-TLE-6FE
62°PE 00° 002’6 00°008°F% 00000 'FT Q0000 'FT INAOVIYH IIWdgdd 100-T08-TLE-6FE
00" 0 0070 0o-o 00790 0070 SHOTANNS THALITIINOD 000-T08-TLE-6FT
0078 00°0 0C°0 000 000 ESNIZAXE ONITIVH/EOYLSO4 000-6ZL-TLE-6FT
0070 0070 00°0 00°90 0070 SHITA4Ns 000-92L-TLE-BTVE
Go"o 060 g0 0070 oot o SUSNHEKT JHSENERT T 000-TEL-TLE-EFT
0o-0 0070 0070 00" 0 000 SAXYL INERAQTAWINA 000-6TL-TLE-EVE
000 0070 000 000 00°0 NOIIAGIVINOD dMl/INEHIITLEL 000-8TL-TLE-BFZ
0070 0070 000 00°0 00" 0 FSNEAXE FIYOITIWN/VOII 000~STL-TLE~GFE
0070 0070 0070 000 0070 SHOYM TYDITEETD 000-Z0L-TLE-6RZ
¥8°0¢€ 086628 0e 00L’E 00°000°ZT £0'000°2T ¥YOIDEASNI TYIINYHOEH T00-T0L-TLE-6FE
€L zs D0"GES’E 00°69% ‘0T 0000002 00000702 TYOINYHOER/ HOIOEISNT SRIQTING 000-TOL-TLE~BFT
sanjtpuadxg :edip junoooy
1L£ 3dsa
saaniTpusdxsy
L0°22 Z0'9LTLE 86°£28709 00700088 00°000°86 SENNIATY TYIOL
15765 00°689 ‘6E (oToRd=n 30 1~ 00° 000786 007000786 TLE 348 T¥IOL
000 000 00°0 00°0 0070 tUI~-SABISURIL T2IOL
0o0to 00" 0 0070 0070 000 SAYASNTIL 000-669-TLE-6FZ
UI-sIagjsuerr :3dAl JUNCODY
15765 00-68%‘8¢E g0 6TE’8S 6o 00086 00700086 ronusAdy TRIOL
8070 000 000 00" 0 00" 0 FHOOIKRI ISTEAINT 0D0-F95-TLE-6FE
£9°€9 00 61I8B°S 00-18T’CT 00°00079T 00 000791 SLIMENE TYOINYHOEH 0G0-9LF~TLE-6FC
oo 000 Qg0 Q00 000 SLIMEHEE TTIM SPO-9LF~TLE-6FT
LB°8Y Q0" LFE’S 00°€£69°L 00" 000°ET 0G°0007ET SILINYEd DNITHNTIE 0FP0-9Ly~TLE-BFE
L0 0§ 00T E8YTT 00°LIS'TT 00°0080°ST 00°000°8¢ SIINYEd T¥OTHLOTTE 0E0-9LY-TLE-6EFT
SL"8F 00°050°2 00°0G66°T 00°000°F7 00" 000°? MITATE NYI1d 120-9Lp-TLE-6VT
70759 00°9867ET 00" pT0 98 00000 0% 007000 0% SLINEEd ONIQIING 0Z0-8LF-TLE~BFE
snuaasy :9dil juncody
TLE 3deQ
00°00T  {86°80G°2) 85°805°C 000 0070 000 3dsd TEIOL
0o-00T (867806872} 86°805°2 00" 0 000 TenuwAdy TEIOL
00°00T  (86°8057%) BE"80G°'Z 00°0 000 SONFATIATI ¥ LSHEHINT 000-%39-000-6%2
snusady adi] JuUncoOy
000 adag
Sanuandy
aNnd NOIIODMASNI SNIQIIANE - 6p¢ pund
gasn {(TYIRIONTY) THHECN {TYWEONTIY) TYWEON IE900d JEGNINY II9and NOILITEDSET ARERON TD
1209 % ADNYIYE PTOT/TE/QT SZ-¥20E TENIDIEO
FITYTIVAY EONYIYE AIX SE-¥Z02Z
0L°€E ipoisTdwoD IBSL TROSTI % dm1 osoyg :4d
$Z0¢/TE/0T ONICNE QOI¥E aTEEEG :ISQ

LZ/LT 1ubed ATHSNMOL HSCY ¥0Jd 1d0ddd HMNLIGNIIXH INY IONIARY

Wa £T:T0 ¥202/60/T71



00" 00T (89 L¥970E) 89°L%2'0€ 000 0070 STMALIGNEIYE ¥ SINNIATE JC IEN

gL°0E 0L €Z87LY O£ 9LT'0E po-000 ‘86 00" 000’86 STINIIONEINTE TYIOL

LO"29 Z0*9LT'LE 86°£28709 gotano‘es 00° 000786 SHEANAATY T¥I0L

taNQE NOTIIOWASNI SNIQTING ~ 6§ PUNE

6L°0E 0L"ET8 LY Q£ 9LT 0L 00° 000786 0000085 SHEALIANASXH TYIOL

§L°0E 0L"€£287LY 08" 9L1 08 00" 00086 00°000 886 1.e 3deg TeR3OL

00°0 0600 000 00°0 00°0 raAanQ-$ISISURIL TBI0L

geanarpuadxy

aNad NOILDHASNI DNICTIING — 6¥2 PUnd

adasn (IVHEONEY) TYRMON (TYWIONEY) TYWEON 15008 JHRANHENY hA:costst=s NOTIAT¥0SEd YEARAN 1O
1908 % FONYTEH Fz0¢/TE/0T GZ-%20Z TYNIDTEOD

ATAYIIVAY AONYTYE AIX 5Z-¥Z02T

Lz/81 :sbea

0L-E¢ :poao(duop ABRX TROSTI %
$702/T6/0T ONIQNE AOT¥I4
ATHSNMOL TSOYW Wod IMOdEY HYAIIANIINE (NY HNNEANE

dm]y, osoyg €A
FIEgHAT S I9S]
Hd €T:TO ¥E0T/6C/TT



€568 19°€0T'T 67962701 00°005°TT Q0 00S8°TT SHYNIIQNEIXE 3 SHANIATY J0 IEN

000 00°000°02 00" 0 00" 000‘02 Qo oono’oe STHNLIANIEXT TYIOL

63°2¢ I9°€0Z'12 6£°96Z°01 00005 '1E 00°00671€ SENNTATY TYLIOL

aNnE 9 ¥ 4 - §67 pundg

00" 0 00 060°0%T 00°0 007 Q00702 0o 0co‘oz STENLIANTAXE TYIOL

0070 oproco‘oz 0070 00° 000702 00-o00‘02 £6L 3dsQ TEIOL

000 60000702 000 g0-000’0¢e oo-ooo’oz rpaniTpuadxy TEICL

0co 00000702 00°0 0000002 00" 00002 SESYHOENd INIWITADE 5Fd 000-GLE-EGL-GGT

000 0070 0070 0o 0 0070 SEOIAGES TYALOVEINOD 000-T08-E6L-552

000 000 00" 0 0C"0 000 SEITA4NS DHd 000-LZL~E6L-55T

00°0 000 000 000 000 SASNEIXH JESHNTHINY 000-TZL~E6L-SSC

axnarpusdxz :9dil junoooy

gL 3deq

000 oo 060 00" 0 000 000 3deg Te30]

00" C 00°0 0070 50T 0 00°0 raanaTpuadxyg TEIOL

00°0 00°0 00" 0 000 0G0 HOWYHD INIWEINDE 9Ed 000~BS8-000-55¢2

0G0 000 00" 0 000 0670 ORITTIVH/EOYIS0d 000~6ZL-000-552

0070 00" 0 800" 0 0070 0090 NOTIAEITEINGD IT ¥EA0TANT 000-8TL-000-552

000 00" 0 000 660 00790 ROILNGIALNGD dMI JER/YOTd 000-8TL-000-652

000 000 00°¢ co"o 00"0 ISNEAXE FONTIOSNI HITVHEH 000-%0L-000-552

00"0 0070 0070 00" 0 00" 0 SHOYM-JOIVILSINIHAY EIHYD 000-Z0L~000-85T

sanytpuadxy reodAl 3UNO20Y

000 3daa

saanaTpusdxyg

65°Z¢€ 19780212 6£°962°'0T 0070087 1E 0D 006 'TIE SHANTATY THICL

69°ZE T9 €0E’1E 6E°96Z'0T 007 008°1E 00 005°1E 000 13dag TE3lOL

0070 0070 000 0070 000 tUI-SI9FSURIL TEIOCL

000 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 (NT) SYSISNVIL 000-668-000-552

ui-sIazsuexy :adil Junosoy

69°2¢ 19°€02’1E 6£°962701 00006 1E 007006 ‘T¢E ranuaasy TEICL

£2°12 907982 %2 76 €189 00006 1L 00°00%°1€ SIJIEDEE 934 000-£99-000~55%2

Q0007 (GF"ZBF'E) Gy Z8YE 000 00" 0 SUNMAIAIC/ ISTELINT 000-%99-000-GSZ

anusasy :adAl JUNOTOV

000 3deq

SANUBLDIY

annd 9 ¥ 4 - 642 pund

qasn (TYIREONTY) TYRHEON {(TYIGONTY) TYIION 139008 IANARY 199dnd NOILATMOSHA ¥IGHAN 1D
19ad % AONY YL ¥Z0Z/TE/0T G2-v202 TYNIDIMO

ATILTIYAY FONYTYd QI §2-F202

0L°€€ :peleTdwe) Ie8f TeSSTd % dmg, ssod :4a

$Z0Z/TE/0T ONIGNA qOIad TTEURG 1I9Sn

tz/6T :9beg ATHSNMOL FS0W W04 LMOdEY FHAIIANITAXT ONY ENNIATY Wd £€T:T0 ¥Z0Z/6C/1T



AR A 09°8IT'€T 07" TE88'T 00000 °ST 00°000°ST STIALIGNIAYE 3 SUNNIATY 40 LEN

0G0 0070 00" 0 000 Q0°0 STANITANIAXE THIOL

PSTET 09 8IT ET 0% I88°T 00°0007ST 00°0007ST SHANIATY TYIOL

gNAd TERIONLSYHANI - Z0F PUnd

000 000 000 00°0 000 STHALIANEAXE TYIOL

0070 oo’ go-c 000 0070 000 dsq TEIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 06°0 1300~-sIBFISURIL TRA0L

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 000 gAISNTIL 000-666-000-20F%

qno-sxsisueay :adAL JUNCDDY

00°0 000 06" 0 00°0 00" 0 raInyTpuRdKE TBI0L

00°0 0070 0070 000 00°0 INTHAYd LSEEEINT 000-566-000-207

00790 00°0 000 000 Lo o IRAHNAY TYdIDNIYd 000-166-000-20F%

0070 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 SAOENYTIADS IH/ AYILN0 TYLIIYD Z00-046-000-20F

o0 0 Q0°0 00°0 0oto 00°0 LIEAYS DITEOL/EYILN0 TYLIGHED 100-0L6-000-207

0070 000 000 006°0 06" 0 aMwl % OOTH/AYIING TYLILYD 000-0L6-000-20%

0070 co"0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOENYTTEDS T 000-556-000-20F%

0070 Q00 000 00°0 0070 SHEALTANEEKE LOY HWOOITEL 000-0£6-000-20F

0ot o 000 00°0Q 0070 00" 0 SADIAYES THAIDTALNOD 000-T08-000-20F

000 co"0 000 00°0 00°0 SEITAANS 000-92L-000-20%

sxnaTpuadxy :adi] JUNODDY

000 3ded

saznlTpuadxy

RN 09 8TT’ET 0F-T188°T 00°000'ST 00°000°ST SHANMATI TYIOL

78721 Q9 BTI’'ET A op-188’t 00 000°ST 00°000°ST 000 3dag T®IOL

00°0 00°0 00°C 000 0o IUI-ST9FSURIL TRICL

0070 000 000 00 0 000 SOOANYTIEDS IR/ SYEISKTEL Z00-669~-000-207

00°0 00" 0 000 00°0 006" 0 ALEAYS OITdNd/SEHISNTHEL 1006-669-000-C0F%

00" 00°0 00" 0 00" 0 000 aNY'I ? 907H/SHEISNTAL 000-669-000-20F

ur-sIegsueil :adil IUNCIDY

A A 09°8TT €T 0F"T8B'T 00 000 ST 00°0007ST 19nuUsAIY TRIOL

000 00°000°GT 00t 0 00°000°ST 00"000°ST SEANTATI LO¥ WODETIL 000~ZL9-000-207%

00°001 (0P 78871} 0F-188°T 00°0 a0° o LSFIHLINT 000~¥99~000-20¥F

000 00°0 0C°0 0" 0 000 HHOONI INYED 000-065-000-20F

onuaasy :odAl JUNOIDY

poo adsa

$SNUBADYE

aNnd FAEALINLSYIIANI - 20F PuUnd

JHEsSn {TYRHONEY) TYREON (IYINSONTY) TYREON LESGNY JHONENYT LEDANG NOILATEDSHAA gHEWAN ID
1909 % AONETE »20Z/1E/0T $Z-%20T TYNISTEO
IEUIITAY HAONYTIYE dLA ST-%20T

0L-€g :poioTdwo) IEBL TEOSTE % dnl as0d dQ

Z0Z/TE/0T ONIONE CQOI¥Ed TTEgEd tISEn

LZ/02 abeg JTHSNMOL F50d ¥od IHod®d TENLIGNHEIXE ANy FOANEAMY Kd €T:T0 7202/60/1T7



007001 (90°z¥%) 90°¢c¥% 0070 000 STYNIIANTAXE 3 SHEHONIARE J0 LEN

000 0070 00°0 [s1o ] 000 STANLIANIAXHE TWIOL

00"00T (90-2%) 90°Z% 000 0070 SHANEATS TYLOL

%L - T0L pund

00°00T {gp-2w) 90" Z¥% 000 000 SHNNAASE THEIOL

00°00T (90" 2¥) 90°C¥ §0"0 [o]¢ ] 0o0 3deg Tei0l

00" 0 00°0 0070 00"0 000 TUI-sSIJSUBRIL TBIOL

000 000 6070 00°0 000 SANAE FHHEIC ~ SHHASNYIL 000-66%-000-T0L

ur-saajsuess :edil juncosy

0C700T (80°2%) 890°Z% 00" 0 a0 0 tenuUsAd TRIOL

007007 (90-2¥%) 90 T¥ 000 0070 AHOONI ISHEIHINI 000-29-000-T0OL

anusasy adAl JUNODOY

oco 3dea

SanuUaADY

¥ 3 L - T0L pund

daEsn (TYREONEY) TYIEON {TYREONEY)  TYHION L2009 JEINERY LADANT NOTIILATHDSET HHEHAN T2
E2dE % HONYTIYY FZ0¢/TE/0T gg-v20c TENIDIYEO
dIGYTIIYAY HONYTIYI QLA Se-%20¢

0L €€ :pojaTdwo) IweL [eSSTI &
FZ0Z/TE/0T ONIOGNT CGOIUEd
L7/Tz :i9beg dTHSMMOI ES0d 904 IEC4EY TINLIANIIXA NV EONIATY

dmI =280y :gd
TIGEEE I98n
Wa £T:T0 ¥202/60/11



01°5¢8 SF 162 §STERS 00°S9E8 00" g£8 STANLIANTEEXE 2 SEONEASI A0 TEN

00" 0 00°0 00°0 0070 oo o STIALIANIIXE TEIOL

01749 S 16T §STERS 00°GE8 00 cE8 SHANTATI TEIOL

tgNAJ XYL - £0L PUNE

000 000 000 00°0 0070 STINLIANAIKE TELOL

00°0 0070 0070 000 000 oo0 2dsd Te3OL

0070 000 0070 Q0°0 000 InO-SIBFSURIL TRICL

000 00°0 0o-0 00°0 0070 SEHASHTIL 000-666-000-E0L

ang-sx9gsueal :adil 3unodoy

0070 000 000 00" 0 0070 raanaTpusdrE TBIOL

000 00°0 0070 00" 0 000 SNOANYITIDSIK 000-656-000-E0L

sanatpuadxy :adAy 3unoddY

000 2ded

ssaniTpusdxy

01°59 GP 162 SGTEFS 00°GEB 00-gg8 SUANTIATE TYIOL

0T°69 S¥TeC SSTERS Q0°ses8 00°GEB 000 3dad TR30L

01759 SV T6T =3 4" 00°%E8 00 SEB ranusaRy TEIOL

0199 5P T6E SGTERS 00"GE8 00°5€8 SONZAIATC % LSEMELNT 000-$99-000-£0L

anuaasy =dAl 3UN0DIY

000 3daC

SINUBASY

aNnd XYL - £0L puny

qusn {(TYWEONEY) TYRRICN {(TYREONTY) TEIRION Iaoand JIINIRY LEDHANG NOILATHOSHd AIGHON 'IE
1909 % AN IV $Z0Z/1E/07 GZ-%20¢ TENIDTIHO

ATEYITIYAY AONYTIYE GILA GZz-Fe0e

oL ¢g :penatduc) Ie9X TEOSTE %
$Z0Z/TE/0T ONIANE JOTHEL

LZ/Z2 1ebeg JIHSHNMOL ®S0d ¥0& [MOd¥Y FHOLIANAdXE UMY IONIATE

dul asod €C
JIgddAq :E2Ef
Wd €T:10 ¥202/60/T




80°Z0F ‘9 LEFESET (LE ¥PD'ET) 00012 00" 0TZ SAYALIANTEXA % SHEANEATI A0 L3N

EETEL 00°668°% 00°89%F°CT 007 L9¢"8T 00°L9E'8T STINIIANIIXHE TYIOL

€1°0 LETEGG 8T £9°€Z 00°LLG BT 00"LLS'8T SEOANTATY I¥IOL

ITOELINOD QFEEM MW HSIA - 0L pung

£ETEL 00" 668V 00897 ‘€T 007 L9E7'8T 00 L9E 78T SEINLIANZEIXE "TYIOL

CETEL 00°668°F 00-89%7 ‘€1 00" L9E'8T 00T L9€78T oo adeg Telon

00" 0 000 0070 00°¢Q 00°0 tano-sISFsurdl TRIOL

0070 00" Q 060 000 0070 SHEISNYEL 000~666-000-%0L

Qno-sxeysuea] :sdAl JUNODOY

£E€°EL 00" 668°% 00" 8%¥ ‘€T 00T L9E'8T 00 LY9E'ST razngtpuedxy TR3I0L

000 00°0 0070 000 0070 SNOENYTTIISIH 000-556-000-%0L

8L0L 00°L9E’S 0D 000’ET 00°LSE’ST 00°48€78T FONYNFINIYN AL 000-0£6~000-F0L

00"00T  {00°8%F) 00" 89% 0070 0070 ONTHSITEAd-AONYNAILNIVH T/4 000-006—-000~F0L

sxnayTpuadxy :adil JUTODDY

noo 3dag

soaniTpuadxd

£T°0 LETESS BT £9° €2 00" LLS 8T 00" LLG 8T SHONEARY THIOL

£1°0 LETE68 ‘8T £9°€2 00 LLS BT 00°LLS BT 000 3dsg TEIOL

a6 0 00" o 00" 0 0070 0070 tUI~-S18FSURILL TRIOL

0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 SEFEASNYIL 000-665~000-%0L

ui-sIxazsurrl :adij IUNOOOY

£1°C LETESS /BT £€9°8C 00°LLe78T 00 LLS 8T rsnusady Telcl

000 00°L9g’8T 0G0 00"L9E 8T 007L9E°8T SINEHSSASSY TYIDHALS 000~ZLY-000~-F0L

SET1T LE 98T £9°EZ o0-oIe 00012 HHCONI ISEMELNT 000-%99-000-F0L

anuaaay :edAl UNOIDY

000 3dsq

spnuUaADY

TOYINOD CHEM ETNYI HSIL - FOL PULT

azsn (THIMONGY) TYRION (TYIRIONGY) THRMON LEoand JEANTRY IE9ang NOILETEDSId AIFHNN TS
Ioad % AONTTYHE ¥T0Z/TE/0T St FAVA TYNIDIHO
AT TIYAY FDNETYE JLA §Z-%202

rLz/cz  :sbed

0L €€ rpeserdwo) ISR [EOSTA %

JIHSNMOL ISOM ¥0d IMOod™Y MEAERTANEAXH JNY JONIATE

PZ0Z/TE/0T SNIGNE dOoTddEd

mza osoy tgad
A1gdHEd -I9S[
Hd €T:10 ¥202/60/TT



PG 66072 T8°E997LT (18-€0v’9Z) 00°09Z°T 0070921 STIALIGNHEGXH ? SHANIAWI A0 LN

9728 00°089°s 00°0T% ‘92 00" 002ZE g0°00Z’2¢E SEMNIIANEIXE THILOL

GET0 18 EvE‘EE 617917 00-08¥‘€E 00°0%F‘¢E SAANZATE THIOL

(ONOI a¥S OYHEYHE H¥YT - G0L PUng

9g"Z8 007088 'S 00702592 00 00Z°28 00 00z ‘ZE STEOLIINTIXE TYIOL

9€°28 00°089°% 00" QES ‘92T 00 00z '2E 00" 00228 000 3deq Te3olL

9c°Z8 0OT089 ‘s 0002632 00°002'2¢ 0000z 2 1aInaTPUsdry TR30L

00-0 000 000 0070 000 SNOENTTIADS I 000-556-000~G0L

9g" 28 00 089°G 00 02592 go-ooe’ze 00" 00Z°2E AONTNILNIVH 000-0E6-006-50

panitpusdxy :adAl QUNCODY

poo 2daa

sarnyTpusdxy

GE"O I8 EREEE 617911 0008y ‘EE 00°09% ‘€€ SUANIATY TYIOL

GETD T8 EPE'EE 6T"9TT 00°09% ‘€€ 00" 09v ‘g 000 3deg TBIOL

060 000 Q0°0 000 00°0 IUI-sIBFSURLL TEBIOL

000 Q0" 0 0070 000 000 FAASNTIL 000~669-000-80L

uT-szegsuea] :adAl Junoooy

SETD T8 epE‘EE 6T°91T 00097 ‘€€ 00 09% ‘€€ ranusasy TEICL

000 000 000 000 00" 0 THOOMI YIHIO 0C0-089-000-504

0070 00°00g"2E 0070 00002 'ZE 00°o00z’ze SINTHSSHASSY I¥IDIAS 000-2L9-000-504

AR T8 EFT’T 6T791T 00°0%2°T 00 0%z’1 FROONT I$H¥HEINT 000-%99-000-50L

snuaary adi] IUnOIDY

000 3dsd

SanuaA3Y

aNnd avs YYHEYEd WYY - G0L pund

aEsn (THRREONEY) TYIRION (THRIONTY) TYRRION Lasand IHANIRY Iaoand NOILATHEDEHd SEIRON TD
ioad % ASNYIVE $202/1€/0T GZ~720¢ TYNIDIEC
ATIVIIVAY HONYTYE GIX SZT-%T0Z

oL €€ rpeleTdwo) Avsx TeDSTI % dm], 9sod :dd

?20Z2/TE/0T ONIANT d0Iddd gIgg=Ed :aesn

LZ/%2 abeg JIHSHMOL FS0Y ¥0d IMOodHEy FINLIANEINE ONY HdANEATE Wa €1:T0 ¥20Z2/60/T1



GL 6TT'T 98°60T°F9 (98 £58'88) 60962 °S 00°952’5 SHYAIIANZENE ¥ SEANIATY A0 IEN

50706 LT 99679 £8°GET 668G o000 e9 00" 00099 SHENLIANAIHE TEIOL

Z8°0 €0 LY 0L L6 T8S 00952 1L 00-9sg'TL SHONIATY TEIOL

caNnd EMYT 0DISdIl - LOL PUnd

G006 LT°%9%°9 £8"GER ‘65 0000092 00" 00099 STUNITANEd¥E TYIOL

006 LT F9679 £8°GED ‘6§ 007000739 00°000 799 oo0 adsg TR0l

00" 0 00°0 000 oG 00790 13NO-SIBFSURLYL TEIOL

00" 0 0070 000 0070 0ot o SYFASNYIL 000-666-000-L0L

ano-sIagsuea] :adAL JUNODIDY

S0 06 LT 586°9 £8°GET'6C 00 000729 00700029 rpaniTpusdyd TEIOL

00" 0 000 0CT0 000 0070 SNOANYTITIDISIN 000~556—-000-L0L

G006 LT %9679 £8°GEV ‘65 007000799 00000799 AONYNILNIVN MY 0DISdLIL 000-0£6-000=L0L

sanatpusdxy :adil JuncoO¥Y

000 3d9¢

SaIn3Tpuadxy

Z8°0 £0°FLO 0L L6 T8G 00795271 00-9%e T4 SEANEATS TYIOL

z8°0 £0° L9 0L L6 186G 007952 TL 007952 TIL poo 3deq TEACL

000 000 QG0 0C-0 00°0 1UI-SAPFEURIL TBRIOL

0¢-o0 0070 0070 000 000 SYAISNTIL 000~662-000-L0L

ur-gzagsueal :9dAL IUNOIDY

Z8°0 €0 FLOIOL L6°186 00 98z TL 00795z 1L renusssd TeIOL

00" 0 00°000°39 0070 00° 00099 00 000799 SILNEWNSSHSSY TYIDIELS 000-ZL9-000-L0L

LOTTT E0°VLYT LE T8S 00*9sz’s 00t9sz’s EWNOONI LSTHEINT 000-%99=-000-L0L

anusasg :adAl JUNOODY

000 348G

SINUSLSY

ONQE UMY ODISdIl - LOL PURS

azEsa (TYIHONTY) TYIREON (TVIRIONGY) TYRION IF9ang CEINIRY hicralafatc NOTIL&IEDSEA WAGRON T2
ad $ FONYTEE ¥Z0T/TE/0T 52-¥ZT0T TYNIDTEC

FTIYTIVAY FONYTEE ALL GZ-¥20T

gL £c peoasTdwo) IB3X TBOSTH % dmy, 280¥ 4C

¥Z0Z/TE/0T ONIANE JOTYEd FTEEHC IDS[

L2/G62 abeg JTHSNMOI TS0Y ¥0d I¥oddd HANIIANEdXE JNY HANIATE Wd €T:T0 $T0Z/60/TT



11°8¢ (24°608) (82" 667T) (0o-60L) (00" 60L) STYALTANIAXE 3 SHANIATS A0 LEN

YA A G0 LLL 16°¢2¢ 0o-0C0’t 0oTo0C’T SHANLTINIIXE TYIOL
2178 LETLST £9°ET 00°186¢ 00" 162 SHANIATI TYIOL
SLESTT STUOHS ATIOH - To8 pund

6z 2t 607 LLL T6°2¢2¢ 007 000°T 00T 000°T STINLIANEIXE THILOL
62722 607 LLL 167222 00"000°T 00" 000°T 000 3dsg Te3OL
000 5070 00°0 0070 000 . 1Ang-sIsysusil TeIOL
000 0070 00790 0070 0070 HHISNTIL 000-666-000~198
Ano-sIaFsuerr :adAl JUNOODY

52°¢C¢C 60" LLL 16°222 007 000°T 00 000°T raanyTpusdxy TRIOL
0070 00-0 6o 0 00°0 0070 SNOENYITEDSIN 000-556-000-T28
6¢°¢2 607 LLL 167222 00°000°T 00°000°T SEILITILO 000-026-000~-128
arngtpuedxy :adil JUNODOY

000 3daa

saIngIpusdxy

218 LETLOZ £9°¢£2 007162 00162 SHANFATS TYIOL
FANE:! LETLBT ESTEZ 007162 00162 000 3deg TE3IOL
000 0070 0070 060 00°0 IUI-SIVISUBRIL TRIOL
00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 SUHASNTIL 000-669-000-798
ur-sxaysurrl :sdA JuUNODOY

Zr°8 LETL9Z £€9-¢g 00" 162 00162 sanusasy Tel0L
0070 0018 000 00718 0018 SINFHSSISSY TYIdHdS 000-Z2L9-000~198
gz 11 LET98BT £9°¢2 007012 007012 HHOINI LSHHEINI 000-%99-000~128
gnuaasyg :adA] Juncosy

000 3dag

SINUSASY

SLHOIT SEHOHS ATIOH - 198 pund

JEsn (TYRMONEY) TYRION (THIEONGY )} TERION IEDANE JEANIHNY 132009 NOILAIYDS3d HEEHAN T2
8dd % EONETYH ¥Z0Z/TE/OT GZ-%E0C TENIDTED
ITIYTIIYAY JONYTIVE dLA g¢-¥zog

, 0L°gg :pojeTdwoD IESi TEOSTA % dng eso¥ gq

$Z0Z/TE/0T ONIONE JOIYEd qGIiddEd :JA8sp

LZ/9C :abeg ATHSNMOL ES0Y ¥0J I¥0dEd TENLIANHIXE ANV ENNIATE Hd €T:T0 ¥202/60/11



66552 16 8I¥ ‘€26 {16220 '%99) 00"96£766C 00°96£765T SEMALIANIART ¥ SEANFATI 0 L3N

1% GE T9 EST 556 °T 6ET09FTLO T 00" £T9°6207°¢E 00Te19’s20’t SGNRE TTY =~ SHEALINTIAXE TEIOL

05" 2T ZGTTLGLLB'E 8F T LER LOF D0T600°G8ZE 0060075827 SaNAd TIY - SEONIATNY TY¥IOL

0o o 000 000 00" 000 SEMALIANIAXE ¥ STEANIATE IO 1AM

000 0070 000 00" 90 0070 STEALIANEIXE THIOL

000 000 000 00" 0 00°'0 SEANFATI THIOL

ISINGWISEANI - §9%8 pund

0070 00-0 00" 0 0070 Q0" 0 STINITONAJXT TYEOL

co-o 000 000 Q0" 0 00°0 og0 adsg Telel

00°0 00°0 0070 oo o 000 raznaTpuadsE TRI0L

0G0 000 0o 0 0 o 0G0 SEEE AM0SIATY 100-8TL~000-598

sanaTpuadxy :adil jumoooy

ooo 3dedg

sazniTpusdxy

0070 00°0 00°0 00" 0 00" 0 SAANEATY TYIOL

000 a0 0 0070 go-o 000 000 3deq TEiIOL

000 0070 0070 00" 0 0070 ranuaARy TRIOL

00" 0 00" 0 0070 0070 0070 SSOT/NIYD ¥ TO0-%99-000-598

snusasyd :adAi 3unoosy

000 3deq

sanuzasdyd

SINSWISTEANI - 698 pund

aEsn (TYINONGY) TYREON (TYRIONTY) THIRION IE9aNd JAANERY LEANG NOILATIDSHA EAGHON 1O
1909 % FONTTYH YZ0Z/TE/0T YA TA 4 TYNIDIEC

FTATIIVAY FONYTYE QLA §Z-%202

0L ¢ :paieTduo) IeSX TROSTI %
$Z0Z/T¢/0T SNIANE JOIdiEd

LZ/LZ rabeg ATHSNMOL H809 ¥0d 140dEd TENETANEIXE (NY ZONIAEY

dmy 9soy €d
#Iggdg I88N
Wd €I:T0 ¥202/60/T1T



11/09/2024 01l:16 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Pericd Ending 10/31/2024

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Current Year

Page: 1/22

GI, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* Kk ASSetS * %k %k
181-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING~SWEEP (8,938, 35) {72,546.406)
101-000-003-00C INVESTMENTS 1,874,685.,85 1,900,035.58
101-000~-003-002 CD'S 29, 657,97 20,657.97
101-000-003-002 OAKLAND COUNTY POOL 10,926.,38 11,037.42
101-000~003-003 MICEIGAN CLASS 22,686,110 23,089.17
101-000~-004-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 120.00
101-000-004-001 PETTY CASH ~ GENERAL 100.00 100.00
101-000-018-000 PETTY CASH 0.00 .00
101-000~019-000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
101-000G-02G-000 A/R ENVIRCONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 0.00
101-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
101-000-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0,00
101-000-028-0G0 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101-000~035-00C0 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
101-000-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.0C 0.900
101-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRATL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
10i-000-067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-20¢ DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND 0.00 ¢.00
101-000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 .00
101-000-G67-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.00 .00
101-G00-067-24% DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.G0
101-000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-402 DUR TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.060
101-000-067-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370.52
1¢1-000-067-703 DUE, TO/FROM TAX FUND 2,296.93 2,296.,93
181-000-067-704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE ¢.00 0.00
101-000-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR .00 0.00
141-000-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MATINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-861 DUE TO/FRCM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0,00 0.00
101-000-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 0.60 0.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TC OAKLAND COUNTY 0.00 0.00
101-00G-078-002 DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.00

Total Assets

*k% Tigbilities ***

10:1-000-201~000
101-000-202-000
101-000-203-000C
101-600-204~-00C
101-000-205~-000
101-000-214-009
161-000-214-001
101-000-214-249
161-000-228-000
101-000-229-00G0
1i01-006-230-0C0
101-000-231-00C0
101-000-232-000
101-000~233-000
101-060-234-000
101-060-33%-000

DEFERRED REVENUE

ACCCOUNTS PAYABLE

HEALTH INSURANCE PAYARLE
WAGES PAYABLE

ACCRUED LEGAL FERES

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

DUE TO OPER TRUST FUND

DUE TC BLDG. INSPECTION FUKRD
FICA/ STATE W/H

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUGCTICHNS
VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT
FSA

DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO
GARNISHMENTS

DEFERRED REVENUE -~ ARPA

Total Liabilities

*%% Pund Balance ***

101-000-390-000
101-000~3928-0G0
101-000-395-00C0

FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B

Total Fund Balance

1,922,905.40

1,885,161.13

0.00 0.00
2,561.16 {2,516.56)
0.00 0.00

0.0Q 0.00

.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 .00

0.00 ¢.00
7,170.82 9,669,011
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.C0

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
678,032.41 €78,032,41
687,764,385 685,184.86

1,230,208.27
13,481.24
(8, 548.50)

1,230,208.27
13,481,24
(8, 548.50)

1,235,141.01

1,235,141.01



11/09/2024 01:16 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIF period Ending 10/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description

Page: 2/22

Current Yeal
Beg. Balance Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

1,235,141.01

(35,164.74)
1,199,976.27
1,885,161.13



11/098/2024 Cl:16 PM
User: DEBBIE
DR: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIF
pariod Ending 10/31/2024

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page! 3/22

GL Numbex Description Bag. Balance Balance
**% Assets *HF
201-040~-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD {424.64) (424.64)
201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 2,127.49 2,146.36
201-000-026-00C ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUKND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 1,712.85 1,721.72
x++ Liabilities ***
201~000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYAEBLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERARL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% pund Balance ***
201-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 1,712.85 1,712.85
Total Fund Balance i,712.85 1,712.85
Beginning Fund Balance 1,712.85
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 8.87
Ending Fund Balance 1,721.72
Total Liabilities aAnd Fund Balance 1,721.72



11/09/2024 01:16 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 4/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 10/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MATNTENAKNCE FUND
Current Yeaxr
GL Numbex Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Agsets * k&

203-000¢-001-000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 18,162.80 3,319.99
203-000-083~000 INVESTMENTS 42,750.91 42,937.01
203-000-026~000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.G0
203-000-067-703 DUGE FRCM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 60,913.71 46,257.00

*x%k+ Liabilities ***

203-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 255.49 255.49
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0,00 0.00
Total Liabilities 255.49 255.49

*++ Pund Balance ***

203-000-3%0-000 FUND BALANCE 60, 658.22 60,658.22
Total Fund Balance 60,658.22 60,658.22
Beginning Fund Balance 60,658.22
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (14,656.71)
Ending Fund Balance 46,001.51

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 46,257.00



11/09/2024 01:16 EM
User: DEBBIR
DBR: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Pericd Ending 10/31/2024

rund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND

Page: 5/22

Current Year

I NMumber Description Beg. Balance Balance
*&% Assets ¥**
204-000~001-000 BI& TRAIT, ROBRD MAINTENANCE 8,978.75 5,404.75
204-000-002-000 T RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.0¢ 0,00
204-009-003~000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
204-000-026~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 ¢.00
204-000-067~703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 8,978.75 5,404.75
*x+ Tiabilities ***
204-000-202-600 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.0C 0.00
204-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%+ pund Balance ***
204-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 8,978.75 8,978.75
Total Fund Balance 8,978.75 8,978.75
Beginning Fund Balance g8,978.75
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (3,574,00)
Ending Fund Balance 5,404.75
potal Liabilities And Iund Balance 5,404.75



11/09/2024 01:16 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 6/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

k*% Agsets ***

2035-000-001-000C WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 5,022.19 5,022.18
205-000-003-000 IRVESTMENTS 8,550.14 8,587.55
205-000-026-0C0 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 13,572.33 13,609.74

*%% Tiabilities **%*

205-000~-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6.00 0.00
205-000~214-000 DUE TC/FRCM GENERARL FUND 0.0¢ G.00
205-000-214-704 DUE TQ/FRCM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% fund Balance **¥
205-000~33%0-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 13,572.33 13,572.33
Total Fund Balance 13,5872.33 13,572.33
Beginning Fund Balance 13,572.33
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 37.41
Ending Fund Balance 13,609.74

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 13,609.74



11/09/2024 01:16 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 7/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 10/31/2024
DR: Rosgse TwWp

Fund 206 FIRE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

#*+% Bgsets **¥

206~000~001-000C CASH~-CHECKING 576.65 . 77.66
206~000~-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,252,665.88 709, 995.22
206-000-003-001 cD's 0.00 0.00
206—000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE—DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206—000—056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
206-000-067-703 DUE FRCM TAX FUND (1,215,834,25) (1,215,834.25)

Total Asseis 37,408.28 (505,761.37)

*x+ Tiabilities ***

206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000~214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.0C
206~-000~229~000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
xx+ pund Balance **¥
206-000-390-000 BALANCE-BEG, OF PERIOD 37,408.28 37,408.28
206-000~391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00C 0.00
Total Fund BRalance 37,408.28 37,408.28
Beginning Fund Balance 37,408.28
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures (543,169.65)
Ending Fund Balance (505,761.37)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (505,761.37)



11/09/2024 01:16 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

Current Year

Page:

8/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* Kk Assets * &k
209-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING {50,526.79) (65,596, 26)
209-000-002-010 CASE~ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 7,224.83 7,653.56
209-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093,056
209-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets {13,208.91) (27,849.65)
**k Tiabilities ***
209~000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 ¢.00
209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
209-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
209-000-22%-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 ¢.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 .00
*** Fund Balance *¥¥%
209~000~3%0-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERICD (13,208.91} (13,208.51)
Total Fund Balance (13,208.91) (13,208.91)
Beginning Fund Balance {(13,208,91)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (14,640.74)
Ending Fund Balance {27,849, 65)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance {27,849.65)




11/09/2024 01:16 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 9/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%% Dggebs *k¥

220-000~-001-000 OFTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 3,623.57 2,248.57
220-000~-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,603.65 1,610.54
220-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 5,227.22 3,859.11

#*% Ligbilities ***

220-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
220~-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0Q 0.00
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%*% Fund Balance *%%
220-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 5,227.22 5,227.22
Total Fund Balance 5,227.22 5,227.22
Beginning Fund Balance 5,227.22
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {1,368.11)
Ending Fund Balance 3,859,11

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,859.11



11/09/2024 0l:16 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
period Ending 10/31/2024

Fund 245 CDBG

current Year

Page! 10/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Ralance
*+% Assets ***
245-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING {4,440,80} {445.80)
545-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0,00 0.00
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.0% 0.00
Total Assets (4,440.80) (445.80}
#k% [iabilities ***
245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PRYRBLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.900
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
++* Fund Balance *¥*
245-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD {4,440.80) {4,440.80)
Total Fund Balance (4,440.80) (4,440.80)
Beginning Fund Balance (4,440.80)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 3,995.00
fnding Fund Balance (445.80}
Total Liabilities snd Fund Balance (445.80)



11/09/2024 0l:1i6 BM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 247 NSP

BALANCE SHEET FCR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Pericd Ending 10/31/2024

Current Year

Page: 11/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
** % Dssets X
247-000-001-000 CASH - CHECKING .00 0.00
247-000-802-000 T{O RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES .00 0.00
247-000-503-000 INVESTMENTS .00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-081-000C DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
*%% Tiabilitles ***
247-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-245 DUE TO CDBG .00 0.00
247-0600-216-000 DUE TO CGURTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
247-000-390~-000C BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance .00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
0.00

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




11/09/2024 01:16 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 10/31/2024

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND

Current Year

Page:

12/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*k% Nggebg *xk
249-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING-SWEEP 173,588,861 204,236.22
249-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
249-000-067-101% DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00C
249-371-035-00C ACCQUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 .06
Total Assets 173,588.61 204,236.29
**%% Tjabilities ***
249-000~202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 10,9815.65 10,915.65
249-000~214-000 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00C 0.00
249-~000~214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00C 0.0C
249-000-214~-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0,00
245-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.006 0.00
249-000-229~000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETTIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-060-233~-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCC 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 10,915,65 10,915,865
**% Fand Balance ***
249-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 162,672,96 162,672.96
Total Fund Balance 162,672.96 162,672.96
Beginning Fund Balance 162,672.96
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 30,647.68
Ending Fund Balance 193,320.64
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 204 ,236.29



11/09/2024 0l:16 PM Page: 13/22
User: DEBBLE

pR: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 10/31/2024

Fund 255 P B G FTUND
Current Year

GI. Number Degcription Beq. Balance Balance
* kK ASSetS * k%
255-000~001-000 CASH-CHECKTHNG 260,880.49 271,176.88
255-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000~019-000 /R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-035-0¢0 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.09
Total Assets 325,986.05 336,282.44
%% Liabilities ***
255-000—202ﬂ000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000-214~101 DUETO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255“000—228—000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00C
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS 0.00 .00
255~000—231—000 YOLUNTARY RETTIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-RETNA .00 .00
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP—-PEBRSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities .00 0.00
%% Fund Balance &k
555-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 325, 986.05 325, 986.05
Total Fund Balance 325,986.05 325,986.05
Beginning Fund Balance 325,986.05
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 10,296.3%
Ending Fund Balance 336,282 .44
Total Liabilities snd Fund Balance 336,282.44



11/09/2024 01:;16 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 10/31/2024

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND

Current Year

Page:

i4/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
k% Agsets *¥¥
402-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 143,444.08 145,325.48
402-000-C03-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-000 A/R TELECCM ACT FUNDS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 143,444.08 145,325.48
*k* Liabilities ***
402-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE G.0GC 0.00
402-000~214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 2.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.60
*+% Fund Balance ***
402-000~390-000 FUND BALANCE 143,444.08 143,444.08
Total Fund Balance 143,444.08 143,444.08
Beginning Fund Balance 143,444.08
Net of Revenues V5 Expenditures 1,881,490
Ending Fund Balance 145,325,48

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

145,325,

48




11/09/2024 0l:16 BM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BRLANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 10/31/2024

Fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* k% ASSetS * Kk
701-000-001-000 CARSH~-CHECKING 61,809.91 65,336.97
701-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.0¢ .00
701-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (370.52} (370.52)
Total Assets 61,439.39 64,966,45
%% Liabilities ***
701-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 425.50 425.50
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82) (102.82)
701-000-214~703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000~214-999 DUE TO OTHER .00 .00
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000-230-000 DUE TC OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 22,105.00 22,705.00
701-000-230-001 pDOG LICENSE PAYABLE (6,486.50) {6,486.50)
701~000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE (1,692.50) (2,807.50)
701-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 46,827.871 50,827.87
701-000-283-001 FORMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 61,076.55 64,561.55
%% Fund Balance ***
701#000_390_000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 352.84 362.84
Total Fund Balance 362 .84 362.84
Reginning Fund Balance 362.84
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 42.06
Ending Fund Balance 404.90
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 64,966.45



11/09/2024 01:16 PM

Usexr: DEBBIRE
DB: Rose Twp

RALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 10/31/2024

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Page: 16/22

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
%% Assets **F
703-000-041-00G0 TAX-CASH CHECKING 2,369.96 21,777.29
703-000~-003-0G0 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000~017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS G.00 0.00
703-000~0326-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL .00 0.00
703-000~-084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (1,601.45) {1,601.45)
Total Assets 768.51 20,175.84
*%% Liabilities ***
703-000~-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE G.0C .00
703-000-214-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST g.00 0.00
703-000-214-1901 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.60 0.00
703-000-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-204 BIG TRAILL MAINT TAX PMTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-206 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 G.00
703-000-214-220 OTTIWAY RD 0.00 .00
703-000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST ¢.00 0.00
703-000-214-7C1 DUE TQ/FRCOM AGENCY 0.00 0.00
703-000-214~-704 F/L WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
703-000-214~705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-707 TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-~000-214-510 MISC QUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703~300-215-000 TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-00% PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS 0.00 .00
703-006-215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS ¢.0C 0.00
703-000-220-000 PTIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT 0,00 0.00
703~000-221-0060 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS .00 0.00
703-000-222-000 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 5,035.29
703-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 9,884.62
703-000-225~010 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 2,489.84
703-G00-225-020 CAKLAND INTERMEDIATE T&X PYMT 0.00 2,813.67
T03-000-225-030C 0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 1,323.50
703-000-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT .00 0.60
703-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 7,641,04
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC G.00 0.00
703-000-225-071 OAKLAND TRANSIT 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-075 700 BUTHORITY 0.00 C.00
703-000-225-07¢6 ART INSTITUTE 0.00 .00
703-000-226-000 HOLLY SCHOCLS INTEREST .00 0.00
703-000-226-010 FENTON SCHCOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-020 ORKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.900
703-000-226-030 OCC INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-050 M.C.C., INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-060 COAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0.00¢
703-000-226-065 OC OIS INTEREST .00 0.00
703-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHERS 0,00 0.00
703-000-275-000 TAYX OVERPAYMENTS 0,00 {10,324.18)
Total Liabilities 0.00 18,863.78
*%% Fund Balance ¥%¥%
703-000~390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 768,51 768.51
Total Fund Balance 768.51 768.51
Beginning Fund Balance 768.51




11/09/2024 01:16 PM BALBNCE SHEET FCR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIF Period Ending 10/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page:

17/22

GL MNumber Description Beg. Balance Balance
Ending Fund Balance 1,312.06
2¢,175.84

Total Liabilities And Fund Balanas




11/09/2024 01:16 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FCR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 10/31/202¢

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL

Page:

Current Year

18/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
KK Assets * k%
704-00C0~001-0C0 F/I, WEED CONTROL-CASH/CBECKING 20,852.17 7,384.17
704-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 5,343.85 5,367.48
704-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-067~703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 26,196.02 12,751.65
*%* Tiabilities ***
7¢4-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE . 0.060 0.00C
704-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Pynd Balance **¥
704-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 26,196.02 26,186.02
Total Fund RBalance 26,196.02 26,196.02
Beginning Fund Balance 26,196.02
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures (13,444.37)
Ending Fund Balance 12,751.65
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 12,751.65




11/09/2024 01:16 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 18/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 10/31/2024
CB: Rose Twp

fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

k% Agsets ok ok

705-000-001-000 1K BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING 19,282.41 {1,237.59)
705-000-003~000 INVESTMENTS 26,719.14 26,835.33
705-000-026~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.0G (.00

Total Assets 46,001.55 19,597.74

*%% Liabilities ***

705-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYARBLE 0.00 .00
705-000~214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.69
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

x+* Fund Balance ***

705-000-3%0~0C0 FUND BALANCE 46,001.55 46,001.55
Total Fund Balance 46,001.55 46,001.55
Beginning Fund Balance 46,001.55
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {26,403.81)
Ending Fund Balance 19,597.74

Total Liabilities #nd Fund Balance 18,597.74



11/09/2024 01:16 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND

Page:

current Year

20/22

GI Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* kK ASSetS F*kk
707-000-001-000 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 102,738.29 43,302.46
747-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 133,597.08 134,179.05
707-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 (.00
707-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Rssets 236,335.37 177,481.51
*+% Liabilities ***
707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
707-~000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
x%% fund Balance ***
707-000-390-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 236,335.37 236,335.37
Total Fund Balance 236,335.37 236,335.37
Beginning Fund Balance 236,335.37
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (58,853.86)
Ending Fund Balance 177,481.51
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 177,481.51



11/09/2024 01:16 EM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIF
Period Ending 10/31/2024

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS

Current Year

21/22

GI. Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Aggets ¥
861-C00-001-C00 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 3,340.468 3,117.77
861-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 5,343.95 5,367.58
861-006-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assets 8,684,63 8,485.35
**% Tiabilities ***
861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 88,85 88.85
861-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
861-000-214-09C TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 88.85 88.85
*+* Pund Balance ***
861-000-35%0-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 8,595.78 8,595.78
Total Fund Balance B,565.78 8,5985.78
Beginning Fund Balance 8,595.78
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {(199,28)
Ending Fund Balance 8,396,550

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

8,485,35




11/09/2024 01:16 BPM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE period Ending 1G/31/2024
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS

Current Yearxr

Page:

22/22

GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
kkx Azgsets *r
865-000-001-C00 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP .00 0.00
865-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
" Total Assets 83,873.05 93,873.05
*%% fund Balance ***
865-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873,056
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05




g0~ 0se T00-Z08-T6T~T0T/€0AY HIYHD-CD NOLIDIETE YEAQQH YANIT FAACOH £98%Z NED ¥T02/20/TT
00°0¢se T00-Z08-T6T-TI0T £#/¥0LOI4SNI NOILOHETE NYRINYH ¥I0Y¥d OYINYHITYH Z99¥%2 NED ¥202/20/1T
007062 100~Z08~16T~T0T/EHIOLOTASNI NOILIETE NYRIEYH X44480 AALRYRINYHE T99%2 NHD FTOT/90/TT
00052 100-208-T6T-T0T/I0BdSNI NOIIDHETH NOSADEEF YMNYH EEI YNNTH 099%Z NED PZ0Z/90/TT
00°GLZ T00-Z08-T6T-T0T/E£#/4I¥HD NOILDETE AVED LIOITIE piicio) 65972 NED ¥Z0T/90/1T
PLTIFE 000-8%5-£9F-T0T/SIHDTT IETILS FOGENT 2Ld THLd 858FT NED ?20Z/20/TT
00°082 100-208-T6T-T0T/1#/LD34SNI NOILDETA SIAYG HLIOYT SIAYA LE9VT NED ¥208/90/7TT
G0°6C 000-0Z6-59C7-T0T AOYENS SHAWOSNOD ADENESNOD 9G9FT NED $Z0T/90/TT
11786 000-8%F—-£9F-TOT/SIHDLT LEHELS ZO9ANY SYIHNSNOD ADUNISNOD 55972 HED $202/90/11
LB 6LT 208-687~T0T/IEMIZINT 3 AL € DEQ - £ AON LSYOROD A0 ISYOROD jrdsiea 44 NED vZ0Z/2C0/1T
S6°ZFT 0Q0-0Z6-59Z~T0T/TI¥H QIO ITNITINI ISYOHOD A0 LSYIROD £69%2T HS FZ0Z/90/1T
00°6L2Z T00-208-T6T-TOT/Z# HIYHD NOILDITA NYEYTIYD ROEEL WYHEYTTYD 769%2 NED ¥Z0Z/90/ T
00052 T00-Z08-T16T-T0T/T# YIVHO-0OD NOILDETI YITATIEHN NOANTId EH NOQNWIE 15952 NED $Z0T/90/11
00-0s2 T00-Z08-T6T-T0T/T# YOLOHISNTI NOILDITI QTOHIYYE TAYAHD aToRIEYd 059%2 NED $202/90/11
007082 100-208-T6T-TCT/£40FASNI NOILOHTE YECAYE ETZNIIYR JFEATT 65972 NED ¥202/20/1TT
00" 082 I00-208-16T~T0T/E4dSHNI NOILSHTH WATOIIZ MHACNY DIZ MTIANT 8%9vZ it FZOZ/90/TT
09 T6L E €-EFZ/IOTOEASNT TYDINVHIER/ONIGRATS 10O HSTEM ¥NIISIES HETHM L¥9FT NED ?Z0Z/50/1T
0L BEZ TLISTEM OF SHIYAdN/L1SOH ILISHEM ATHINOH SYELIYN 4EM WELIYH FHM 97972 NE2 7202/60/11
00" 0ES’T 000-0E6-000-60Z/ MO NMYT AJILINID DOY ONI 24 DdL CBEOTZ NAD 20Z/60/11
£6790T 000-098~£6Z2-T0T/TIYITIN SYEEL 430 100 NOIHSY ¥oId HOIESOS ¥79%2C NED PZ0Z/S0/TT
G6°¥69°E 00-Z08-TLE-6FZ/HOLITISNT TUILEIDITE LOO FEATIM 9000 FTATLMT £Y9%T NED FZ0Z/G0/11
€9 06L°E Z{0T/S93d NIRQY 3 0Z-L 3 --pT-6 Z¥H ON S0F TYIOT 3 ONINNYIA ALNAOD QNUETIYO INNYTd Y0 Ivovz NED vZ0T/ %2/ 0T
00" %1V MATA WEIWRYD H0d YILOAWOD SHNNYIC 40 1ES SHALSAS JIYTY HAW WEYTY AW 1P2%T NED $202/%2/0T
WYd/INTIdSIH uosesyd pToa
£9°06L°E —101/SEEI NIWQY 3 0Z-{ 3 --P1-6 Z¥H ON 508 THOOT % ONINNTId ALRNOD ANETAYO INNY1d dY¥0 0v9vZ NED ?Z02Z/£T/0T
INTE4SIH uosesy PICA
00771V META VEERYD 903 ¥IINEWOD SENNYId 40 LES SKELSAS WIYTY MW WE¥TY ¥OH 6E9%2 NED yZ02/€T/0T
PG LZT INOTd ¥0d do0d ¥0d ¥OSIANEINS ESE0dWIEH AEAINS-GIEHDS "W ENNYId INS-HITHOS 8EBFT NED FE0Z/£2/0T
96" £6E 01/000-098-592~T0OT/EOYTTIN MIKIY SNINOZ SEMITI ATAYA SEMETAC LEORZ D ¥Z02/£2/01
05 %182 SMATATY NY1d/SNOILDAJSNI a7 JEGWIEIES INT STIYIDOSSY MYWILEOM HISITHYD TISITIED 9£9%Z NED ¥Z0Z/€Z/0T
00°002°T T08-TLE~6FZ/ MINIYLIETY ATHINCH FEERZELLES ONI SEIVIDOSSY NYHIMOM FTSITIED AISTTEND GE9RT NED %Z0Z/EE/0T
go-28 000-8ZL~T6T-TOT/SQI¥ILS0d 0O0S *ONI ‘SHELSXS ONILNIEL 1sd PESRT NED vZ0T/ZZ/0T
9L"LET 0T/NOTLIOTTE AON H0d STIYDILS0od AW ETONIS *ONI ‘SWALSAS ONIINIEd 154 £ESTT NID 720Z/22/071
96°6Z TOT/NOIIDETE NS ¥0f MNYId ¥¥dvd I0TIVE “ONI ‘SHELSAS DNILNIEd isa ZE9TVE hicks) ¥20Z/2T/01
$6°%66°T —587-1T/SESNIAXE TIYH 10/SEIT4408 IdES MNWd MYLSOYIA HAYLSOYTI 1E9¥%2 NED ¥Z0€/2¢/01
67 FEY I0T/92/6T/0T-LT/6 - DIMIDEII FDILI0 dML ADMENT FI4 TZId 0E£9¥Z NED ¥Z0e/T2/0T
L8 ¥9 G9Zz-TOT/¥Z/GT/0T-L1/6/0THL0FTE TI¥H 10 ADEMERE TRA T41d 628%T N3O PZ0T/ZT/0T
10" %% 000-026-59Z-T0T/220TY AHOMDIH dWAd TTIM AONERE SEEHOSNOD XOUNISNOD 8Z5¥%T NAD ¥202/22/01
$6°FIT a4 ¥Od STIVAAN aN¥ OLD0 ONIISOH EDISHHEM SUELIVH d3M YILLYW €M LZOFT NHD PE0ZT/9T/0T
00°90¢€ 58Z-10T/000~-006~16T-T0OT/ONIHSTITEAS 1438 SERIL ALNAOD-THL/SYHAYISMIN MIATA SMEN MHAIA 9Z9FZT NED %202/91/0T
007 0ES”T 0-0£6-000-602/ I0D LSNDOV SHTYHIERIED € ONI 24l 245 Ggove KD yZ0T/9T/0T
00°0TE 00-0£6-59Z~T0T/SEOIAGES TYITHOLINTL IdAS o7 EONYNEINIYH LISNOS ILASMNS ¥Z9¥T NAD ¥z02/8T/0T
96" 9¢ 000-9ZL-68Z-T0T/SETTAANS IDIAI0 TYTHOLINYLS % EDTJI0 NYTINENs NYSINEas £29%2T NED PZ0T/9T/0T
0% 95T ATIHS MAE0I00 000-£E5-E€9%-T0T o7 SIYFINE GEYHS HdXE dTIHS 729%2 NED ¥ZOCT/ST/0T
LG 86T 000-92L-68Z-T01/J4ET400 SHIJOD WEIXH oNI ¥Sn HOOIY HOOIY TZ8%Z TS $Z0Z/91/01
€€ 122 000-868-68Z-T0T/HISYIT YHTAOD ONT ¥S0 HODIY HODIE 0T8%Z NES 5Z0T/91/0T
GL 1281 858-682-T0T/ENTHOUN EOYISOd TIIAFTY IdUS METS TYIONYNIS TYHOTD SHMOE ZENLIZ IMOEAANIIL 615V NES Z02/91/07T
0% Z9¢ -508-682-T0T/ATNICLIIY JIHSNMLI $Z0Z I4ES a1T8 TIIHIATOW 4 NHOD TTIHIATIH 81972 NED ¥202/9T/0T
ST°8FC'E T01/000-208~T0E-TOT/RENECOLIY dML ISNHAT orld TITHIAIOW O NHOO TIIHTIATOR LTSFZ NED #Z02/9T/01
057 €€ 00-098-T6T-TOT/NIYYI ALNOOD EDYITIN 130 YPTIIH AIggdd HATTIH 919%2 NED $202/91/01
G1°90F 000-8%y-£9F-TOT/IHOITLETELS ADMEANE Fid jachiel §18%¢ HED $Z02/9T/0T
00°€6T 000-0E£6-5992-TOT/IOIANES WYTY YIEOLI0 ALTAADES LHAOD AoAsS ITAO0D FI9FC NED $Z0Z/2T/01
6L°0TT ADEENT SYEHNASNCD ADENESNOD £19%2 NIZD $20Z/81T/01
8c°86 000-8F7~£9F—-TCT/SIHOIT LETILS AD¥ENT SIEHASNOD ASUNISNOD TI9FEZ NED PZOT/9T/0T
167 %28 000-0G8-687-T0T/SENOHd HOTAIO SSINISHE ISYOHOD ng LSYIROD 118%2 Joécia) p20Z/91/0%
€899 00-9ZL-697~T0T/$AITddNS TYIGOLINYL LdAS F6E# NOIIWHOLE0D SYILNID SYINID 01892 NESD $Z0C/9T/01
£z 6oL e -T0T/000-P0L-6T2-TOT/S9/0€ FTAOTSHT AON Hsdod aisaziert 60972 NES 7Z02/91/07T
(NOWHOD) INOOODY ddTOO0d TYgEANdD NID xued
JUTLOUTT uvorydTaosad QUEBN IOPURA TOPUIA FOSUD yued a1eg YD|UD
dm1, escy dd
@NON\m O\HH - @NON\OH\OH NOHd qILvd MOHHD ATEIHET 1Issn
z/T :abeg JIHSNMOL FSO0Y ¥oI JIISIOTY MIOHHD Wd QT:T0 ¥202/60/1T



LETBLTISE

:S3ULWSSINGSTE FL IO TRIOL

£9°50Z ¥ 1$¥08YD PIOA Z ST
00" e8E'6F tgy0aYd 9L IO T®IOL
13IYLCL NED

e ——————ta
00 ¥TE’T II0ETE A0 FOILON/SEY JO HOILON/SISJONAS SAWIL ALNOOD-IHL/SHEIYASHMAN MITIA SMEN MHIA rgetve NED ¥202/90/TT
0L 6ST 000-068-68Z-T0T/INCHA TIED SSHTIEIIM NOZIMHA NOZTIIA £89%2 NED ¥202/90/11
007052 T00~Z208-T6T-T0T/E# DFASNI NOIIDITH TIEXOEL N¥SAS XO¥UIL NYSNS C89v2T NED PZ0Z/90/11
00 FLST O dMI 5 TTV¥H DIE0LSIH ¥0d SOAS ONINYITLID 07T ‘HONYNIINIVA IESNOS LHSNNS T89%2 HES PZ0Z/90/11
00" 05¢ T00-208-T6T-T0T/92AY HOLOEASNI NOTLOETEH GASMYILS AdddL LIHASMTILS 08oe¥ve Jitcsd] $Z0T/90/1T
00 GLT 816 T-T0T/dOAY/FIVYHD ¥YOIDEASNT NOLLDETIE HESMTILE WTHRYS FESMTILS 6LERT NAD FC0Z/90/TT
co°0cZ T00-209~T6T-TOT/E#/LDdSNT NOTIOETH ITUIAIY SYTIS gALd SYIIS BLGVT NI FZ02T/90/1T
Q0" 00% IEOHY % ESCID B/IT 40 I3S/dSNI NOILOWTI ATTHHS HILSTES ATTEHS LL9¥Z NHD ¥20Z2/90/11
norose T00-208-T6T~T0T/E# YOLIHISNI NOILOHTH TIEALY WETARA YAIM YHTRY 9L9%2 NEZD ¥Z02T/90/TT
0o-ose 10000-208-16T-TOT/E#LDEASNTI NOIIOETH TUAYATY Y¥N¥IY TIEATNT GLYFZ NIS ¥Z02/90/11
00°0%¢E ONIAIEDTE ¥ YESOTD “YOLOHdSNT NOQILDATE AIQOTZILINE ADTAL JA0TZLITE ¥LOVE KHSD y202/90/1T
00°0G€ I00-208-T6T~E0T/2% SIVHD-0O NOILDETE HHONITIO N¥A MADNITEO £L9FC NEID ¥Z0T/90/TT
00°SLE T00-208-16T~T0T/T# dIVHD LOETIE HHIATLEN ETODIN IEH JTODIN ZLS¥E NAD Pe0Z/90/11
00082 T00-Z08-T81T~10T/90AY IDEJSNI MNOILOETH NYHMEN AEYYT NYRIMAN TLYFC NS ¥202/90/11
L 8LY 000-098-T6T-TOT/TOYITIN NOILILOETIE EATIIH EId93d AITTIR 0L9¥%E NED $£02/90/11
00°0%2 1I00-Z08-T61-10T YIVHD-0D NOILODITE HAOT FENITHEIOT HAO0T 699%¢ NED ¥202/80/TT
00°0%Z 100-208-16T~T0T/LOEASNI NOILOETH NOERO¥Edd ¥S8IT Nodgdd ¥SIT BSBFC hictal ¥Z0Z/90/1T
00°062 100-208-T6T-TOTL/T# IDESNI NOILDITE YIEYWEd JIMNTET WHG HNNTAET L99FC NHD 7Z02¢/90/T1
00°05¢ T00-208-THT~TCT/9OAY/ LOIISNI NOIIDATIE SOTH I¥d SOTA 998%¢ NED $Z0Z/90/11
00~ 052 TO00-208-T61-T0T/2# IDIESNI NOILOUTIE TEYATE WNWED GYAIM ¥NYLD gasvT NAD 7202/90/T1T
00°052 T00~-208-T6T~TOT/90AY HOILDFISNI NOILIITIE HOAH ADNUN JAXH ¥99¥C NED ¥E0C/90/1TT
JunCuy wot3dTIosag SN IOPUeA IopuULA NOBYUD g 97eg MOSUD
dm =s0Y dJ
$202/60/TT — ¥20Z/01/0T WOHE HIVQ MOEHD FTEgEd ILEn
Z/2 :obeg ATHSNMOL TS0d d0d dALSIDEE MOHHD W4 OT:10 ¥Z0Z/60/1T



0%~ LTL’8T

:gaUsWesINASTA 0T 3O TB3IoL

0c-0 1SADBYD PTOA 0 SS9
07 LTL'8T rsyoayn O 3° TRIOL
1 8TIYL0L d¥ES

65°0TT 0-026-000~-198/SIHOIT IEFELE SY0HS ATIOH LOGENT SEHHASNOD LOdNESNCD L60E avs 7202/920/11

00°09¢ 000-0£6~-000-502/TEACKEL MONE NOEOH¥AdS AIdC NOHSDEOES 960€E avs ¥20Z/60/11T

00" 00¢ 000-0£6-000~T0Z/XOLIYNOAAY HOTAD ESoUd 9FED u50dd S60¢E a¥s ¥202/50/1%

00°00S 000-0£6-000~60Z/02 SWYITIIM dATID ONILVAYOXH EMOT EI0EH TMOT $60¢€ J¥s ¥Z02/S0/TT

007008 00-0E6-000-T0T/ INARIYIIL YHERANS AIITd4Y S AENEYE 91 SAENAVEDTE £60¢ ads ¥Z0Z/S0/1T

19°2% mmzmmm\wﬁmOHﬂbzm\mszm\mmHﬁmmDm ANITEAZ SEgOH IMYId gd90H 60T a¥s ¥20e/22/0T

007529 '€l NOL 00G FITELSNI % HSTHMAA/ANITEAT JATID Fgoud DHED 280d9d T60E J¥S 7Z0T/9T/0T

0Z°6¢ —£07/SANYLS/SEIJOTIANET ANY SNOTIS HUNITHAH SggOH ¥NYId §8d0OH 060€E a¥s ¥ZOE/9T/0T

00°008’2 000-0£6-000-%02/TIVHL DI FATID ¥ YYIZ foNI SNIMOMNED MOTUNE HITERE 680¢ da¥s $Z02/91/0T

00°05L 0E6-000-£02/0EL0TLIA 8Y agrday/ SdrRH0S S, RANIYE 2I€ SAENIVEDIE 880¢ ays 7Z0e/91/0%

HNTMDEHD INIWSSHUSSY TYIDHAS AVs HUed

L UTLOWY uoTadranssq aure IOPUSA LOPUSA yoaud yueg s3eg HORUD

$70Z/60/TT - $Z0Z/0T/0T WO¥d AIYA MOUEHD
1/1 :9bed ATHSNMOI HS0dW ¥0d MULSIDEY MDHEHD

dml osod :dd
FIEEId I9SL
W3 TT:T0 ¥2CZ/60/TT




Z5°688°2 1S1ULMRSINGSTA £ FO IFIOL

99°L68 :8%09UD PTOA T $8T
8T L8L’E 1$Y9UD ¥ JO TEIOL
$STYIOL XYL

Toetew SINEWAY XYL STOOHOS NOLNZA $TTOOHOS NOINGA HOSNOINZA PLY8 XYL 720Z/70/11
08°0LS"T SLNIHAYIIEAO XYL SANAITI QEZTTYINGD DIDOTIMOD 2IS0T 0 £L78 KYL v202/12/0T
99°L68 SLNSHAYINEAD XYL SANNITY QIZTTYELNID OIDOTENOD 5I50T 2 zLY8 XYL $202/91/0T

¥O DNO¥M NO QHINI¥d :UOSRSY PTOA
A 99°L68 SINZHAYAYEAO KVI SANQEEY (EZITYEINED DISCTTECD 3I90T 2 TLVS XL ¥Z0Z/9T/01T

ONIMOHEHD XV¥I X¥I ued

JUNOUY uotidtIiossg AWEN IOPUSA IOPUIA AD/YD JuRg a3ed ADDUD

dm] 2809 -gd
PZ0Z/60/TT - »T0T/0T/0T WO¥d HI¥a MOEHD gIggEd :ISsn
1/t iebeg JTHSNMOL #S50¥ ¥0d dYLSIDAY HADEHD WA Z1:T0 ¥202/60/11



0070
0D0°05Z°¢
Z8°¥Z6°ZE
5T AWY JLA

TTsOUO HTSYD

0070
00°0

Z9°98L"T

- Juwy

SITD

NETIIO2

:pr ssfoTdu

QUDUASHIPY FOBYD = x

0070 00" 0 HIAYHH NEIT NI
000 000 SONTLEIR
000 000 AATIVS
SINCH 10 SINOH pI aped Aed

NITIIND W ¥IEsNy :9sioTdwmy

T6°€0g°¢

poTIad STUL Ard 1oN

00°6ZE°E

TV ZLLYGS

» "M dLE
$THUAN HOBUD

E0FEVT

G0TGLT

potTaad STUL "P=d

AR TAVRES

et

SIND

RENYD

poTIsg STUL A®d I8N

9% 899 'S¢€
5 T UMY TLA
D TeqUNY NO9UD

Ly TVY
poTIng STUL "Ped

0G6°6E6'T

CAUWY U AND
NOIHSOM-XYEnd

:pr esfordung

ip7 eskoTdug

0070 A RN T A
punIsd uoTIoNpad poTIad STUL Aed §S0ID

0o°o 000 HITYEH OHIT NI
070 00" 0 AAVIVS
SANOH IO SINOH pI ®pod Awd

WEHYS © TNvd  eefoTdng

00°0 0G°GE6'T
pungyeyd UOTIONPS(J poTIed $1UL Aed ssoxd

ATTTYS
PI 9pod Avd
NOTHSO¥-AYE0d W ¥oIa :esfotduy

0070 007 %9
SINOHE IO SINOH

SHDDYS PTOA SHORUD ‘gauemasnlpe JUSIIND TR UC pesedq ajep NO9UD 9UI IQ 5Y sanTea J08TFex sanT@a (LA x
$Z0Z/ST/01 :93eq PUZ poriad Aed
g9¢ QI TTOoxAed

Ty LIG'E 99°8LT NOISNEA
8T €8T 057 7¢ T HIYI T IR
8T £8% 067 %2 qE HYVOIAER
0099072 €L FOT ¥E 0E800S
00799072 €LTPOT qE OASO0S
9z 2%2°1 £9°29 MIIS
TF ¥86°€ LY 66T MITE
¥ T3y IIX Taury CInD pr dzm/pag
yZ0ZT/ST/0T 193BQ ¥O3UD 652ST
GG L¥S 000 Z¥ L60'6S
poTIad STYL ssuadxi -dag *ITQ aix Aegd ssoIg
00°006°T 00°00T TEOA
yCTLLSYS ¥9°20€ HOTSNES
167968 v 9¥ ¥E FIVOTaER
T6°958 FANE S cicflicivetetc
70°999°¢€ 6V 86T o iciliellelel
0 %99°¢ 67 86T FE OHSO0S
£8°0EP‘E T8 1ET MIIS
60°229°L 61 TEF MILI
£T3UWY QIX Tjuwy taIngd pr d=3/peg
PZ0Z/ST/0T T91eq 328UD 85¢ST
09 gEE 000 9% 8389 ‘GE
poTzad styul @suadxi -daqg *3Ta qlLX Arg ssouan
T87996°¢ GSTEBT NOISNId
ST 066'T SL ROT IR 40 $€/04
EE 88¥ ¥5°9¢g g9 TIYOTAIR
££°88% 7592 HE HEYOICEH
G0 8R0°T TS ETT Wil 0FSD0S
50°880°2 TS ETT Hd DESI08
SETTERT T§"LL MIIS
295212 987811 MIIE
« TAUWNY QLA IUWY T IND pr dxg/pedq
$Z0Z/CST/0T 83%Q ¥09UD LSZST
N9 dT yueg
9 3o 1 ubeg

¥Z02/6T/01

1939@ 2S04 YoIUD

JIHSNMOL H50¥ 4904 Id04Td JHLSIOEN TIOEANYd

' Hd 9F%:10 7Z0Z/60/T1T



JUswIsSnipy yo8yd = «

PI spol Aeg

WETTIN V493 esdoTdwyg

¥F 2ESI08
HE 0HSI0S
MIIS
MIIA 00 szT 11 00°00L 0070 00* 82 plnisle):s
»1 dxm/peqQ ¥ IV dLE TRUWY AN SINOE IO SANOH PI @pon Aed
T9ZST  a9quny Y2ayd IIOAI0H  pI oioTdum JI0QICH B NITLIVD :92fioTduwX
CLTESV T Z6°E08 BG 80T 00°0 05°ZT6

pr dua/paa £ WY QIE TQumy CInD SINOH 10 SINOH
£9ZGT IOCUME HDAYD TOOCTIIN :PI ®siotdug
00°SZT'TT 29T FIS 8E°¢8 0070

GLL Aeg ss0Id poTIag STUL Aed 39N poTaad STUL “ped pungeyd uwoTIonpsQ

¥E TIYDTAER
T FEYOIAEH

azx Aeg ssoas poTasd STYL Aed 18N POTI® STUL "peU punzay UeTIONDSQ

e TEYOTIHEH
qY TIYOICHEH

00°00L
poTIad STUL A®Bd §50I9

pPOTIRg STYL ABd §50I9

SNOIIDITE
pPI °@pol A=g

TIIH W ENYIQ cesiorduy

W JESI0S
FE OASI0S
MIIS SLTE9D Y 06 216 000 0679
pr dxm/paa £ TQUWY OLX ‘WY InD SINCH IO sIncy
09gGT TISCUIN ADIYD TIIE Pl ®8AoTdwd
28 %¥LTI’5¢E 08°T0E"T 78 F8Y 0070

aIx &ea ssoxn poTIad STyl Aed 19N POTIRG STUL "pPaU pungsy UOTIONESQ

NOTSIA/THINAG
IK A0 s849/049

6GZST  IISCUON YO9TD NETTINS :PI s=diorduy

NATIIOD W YIEDNY

Z9°98L'T
porisd STUL Ard $s0ID

:oghoTdug

NEHO 0T Hueg

" 3UWY dLA AUy T Ing
¥Z0Z/ST/0T fe3eg HOSUD

§8TES g6ao

poTxagd sTYl ssusdxy ~dag "ITg

1e°19T ST°0T

TeT 19t §1°01

§L°689 0% "€

§L°689 07 "€V

¥8°CLY GL 8z

0r %2 80" 2

% AUWY QLA T3 AT
$20Z/ST/0T :33B(Q A{O=2UD

08769 0070

poTaed STYL 25usdxz deq rI1IqQ

ZLTFS €2 el

ZL™ %9 £2°¢€T

GLT9LT LS78¢

SLT9LT Lg79¢

TL 68T 9L7 8%

*TAUWNY dIA SIUWY CATD
$Z0Z/ST/0T :@3ed X29UD

58°L0€E 000

poTIad STYL asuadxym ~deg -ITQ

8E"BFT Z8'L

CLTEQL'T L9768
¥ZOZ/ST/0T 9380 ¥OaUd

g go g @beg

§Y23Y2 DPTOA ‘Syoeyo ‘siusuisnlpe JUSIIND TTEB U0 Poseq 23ep YOBUD YL IO SY SSNTRA J09TISI SOnTRA dIX «

FE0Z/ST/0T ®1BQ 3804 {O3YD ¥Z0Z/GI/0T :93®d PUZ potasgd Aeg
86€ QI TroxhAeg
JdTHGNMOL ES0d ¥Od NMOdTY JHISISNYd TTOEAYd

Wd 9%:T0 ¥Z0Z/60/TT



quewlsSnipy ¥09UD = «

867 8%T 8L HOISIA/TYINEQ

09" ELT E 07 FTT IH 30 S8/0€

BZTLLG'S ¥9 " 20E NOISNEJ

E0°GLL T1°2Z7% w4 TEVOITIEH

£0°GLL I1°2¥ A TMIYDICER

16 ETE’E 90" 08T qF 0ESD0S

T16°€TE’E $0°08T = DES008

ST E80°T TS E1T MIIS

B9 L6L'O 087 LLE MILLA Z2F ZLL'GS rAACTAVES 000 0070 XIS

# TIIY QIX TQUWY CInD pI dxg/ped £TIUWE ASA T CAND SINOH L0 SINOH PI @pen Aeg
PEOZ/ST/0T :93BQ ¥29YD G9Z¢T  1ISQUMN X08UD TOOEQINS :pI @edoTduz HICINS-YIFHOS HENNYIaQ :esfoTduy

16" L6E 000 SV ZLY 'CY 88°96£°T L9956 00°0 GG EGE’Z

POoTI®d STUL wmﬁm&.vﬂm .Qmm TITQ dix hmm E50I9 PoTI=g STUL h.wm AN .UO._...me STUL “Ped punisy uoTionpad POTI®SG STUL \mmm 580315

00° 066 00708 E3 NOISNI4

8L FT0'¥ 98- LTZ NOISNES

SET0ES £1°7E VE ZEVOIOER

GETOES £T° %€ T HEEITAEA

67°569°2 767 SPT Wi 0ESI0S 00°GZE‘E 00" 6LY 0070 0070 HITYHH NATT NI

62°669°2 Z6 GFT 49 0HSD0S 9z 69¢¢T 97" 6ZL 0o 0 00°0 YNYH SEIIITIOVNL

G9°LZ2°2 €0°021 MIIS 69°0¥E‘CT L9699 0070 Do°0 LNMOANT ONINOZ

T8 GLETT 657909 MIIE 0S LER BT TV £8L 000 000 ISINIHAY ONINOZ

%I AILX fAumy CInD PI dXE/PBQ £ 73UIY QLA TQUMY CATD SINCH IO SINOH PI 8pod Aed
¥Z0T/GT/0T :o@3=Q Ao9UD F9ZST  TICUEIN HO9UD T00aMITd Pl ssAcTdud SAMITd aIavd :esAoTduy

G6 LIPS 000 b LE06S £6°895°2 68°Z£9 000 Z7 T02°€

potiad sTYL asusdxd ~deg -xtg QL Aevd ss0I9 pPOTIBE STUL A®d 318N poTaagd STUL “Paad punisy UoTISNPSd potTIag sTUL Aed ssois

VEZTLLG'S ¥9°Z0¢ NOTSNZA

167958 Z¥ of Ficli L feaReiin

T6°958 ZF°oF e gliceiviegetci

$0°%99°¢ 6% 86T ¥H DESD0S

70°%99°¢ 6778671 H DESO0S

zeteze’e FARY A BIIS 00°6ZE’E 00°SLT 000 000 HITYEH 0917 NI

9E L9L'F F8 192 MIIZ THTLL'GS FARE YAV 000 00°0 IVIYS
¥Z0Z/ST/0T @300 H{03UD £9Z5T :ISCUEW ADO9UD TOOATIIH :pI @sicTduy EUTIIR  vagEg | cesdotdug

$YooUD PTOA ‘eYOSyC ‘S3USWISNIPE JusIIns [le U0 PBSRY 93D HOSUD 22Ul JO SY SOUTRA ITVTFIT SONTEA (LXK -
NED QI ¥ueg FZ0Z/ST/0T :@3BQ I850J ¥38UD $Z0Z/ST/0T :@3eg pud porxeg fAed
89¢ a1 1T0zARd
9 Jo ¢ a8beg ATHSNMOI FS0¥ MO Ld04M¥ YEISIDHY TIO¥AVd W3 9%:T0 FZ0Z/60/T1



99-z8L’Z 000 YL TLBE0E T0°FLS 2T ZyERR Y 0070 €V LIT LT

poTasg STy, asusdxy ~deg "ITQ aLEr Aed ssoxy poTaad sTul Aed I8N poTI=ag STYL "pP3d punIayd woTionpad poTxad STYL ABgd SS0I9
00°006°T 007 00T YI0A

£8 LGP BT LT T#C'T ¥E DESD0S

£8°L6% 8T LT T%0°T qE DESDOS

TL10v 2T 9% 00L MIIS 69°0FE’2T L87699 00°0 600 LNFTA0ANE DMINOZ
00056 00708 dd NOTSNHd 05 LEF PT ZF 9L 00°0 00670 ISINIHUY SMINOZ
£LT0E8'LT 66 LEEF'T NOTSNIL $6°0T6°5E2 8E°10872T 000 00" %9 IAYIVS
vLT91e’'y 06" EFT 4 TE¥OIdEH 00°052°2 007 ¢ 000 0070 SONIIETH
PLT9TE’Y 0G EVZ qY TIVITAEH 00°GL6'6 00626 000 000 HITY¥HEE NEIT NI
LETBEL'BE £8°€86°T MITI 00"SZTTT 007 00L 000 00782 ATAN0OH
9T " L6Z 96T NOTSIA/TYINTA 97 68E'ET 9% "5EL G600 0070 YNYH SIIIITIOVE
85°£98°% 287 80¢€ IH 30 s€/04 CLTEGY 'Y 06 216 060" 0 0g-9¢ SNOIIDETE
5 AUWY OLX TIUWY CInD p1 dxH/p=d FTIUWY QLA AUy Cang SINOH IO SINOH PI 2pol Aevg

010 :auawlredsg ICF STE10L

I8°¥%2S 00" Q Ty 2LL’SS ZLT 06T 0L"GES 000 FA YAV
poTIag sty osuadxy *dag "IIa dix Aed ssoIn poTIagd STYUL A®d 38N pPOTIX9d STUL "ped pungay uoT3onpad poTIad STUL Avd $§039
PZOE/ST/OT 293¢ HO2UD S9ZST aeCmi {O8YD TO0EAING :Pr ssiotdwyg YEAINS-GIZHDS HMNvIg  esdorduz

$YOBYD PTOA ‘S3osyD ‘sjuswisnlpe jusiins TIe UC PSR 9IBP YOSUD 3y} IO SY SINTes I0STII senTes CIX =«
NES :dI Aued  $ZOT/ST/0T :@3BQ 31§04 FO09UD YZ02/GT/0T i°3vQ pud poTiag Aeg
89f QI TToxkeg
g J0 p =beqd JdTHSNMOL dS0¥ ¥0J IHO0dHEY ¥ALSISEE TTOWAYE WE 9% :T0 $YZ0Z/60/T1T



FUSWISNLDY IBYD = x

00"0o¥%
007 €02
Q0 €0g

T AUWY QLA

T

00°0%T
pg Qg
Qg 02
- Juuy

i te}

¥d pESI0S
T 0USI0S
MLIIS

HE NOISNHAd
NOTSNEE

uE FEv0IgEH
a8 TIYOIQEH
pI dx3/pad

00°00%°T
SIUWY  TIND

007000791
»IUWY JIA

00" 0
SaInOH 10

0070
SINCH

FHILSOEL
pI ®¥pod A=g

gzo fausuwaxedeg I0F STERIOL

GG ETT

poTIg STUL 2suadxd

00°00L
067 10T
0S8 10T
007 %EY
00 vER
087462

£ T JUWY QLA

0o oL
ST 0T
ST70T
or"e¥
0y EF
SL°6%
it

~dag "ITQ

-Iny

7202/8T/0T 9320 X29YD

00°000°L 0L7979 pe-€8 0070 090°00L
aixz Aea ssoay poTxad STUL &evd 18N pOTIRg STUL 'Ped pungeyd U0TISTPaQ poTIed stTUL Avd §50ID

NOISNIL
¥ gvITOEH
TE EEYDIIAER

wi DESI08
T DHSI08
MIIS 00°0007L N0°00L 0070 000 FELSOEL
p1 dxE/pea T UWY OLX Sy AN SINOH IO SITOY pPI apol Aeg
997GST :Iaqumy }DIUD SITYM  SPI @efoTdwy STIYM YIDISIva :seforduy
00°0007L 0L 978 0E-EGT 00° 0 00°00L

§5°€CT

poTIod STUL ssusdxy

007004
00 00L
06" TO0T
067 I0T
00 FEDR
00 ¥ED
057 LEZ
x U

00 0L
00°0L
ST 0T
ST 0T
07 EF
0V EF
GL 62
- Uy

~deg "ITQ

3 4ty

FZOE/ST/0T 2380 0o2YD

aIx A=a ssoxn poTiag sTul Aed I8N POTIBE STUL "P3Q purnrey uUcTIONPg poTxed sTUL Aeg s80I19
qE NOISNHA
NOISNHd

g FIVOTUER
TT FIYOTAEN
¥d 0dg008
TH DSOS
MITS

p1 dxg/pea
2925T

00 000°L
#T3UWY QLA
rIsCumy qo2UD

oo 00L
Sy CAnD
HOSHIH

0070
sINCY IO
:pI sskoTdwy

00°0
SINCH

FALSOEL
pI e2pod Aeg

HOSHEIW O §ENDY :eslordug

9 yo G shea

NEZ9 dqI Hueg

S$Y0BUD PTOA ‘SO0 ‘S1ULWISTLPE JusIaAND TTEe U0 PBSEY 338p H2oUD SU3 IC gy senTea 09TFex sanTes JILX =
570Z/ST/0T 2380 3§03 WOSUD  pT0Z/ST/0T :93IBC PUZ poTIad Aeg
gog QI TTOoxARd

ATHSNMOL dASO¥ d0d I¥0dEd ¥HLSIODEY TI0UAYd Hd 9F%:1C ve0Z/60/1T



quswlsSnipy Y28UD = »

GLBZ0'E 0600 FPLOTLELIE TP LEB'ET z0°089°% 000 € LTG78T
potisd sTUL @susdxy -deg -xTd aix Avg ssoio poTIsd STYUL Aed 38N PpoTIed sTUL ‘ped pungay uoTIonpa(d poTI®g STUL Avd §50I9
00°006°T 00°00T YEOA

£8°6ZE’6T LG LZT'T ME OHSDOS

£8°GZE6T L6 LZT'T g DESDI0S 69 0¥E'ECT L92°69° 0070 00°C LNAEOANE BNINOZ
TI° 266721 967651 MiIg 06 LEFTPT ZPTEBL 0070 Qoo LEINIHAY HNIROZ
00°059°T 007021 T NOISNHA 0o 000°%PT 00°00F'T 00°0 0070 ZEILSNESL
ELT0ET BT 66°LES’T NOIsNEd ¥5T0T6'SET 8E°TO8'CT 00" 9 00°%2 ATING
VLOBTIS Y 08 e92 wy HEYD I 00°0sz’z 0G0 0070 0eto SONIIEIN
PLTETS'P 08-€9¢2 g HYITQER 00°SL6'6 00°gZs 00°0 poo HIAYAIH NEIT NI
LE"8EL'9E £8°€86°T MIIH 00"GZT'TT gorooL 0070 0082 LTaN0E
91 Lec ?97GT NOISIA/TYINAG 97 69E'ET 9F"SEZL a0°0 00°0 YNYH SEILITIOVE
§6°L98°S 28780¢€ IH A0 s4/049 CLTESY ‘¥ 0657216 000 08" 9¢ SNOILDITH
£ IUUY QLK geiiiiv g 1abe} pI dxE/psq £ TUEY GLA WY AT §INOH IO sInoy pI spoD Aed

:TT0TARg IOF STRICL pURID

0T L¥Z 0070 Q0000 FT 07 €811 08°9¢¢ 0070 00" 00F‘t
poTI®d STUL osusdxyg ~dsqg -atg gIx Aeg €501 potiad STUL A®d 289N PoTIad STUL °"PRd pungsy uoTIonped poTIBg STUL ABd 55019

§u03YD pIoa ‘syDaUs ‘siusuasnipe jusiine TIe UC PSSE] 23BD }O3UD Yl A0 SY $SNTRA J0BTISL S3UTEA dIX »
N9 dI yueqg PE0Z/ST/0T 93IRI IS0 HOIUD pz0Z/ST/0T :@3eq puy porxsd Aeg
g9¢ QI TTeIARg
9 Jo g a=beg dIHSNMOL AS0Y ¥04 IHOdEd JHISIORY TTOUAVd Wa 9%:10 ¥20Z/60/1T1



76756 z8°0¢g 9T FAEITAAN
76°66 Z8°0¢ T MIYITOEH
05" 80% L TET ¥ 0ISO0S
05" 80% SLTTET IE DESI08
207082 TE°06 MLIS
8£°Z0T 8€°20T MIEE
£ AUUY QLA e Louii v i 3 sbe} pI dxm/pedq
$20Z/0E/0T 2318 O9UD 692587
G5 LES 000 ¥8°862°29
poTIad STyl osusadxd -deg -*3TQ alr Aed s5015
0070002 00°00T YAOA
88°6LB’G ¥9°20E NOISNHd
€L E0S TV 9% g DIYoTUER
££°£06 Iv°9F qT FAEITAAR
£5°298°¢€ 6% 86T ¥ DESN0S
£6°798°¢ 67 86T cicfielcetelo k]
¥9°295°¢ I8 TET MIIS
BZ EV0'8 6T TE¥ MLELH
%" IUWY ALK TAtny CInD PI d=xg/pea
BZ0Z/0E/0T 938O ADRYD 89251
19 E£E 00°0 95 €09 °LE
potisd STYL asuadxi dag "ITQ JLx Aed ssocid
9€°00L"¢E SETEST NOISNHL
0066072 LT POT IH 30 sg/2d
88 71L& 55792 ¥E SUYOIAER
88°¥1G 55°9% g9 FIYOIAIR
95°102°2 TS ETT ¥R 2ISN0S
95°102'2 TG €17 FE 0ESI08
91°605°T T8 LL MLIS
8y %FZ°2 98811 MLT
£ TIUNY dLE TAUNY AT pI dx=y/psa
$Z0ZT/0E/0T ®3BQ AOIUD L9Z5T

« "IUWY LA
TIBCUIN HOIUD

potasd STUL Aed 189N

T 3UMY dLX
rIsqUMN HOSUD

Lang

poTIed STyl Aed 38N

T AUWY LA
NOZHSOHE~ AT

quswisnipy ¥o8Yd = &

Q¢°C 00°98 SNOILDEIH
0070 00°0 SNOTILOETH
sINOH IO $INOH pT 2pol Amg
:pT eskoTduy TIIE W ANYIa :esdordud
T6°L68 000 Zp-102°€
poTISA STUL "Pad punjad UOTIoNES(] potasd STUL Aevd ssOIH
GO0 00" 0 HITYHH NHIT NI
0070 00°0 KadTEs
SINCH 10O SINOH p1 epen Aed
:pI sshoTdum WEHYD © Tavd  esfoTdug
8F " TLEF 000 0675671
PoOTIdd STUL "P3U punIsy uwuorionpag potiad STUL ABZ £50IH
00°0 0092 RIS
sIng sINCH 10 SANCH p1 @pon Aed
1p1 esiordud NOIHSM¥-AVENd W ¥0IQ :edAoTdmd

§303UD PIOA ‘Syoeyd ‘siueunsnlpe jusxInd TI® UG PIsey 1P DYDY 3YI IO SY €20TeA IDITFIZ SSnies Qlx =

NED QI Yued ¥202/0E/0T

193®g 3504 HO9UD
§9¢ 4TI TToxA=g

pZ0Z/F2/0T 191eQ pug porrad Aeg

¥ JO0 T =bea JIHSNMOL HS0¥ ¥0I IYd0odEdE JHISIOEY TIOHAYd Wd 6%:T0 ¥20Z/60/1T



07286 "

AU

1T
LA

657909
- Uy

¥20Z/08/01

LIng
197w AOBUD

&0

QUSWISHLPY YOIYD = «

00°0
$INO0YH

ISINIHIY ONINOZ
pI epoD Avg
SEMATd  ATA¥a eeAoTdug

CS LPS
poTxed STYL osusdyy

88°6.8"

EETEQE
£E°E06

£5-z98’
£5°298°
9E"6YY
og6zo’

x " U

L0798

potiad sTyl @suadxz

€9 LLT
£9°LLT
087654
08 6%
§9°0Z§
86601
» ' 3UU

L6°291
poTiagd STYUL @suadxy

v 3o g ebea

g

€
3
[4
S
aii

dILX

79 20t
4834
[ A2y
67 "86T
6% 86T
AN A
787192
U

¥20zZ/0£/0T

FARS S
zZE' 91
GL°69
GL"6Y
18°LF
85 TP
- Juwy

¥202/0E/01

~deg

~dag

-daqg
¥Z02/0£/0T

TITa

SaIng

re3Rg MORUD

e

S
193eQ HOSUD

“ITd
1@leg JOSUD

NEH :dI xued

MITH 76702791 AR T 0070
pI dxa/pag 5 ATY QIR ‘U I SINCH
ZLZST  fasqumy {IIUD To0amMIId Pl eiordum
¥8°86Z 729 £5°836°2 68°Z£9

gLz £ed 55019 potaad STUL Aed I8N
NOLSNEI

uy HHYIICHER

Ed HdYITAER

pOTIS8g STUL "P3C

" DES008
FE DHAEI08
MIIS 00°008'E 00°GLT 000
MLIE PR 8E6L'8G 2y 920t 000
pr dug/pad * T 3UWY ALK Tjuwy CAnD SIANOH
TLZGT 1ISQUDN HOSUD I00QTITH  :PI @sdoTdum
00706221 76976 9y 8Lt

ULx fed §50I9 potxed sTul Aed 38y

uE SHYOIAER
¥ FEAYOITEH

poTIag STYL "Ppad

¥E D0ES00%
qT DFASDOS
MLIs
MITA 00°062°2T 00°52T1°1 0070
pI dx3/psg % IUNY OIX Tjumy CINnD SIUOH
0LZST :TOCUIY HI9UD DAOQTOH  tpI esfotdwy
SL°88G’9 FLTEIL'T 977 G5€
aix fed s503D potxsg STUL Aed 38N POTIad STUTL "PRC
£9ZGT I9qUMY HOIYD TITH Pl @adordud

LO

fite}

pungsy uotTioupag

pungey we1ionpsd

punzay UOTIoNEAJ

Zr 102t
poTiag SIYL ABd €501

000 HITWYEH OEIT MI

000 ZITIVS

SINOY PI epoD Aed
¥ITIIH vggEa :esiotdmy

potisd STUI ABd €501

00°6%
SITOH

XTSEN0H
pI apes Aed

J¥OQIOH ¥ NITLIVD :esAcTdwm

poTInd STYL Avd $50I9
TIIH W ENYIQ :eedoTdwul

s¥oeyus PToA ‘S¥oeyn ‘sjuswmisnipe JUSIIND TIE UC ISR S31BP NOBUD Y1 0 SY SINTRA IOITIBT SSNTEA dLA «

vZ0Z/0E/0T 12380 3504 AO9UD

69¢ :dI TIoxdeq

7202/%2/01

dIHSNMOL H80d¥ 02 I¥0aTd J3LFIDNM TIOHAYd

r93ed pud poTIsg ARg

W 6¢:1C PT0Z/60/TT



UBUISNLPY ¥0SUD = «

$9°ZE9 6T £E761ET NOISNEd 6022’61 ZVTE8L 00" 0 00°0 LSINIHAY ONINOZ
EE"OLOY LLZ%T ¥ TYYOTJHEH 87 000°F1C 9L°FT0'TT 0o o 00" %9 IYTYS
EET9LDY LL°Z%T 5 EYOIQEH 060°0058'0T 007528 00" 0 000 HITYEH AEIT NI
GZ LBY'pE P2 EE67T MIIa 00°052°2T 00°62T°T 0070 00°S¥ ATENCH
0¥ 96T Z8°L NOISIA/TYINIC ZLTE60FT 2% GTL 00°0 oo°e YNV SE2ILITIOVA
00°E8E’F ST 612 IH A0 s4/04 L8859 00°G6ZT°2 00°0 00" c8 SNOTLOTTH
¥ " AUWY QLK TIUWY CIAND PI dXd/Peq 2 "3UNY ALK TRmEY cIng SANOH IO SInoH PI 2pod feg

0T0 :3usunxedsqg IoJ sTeICL

Z8°%2¢% 00°0 8°86L 86 TL°061°2 TLGESR 000 g7 9Z0’t

potisd STUL @susdxd ‘deg "ITQ (ILX Avg ssoxon poTIed STYL Aed 39N POII8d STYL "P=g punisy uoTasnpag poTI®g STIYL Aed SscIn

0F"9ST z8° L NOTSTIA/TYINET

00°882°2 0V PIT IN A0 549/04

88°6L8°G ¥9°Z0€ NOISNZd

$T°LI8 11" 2% ¥E FEYOICHH

17 LTS8 1T 2% TE AIYIICEH

86°€67°C LO"GBT 9d DFS008

86°€6% ‘¢ LOTO8T 29 0FSI0S

94°96T7T TG ETT MIIS

8F GLT L 08" LLE MIId ¥8°86L 789 Z¥ 9Z0°¢E 0e°e 000 RIVIVS

% 3UNMY QLA ghebiviy S aate] pI dxm/psg 5 UMY QIX Tjumy CAnD SANOH IO $INOH pr epod Aed
7202/0€/07T :93BQ ¥03UD £LZGT iTequUmN 2SYD TOOECING pI esioTdux VEIINS-€IAHIS HENNVIQ :esioTdwy

T6°L6E o0 00°3Z8°6Y §8°96£°T L9366 Qo0 €6 E8E’E

POTISG STUL Ssuadxy -dag -xTQ GILA Aed ssoIn poTxad STyl Aed 18N PoIIed STUL "pad PUNFSY UCTIONRS( pPOIITI STUL ABE $50I5

G0 00C‘T 00°0% 9 NOISNII

7922’7 88 L1z NOISNEd

8% 799 £1°%¢E ¥E TI¥OI0ER

8% 99 ET°%E 2E FIYOIAEH

Tz Ive’e Z6TGRT ¥HE DESD0S 007 00G°€ 00°GLT co°¢ 00" 0 HITYEH QEIT NI

Tz Iv8’cC 26 GPT 2E DESO0S ZLTFE07HT 8% GZL 000 50" 0 ¥NYH SEIIITIOVI

ge-LvE’e £0°02T MIIS 9E"0T0ET L9699 00°0 000 LIRE0INE ONINOZ
FZ02/0E/0T :@3ea 29D ZLZST ISQUMN Xdeud 100aMETId  :PI @sAoTdud SAMITd JIAYd :eshoTduy

$3¥00UT Proa ‘eyoeyud ‘sjuswisnlpe jusiins TTe UO PSSEY $3®P OSUYD OUI J0 §Y SSnlea 109TISI SenT2A (IR =»
NED :dI Xued  pZ0g/0E/0T °3BQ 3804 H08UD  Fg0Z/yZ/0T 9120 PUZ POTISG ARd
63£ 01 TToTA®d
¥ Jo ¢ =bea dTHSNMOL ES0Y ¥9Cd I¥0dEY YELSISEY TI0HAYd W3 6%:10 $Z0Z/60/1T



JUuBWUASNLIPY 3o = «

80°009°Z 000 £2°599 682 £6°699°¢Z1 8E862'Y 0070 TE° 896731

poTxed STUL asuadxy ~desg txtd LA Aeg ssoIin poTIad STUL Avd I8N POTI®Z STUL "p3d pungey uoTILNPag POTISg SIYL ABd S50I9

0070002 067 00T WACA

T8 6ZF LT 86 LEQ’T HH DHSI08 )

T8°6Z% LT 86 LED’T g 2US008

LZ79987TT 2V LOL MIIS

00 0007t 00" 0% ad NOISNIE 9€°0T0'ET L9699 00°0 00°0 LIEOINE SRINOZ

$9°2£9 52 £LT6TET NOISNAJ 76 0ZZ'ST ZVE8L 00°0 0070 LSINIKCIY SNINOZ

gET9LOY LL T¥T ¥ TEYOTAER 8%°000°'%TE 9L ¥TO’TT 0070 00°%9 XEYIYS

EET9LOD LL 2% T FIYOIAER 06°006 70T 00526 00°0 60" 0 HITYHH NEIT NI

0Z°.8%'%¢ Y7 EE6 T MIIE 00°0GC 2T 00°S2ZT°T 00°0 00°S¥ A74noH

0¥ 95T 787 L NOISIA/TYINI ZL H60FT 9% "Gzl 00°0 000 YNYW SATLTIIONA

Q0 EBE’D ST 6TZ IN 30 849/049 SLTBBS9 008212 0070 007568 SNCILOETE

¥ IUY JLE ieheuin i sale} pI dxg/ped £ TIULY QLA Uy CaAnD SINOH IO SINCH P speDd Aeg
IUpoxAed Icj STEIOL PURID

80700972 Q00 £2°599 682 £6°692°21 8E°86Z°F 00°0 TE° 8967971

poTIad STUL osusdxy rdsg "ITg QL% A®Bd s50I19 POTISg STUIL A®Bd 19N POTIBY STUL ~pad pungay uoTILNPag PoTI®g STIYL ABg §sCIn

poTooo‘e 00 00T YACA

I8°62% LT 86°LED’T ¥E DESO0S

T8°6ZF LT 86 LED'T T3 DESI0S

LZ°998°TT Ty LOL MIIS

00000’ T 0008 H¥ NCISNAd 9£ 0T0'ET L9699 00°0 0D0°0 INE0INT SNINOZ

SYOJ/YD PTCA ‘SIHOSYD ‘siuswisnipe jusIIng TR UC Paseq 23'Pp YOoUs L2yl J0 SY SeluTRa J09Ti21 sanlesa (QLE »x
¥202/0€/0T :®3e] 1504 ¥09Ud  $Z0T/%T/01 :81eg pud potiagd Aeq
69¢ QI TToxARE
JIHSNMOT ES0Y ¥O4 I¥0d®E ¥ALSISEY TICUAYL

N9 -dl xueyg

¥ 30 7 9beg Hd 67110 FZ0Z/60/1T



¥Z0zZ/LT/0L | obed

, Auspenb pajsod jsaisjup obied Siap

¥97e0'L2/$ 12600l cS 0008 00°0$ | ZL'7/8'8L/8 VLOL

22'G66'60.% Sr/2LTS 00'0% 00°0% 22°798°70/8  [{ONN4 3did) 90224 AIDTVALNNOD ANV IHVO
crie0'LLS L0'EES 00'0% 00°0% GEY0O0'LLS WHINID) G0LLL dIDTVALNNOD ANYTHYO
_ | INZNLSIANI

29°'22'566'L$ |61 8vF'SCS 00°0% 00°0% £ 6286961 TVi0L

£1/29'166'LS  €L6PEGTS Ov'L22'926'1L$ [INTVA LNNODJY $.00 0DdV4 STIIM
16°/59'02% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 16'.69'028 a0 O 71 ¥Nvg 31VY1S

75266'22% ov'86% 00°0% 00°0% 90'¥68°22% (100d) SSY12 NYSIHDIN
_ INIWISIANI

65925 L0ES 69°¥86$ LZ'10E'0¥$ 00°0% Ll erg'ores V.10l

¥Z'2eL'TeCs 69868 00°0% 00'0$ G5 PLLTZS  [ANIVA INNODOV $,00 09OdVd ST1IM

GE'¥BE'G8S 00°0% L2108 0r$ 00'0% Z9GB9'GTLE  [DNIMOIHD AVS / VN MNVE AHO4HILYM
INIINSSISSV 1VID3AdS

Gl ¥8L'998 B8 LS 9€'GE0'098

Sl ¥81 99% 6L°0L% 0008 6.8%1$ 9¢£'GE£0'99% ONIMOIHD WL/ XMNVE J1v1s JIHL
| , ADNFOV ANV 1SNYlL

66°0£1'8€6% L2GL¥$ T 0£6°0ES 9% mﬁ.uﬁm_mm\._mw TH'Eer' 6L LS V1oL

6601 '8C6$ LTGLYS Zy0E6'085'9% |60 L.G6EL'6S  126°€8Y6CL 1S [DNMOIHD XYL/ MNVE ILVLIS JHL

aNNd XV

m.n..omm, 116 ¥8'806'1$ wo.owm_mwmw £9769'62E% 19€L2'P0SS V10l

L0 EPy'es 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Loery'es TYHLINID) ONDMOIHD /MNYE F1VIS JHL
60°SFLCLLS €0T/LES 00°0% €0'zicS 90PIECLLE  [SDONIAYS TVIOHINNOD / UVISOVT4
65 098 Pii$ L1025°1L$ /6618'659% AR TATARS 91'88¢'2/6%  |SOIHYLISOVId
¥9'900'01% ¥99% LL'090'702% L£°850'v02$ 8S°800°0LS  |XVIN ONIMOIHD / ¥VYLSOV1d
aNNd TVHINEAD

ONIAN3 L1S3™3LNI slig3a S1180d4d ONINNIDZAG ¥202 yagN1d3S 40 HINOW

JONV IVE-INVE a&..mz%@%%
140d3d SHFUNSYIUL dIHSNMOL

i




